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Qctober 13, 2010

2:00 - 3:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Boggs
Helmick Caputo
Kessler (absent) Miley
Plymale White
Deem Armstead
Hali Border

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the minutes of the September 15,
2010, meeting were approved.

2. Committee Reports/Requests:
None

3. Lottery. General Revenue Reports and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports
for the month ended August 31, 2010; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended September
30, 2010; and the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of August 31, 2010,
Distributed with each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. Consolidated Public Retirement Board

Erica Mani, Executive Director, WV Consolidated Public Retirement Board discussed State
Trooper disability re-examinations to determine whether they continue to be disabled and if they are
no longer disabled their disability retirement would be cut off. Ms. Mani said she would get back
to the Committee regarding expenses incurred for the disabled employees in gathering their medical
records and who is responsible for paying for the expense. The Committee requested information
on how many people are drawing two retirements from the Consolidated Public Retirement Board
and a list of the ages of the 60 people that are being re-examined.

5. Workforce WV - Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

A report of the Workforce WV - Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund was distributed.
Russell Fry, Acting Executive Director said Trust Fund will run out of funds in March 2010 under
the current projections.
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6. PEIA. BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited
income statement for the period ending August 31, 2010.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for September
2010 and financial statements for period ending August 31, 2010. Secretary Ferguson said the
enrollment is at 24,500 which is 1% more than last year.

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and
Prescription Drug Report for August 2010. Secretary Ferguson said prescription claims are up about
12% this year and is in line with the national trends.

7. Real Estate Report, Department of Administration

A real estate report for September 1, 2010 through September 30,2010, was distributed. The
Committee requested to have the annual rent for the renewals included in the report.

8. Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated Qctober 2010 was distributed.
9. Investinent Management Board

An Investment Management Board report dated August 31, 2010, was distributed.
10. Workers’ Compensation

A Workers® Compensation report dated October 7, 2010, was distributed.

11.  Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated August 31, 2010 was distributed.

The meeting was adjourned.
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November 5, 2010

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenne and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of September 30, 2010 :

Gross profit for the months of July - September 2010 ( FY 2011 end of first quarter) was $ 153
million.

General Revenue Fund as of October 31, 2010:
Revenue collections for the months of July - October 2010 were above the estimate.

State Road Fund as of October 31, 2010:
Fund collections were above the yearly estimate as of October 31, 2010.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of September 30, 2010:
Regular benefits paid for the first quarter of fiscal year 2011 were $ 40 million Iess than in July

- September of fiscal year 2010. Trust fund ending balance on September 30, 2010 was
$93,832,461.16.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-347-4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

<~
From: Ellen Clark, CPA
Director Budget Division
Leglslative Auditor's Office

Date: November 1, 2010

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of September 30, 2010 (FY 2011)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the months of July —September of the
2010-2011 fiscal year from monthly unaudited financial reports
furnished to our office by the West Virginia Lottery Commission.
The results are as follows:

Lottery Revenunesn:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $ 354,347,000.00 for July - September of fiscal year
2011, Table games accounted for $14.7 million of this total.
Historic Resort Hotel video lottery and table games accounted for
$1.4 million of total gross receipts. These gross receipts were
$361,084,000.00 for July - September of the preceding fiscal
year,2009-2010. Gross lottery revenue is down by 1.87% from the
preceding fiscal year. This number does not include commission

Lottery

Joint Committee on Governmenrnt and Finance
Page -1-



Lottery continued

and prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues minus
commissions and prize costs) for July - September 2010 was
$153,053,000.00; for July - September of last filscal year 1t was
$156,211,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is 2.02%
lower for fiscal year 2011 than for filscal year 2010.

Operating Income:

Operating income was $ 148,309,000.00 for July ~ September 2010.
For the preceding July - September it was $ 151,368,000.00. This
was a decrease of 2.02%. After additlons and subtractions of
non-operating income and expenses, distributions to the state
were $146,443,000.00 for July - September 2010 (FY 2011).

Oparating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $ 146,443,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2010-2011. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services [ 36,110,000.00
Community and Technical $1,500,000.00
College
Department of Education $ 17,154,000.00
Library Commission 3 6,077,000.00
Higher Educatlon-Central S 6,296,000.00
Office
Tourism S 4,121,000.00
Department of Natural S 1,880,000.00
Resources
Lottery
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Lottery continued

prer

Division of Culture and $
History

3,173,000.00

Department of Educatlon and
Arts

? 616,000.00

State Building Commission

s 3,000,000.00

School Bullding Authority

$ 5,400,000.00

SUBRTOTAL, BUDGETARY TRANSFERS

$ 85,327,000.00

Excess Lottexg Fuand

General Purpose Fund

$ 65,000,000.00

Economic Development Fund

S 5,700,000.00

Fund

Excess Lottery Surplus S 0.00
Education Improvement Fund S 3,000,000.00
WV Infrastructure Council Fund 5 9,774,000.00
Higher Education Improvement

29,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund $ 1,222,000.00
Refundable Credit S 563,000.00
School Building Authority 5,700,000.00
TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND $119,959,000.00
Historic Resort Hotel Distributions:

State General Revenue Fund 334,000.00

State Debt Reduction Fund 99,000.00
Tourism Promotiocn Fund 16,000.00
Tetal Historic Hotel 449,000.00

Lottery
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Lottery continued
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund

244,000.00

5,740,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEOC LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

$2,415,000.00

Development Office Promo Fund

$658,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$878,000.00

Capitol Renovation and
Improvement Fund .6875%

$1,208,000.00

Parking Garage Fund .0625%

$110,000.00

Parking Garage Fund 1%

$500,000.00

Cultural Facilities and Cap.
Resources Fund .5%

$600,000.00

Capitol Dome & Cap.
Improvements Fund .5%

$657,000.00

Workers Compensation Debt
Reductilion Fund 7%

$11,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

$18,026,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS

*$229,745,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2010:

Total Cash Distributlions FY 2011:
Applied to FY 2010:

Total Applied to FY 2011

Total Accrued for FY 2010

Accrued for FY 2011 as of September 30:

Lottery
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241,039,000.00
229,745,000.00
229,745,000.00
000.00
11,2%4,000.00
146,443,000.00




P.O.BOX2067 - QQ PHONE: (304) 558-0500

CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: (304) 558-3321
Joe Manchin I John C. Musgrave
-Govemor Director
MEMORANDUM i
TO: ' -+
FROM:
RE:

Mm:ﬂ:Emih:gSepmbm'So 2010

DATE:  October 20, 2010 ) -

This report of the Lotiery operations is provided pursusmt to the State Loitery Act.

Finanolal statements of the Lottery for the month ending Sepfember 30, 2010 are attached. Loftery revenms,
which nclndes on-line, instant, video lottary sales, table games, and historio resort, was $112,388,482 for the
momnth of September.

Trausfers of lottery revemme tofaling $45,370,128 made for the month of September to the designated state
agenoies per Senate Bill 213, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-<10), eud the
Recetrack Teble Games Act(§29-22C-27). The amount transferred to each agenoy is shown in Note 10 on pages
18 end 19 of the aftached finsncial statements,

The mmber of treditional and limited retaflers active as of September 30, 2010 was 1,590 and 1,589 respectively.

Aﬁsﬁngofﬁenmmdammﬂofplmwﬁmmshasbmmwﬁdbﬁaﬁmkdtheﬂm&ﬂmd&kof
the House and Legislative Sexrvioes.

If eny member of the Conmmittee has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Legislature wish to vistt the Lotiery offices, I would be pleased to show them our faollitien and discnss the
Latiery with them.

JCM/rd
Atitachment

po: Homarable Joe Manchin ITT
"~ Jolm Perdue, Treasarer
Glen B. Gainer 1T, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

www.wvlottery.com

Joticry Commission September 2010 Financial Statements Attachment (November 2010 Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
' -UNAUDITED-

September 30, 2010

lottery Commission September 2010 Financial Statements Attachment (November 2010 Interims)
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'Lottery Commission September 2010 Financial Statements Attachment (November 2010 Interims)

' WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands)
' ~Unaudited- N
Septentber 30, June 30,
' ASSETS 2010 2010
Curent Asasta: e
Accounts reccivable | 2837 26,985
Iveatory - 683
' Other assets 2o 2273
Noancurrent Assets:
' Restricted cash and cash equivalents 8,333 8,355
Capital ssets 30,798 39,524
' Less aocumulated depreciation sud amortization (16,514 (16,175
Net Capital Assets 23,184
' ‘Total Nencurrent Asseis 31,539 31,704
l Total Assets $ 238454 318,001
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
' Currentt LinbTities:
Accroed nonopemating distelbutions to the
State of West Virginia 5§ IS 5 241,039
. Estimeted prize clafns 12,807 13,128
Accourts payuble 2,409 3,050
Total Lisbilitiss 2020m1 281,618
Net Assats:
' Invested in capital assets 23,184 23,349
Unrestriotzd 4844 4567
Restrioted assets ( see note 12) 8,355 8355
. Total Lisbilitles and Net Assets $ ZIBASE  § 318,001
' The scoompanying notes are an fategral pert of these financlal stetements.
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Lattexy rovenies
On-fins grmes
Instent prmes
Raoctrack vidso lottery
Limited video lottery
Teble grmes
Bistorls resort

Less commisslons
On-line games
Insient pames
Reoetreck video lottery
Limited video Jattery
Tehlo games
Bigtorio resort

Less eoefine prizes

Less tnstant prizes

Less ticket gosts

Lazss vemdor fiees and ogsts

Gross profit
Admintzirative expenzes

Advertising and promaotions
Wages and ralated henefiis
Teleoammmnications
Contrestrml and professional
Rentel
Deoprenistion end amoritzation
Ottt edminittrative sxpenses

Other Operating Incams

Oporeting Inoome
Nottperating intams (expenso)
Investmant ftcomoe |
Distriimtinns to mmtatpalities ard coontiey

Digtribotions -oapital relnvestrent
Diziributions to the Stets of West Vighia

Net incomn

Nt assets, begiming of period
Net pssets, end of period

- S GE AN SR O B N S5 S8 Sn W8 (9 45 &0 S8 S8 WS

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
H&WOmemmmmmmm
FOR THE THREE MONTH PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

(T Thowsands)
-Unandited-
CDRRENT MONTH mn'rtfim:z
2010 2009 2010 2009
GI6S $ 761 0§ 18391 § 2343
754 7,032 24343 23,006
60,738 61278 198,188 207,814
32,721 31,943 97,186 98,336
5218 2816 14]‘,% B4%
506 - -
112889 110,690 354347 _ 36L0M4
a2 834 1,280 1,640
28 an 1,711 1,510
36,718 31,673 114,570 120,671
16,034 15,682 47,621 48,188
2263 1,107 6344 3,339
263 - =5 -
35218 53458 172,281 178,445
3,608 3,24 9,518 11,608
8,148 4,691 16,557 18,839
k7] 56 575 427
731 288 1,923 1,957
9,656 9,086 2,013 29,428
47,015 46,136 153,653 186211
658 402 2,020 1,484
990 963 2,925 270
37 45 154 247
376 7% 1,006 1,022
57 L7 167 1P
146 168 439 503
111 85 396 264
2372 1,793 7,107 6,392
651 589 2363 1,549
45,294 44,952 148,308 151,368
28 27 86 112
(541) (625) (1,505) (1927)
an - C) -
{44,664) (44327) (46,443) (149,529)
(48,299) (44,926) (148,309) (151,344)
- 6 - 24
36383 83,206 36,383 83,188
$__36383 $_Mm2n  §__ 3630 §5__ 8212

The accompanying notes o en Futegral part of these finanaie] stefements,

._ouery Commission September 2010 Financial Statements Attachment (November 2010 Interims)




) 5 S5 mu SR A Ay N 6 SN e e 2 & S S . "=

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR_'{'BETHREEMONTHPERIQDMEDSEPI’EMBRM.M]O
(In Thousands)
Lnnodited- ™
2010 2009
Cash flows from operuting ectivitles:

Cash received fram customers end other somrces ] 355329 $ 68,677

Cash payments for; : “

Perscrmel costs 2,604)" " @,773)
Suppliers (5:291) @.536)
Ofher cpersting custs 8980 . QO

Cash provided by operating activities . 157431 - 159,512

Nonoperting distriinntions to the State of West Virginia (229,745) (147,914)

Distributions to numicipatitles end connties (1,889) (1,935)

Distribrtions to resetrack from racetrack cap. refav. find (6,191) (5,131)

Cash uged in noncapital finaneing activities 37825 (154,980)
Cash flows frem capital and refated financing ecittvittes:

Purchazes of capiial excets 214 275
Cash flows from inrvesting otivities:

Investment eamings recefved 8 112
Increass (decrazss) in cash and cash equivalents (80,582) 4,369
Cash end cash equivalents - begioning of period 264,710 295,228
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period $ 184,128 $ 299,394
Reconciliation of cpemting incoms to net cash provided by operating ectivities:

Operating frnoms § 148309 $ 151,368
Adjustments to recancils operating fnoome to

-cash provided by opereting activities: .

Depreciation end amartization 439 503

Changes in opemmting assets and Habilities:
(fntreass) decreaso i eocounts receivable (1,350) 6,044
{Increass) decrease fn nvemtory 128 138
(intrease) desreage fn offter exsats 62 54
Intvesse (decveass) in estimated prize olaims @21) 281)
Inczease (decrease) in aceaimts payeble (641) {830)
Incresse (decrense) in other eccrued Habilittes 10,845 2576

_ Cosh provided by operating activities

8 157,431 5
The acoompamylng notes are an integral part of thess finamofal statements,

.;Qttery Commission September 2010 Financial Statements Attachment (November 2010 Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
<Unaudited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was estblished by tho Stato Lottery Act (Act) Passed April 13, 1985,
whtich oreated a gpecial fiund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fand.” The purpose of the
Act was to establish and implement a state-operated lottery under the supervigion of a state lottery commission
(Commission) end a director. The Commission, consisting of seven members and the Direotor are appointed
by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers end.fhe duty to establish rules for
conducting games, to seleot the type and mmber of gaming systems or gamned'and to enter into contracts and
agreements, and to do all acts necessary or ineidental to the performange of its duties and exercise of ifs power
end duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficlent manner. The Act provides thisf a minimum annual average
of 45% of the gross amount received from each lottery shall be allocated for- end also provides for
certein Jimitations on expenses necessary for operation and sdministration of the Lottery. To ths extent
available, remaining net profits are to be distrilsufed to the State of West Virginia. As the Stete is able to
imposs its will over the Lottery, the Lottery Is consldered a component unit of the State und its finanolal
statements are presented in the comprehensive enmal financial report of the State as a blended propristery
fiind component unit.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policles of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of ths State of West Virginia,
and I8 accoumted for as a proprietary fund speelal purpose government engaged in business type activities, In
accordance with Governmental Accounting Standerds Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, “Basis Financlal
Statements and Mausgement’s Disoussion and Analysis for State and Local Govermments,” end with
pocounting prinpiples generally accepted in the United Stetes of America, the financial statements are prepared
on the accrual basls of accounting which requires recognition of reverue when earmed and expenses when
incorred.  As permitted by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20,
“Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Goverranental Entitles That Uso
Proprietary Fund Accourting,” the Lottery has elected not fo adopt Financlal Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) statements and interpretations issued after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB speoifically adopts

such FASB staterments or interpretations,

The Lottery is included in the Stete’s basio financial statements es a proprietary fund and business typs
activity using the acerual basic of accounting. Because -of the Lottery’s prescnintion in these financial
statements as 8 special purpose government engaged in business fype ectivitles, there may bs differences in
]nm:mofanwmmml in these financial statements and the hasio financial statements of the State s
a result of mejor fund determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the firancial statements n conformity with accounting prinoiples
gentrally accepted in the United States of Amerlca requires management to maeke certein estimates and
dsvelop assumptions that affect the emounts reporied in the finencial statements and related notes to finenoial
statements, Actual results could differ from menagement’s estimates.,

'ottery Commission September 2010 Financial Statements Attachment (November 2010 Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE, 2 - SUMMARY O} SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuned)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from four basto types of
lottery games: Instant, on-line, video type games, amul table pames, The Lottery develops mmltiple game
themes and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annnal minimum prize
provisions, All bonded retedlers and agents comprised principally of grocery agd conveniencs stores serve as
the primary distribution channel for instant and on-line lottery sales to the general publio, '

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufaoture, disiribute, and provide data processing
support for ingtant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the #éttery pays a percentage of
gruss revenues or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games,

Reventie from instant games is recognized when game ticksts are sold to the retailers, and the related prize
expense 15 recorded based on the specific gare prize structore, Insteant ticket sales and releted prizes do not
include the value of free plays issned for the puspose of increasing the odds of winning a prize.

Sales of on-line Iottery tickets are mede by lcensed “agents to-the public with the uso of computerized
terminals, On-line games incinde POWERBALL®, & multl-state “Jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO®, a mmlti-
siate “Iotto™ game; Mega Millions®, a nmlti-state “Jackpot™ game; Cash25 “Intto” pame; Dally 3 end 4
“mmbers” games; end Travel, a daily “keno” game. Revenme is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to
the publio, Prize expense is recognized an the basis of actual drawing results.

Commissions are pald to instant game retatlers and on-line agents et the rate of seven percent of gross sales. A
portion of the sommission not to exceed one and ong quarter percent of gross sales may be pald from
unclaimed prize moneys, The emount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is credited against prize costs, In
addition, retaflers and agents are pald limited bonus incentives that inolnde prize shares on winning tickets
they sold and a ticket cashing borms an winning tickets fhey cash. On a weekly basis, retailers and agents
must remit amounts dus to the Lottery. Retuilers may not be able to order edditional instant tiokets If paymont
has not bean made for the previous billing period, while an sgent’s on-line termimal may be rendered inactive
if payment Is not recelved each week, No one retailer or agent accounts for a significant emount of the
Lottery's sales or accounts recofvable. Historioally credit losses have been nominal and no allowance far
doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Video lotiery Is a selfactivated video version of lottery games which is operated by an authorized licenses.
The board-operated games allow a player fo place bets for the chanca to be awarded oredits which can either
be redeemed for cash or be replayed as additional bets. The coin cperated games allow a player to use coins,
currengy, or tokens to place bets for the chance to receive cain or token awards which mey be redeemed for
cash or usad for replay in the cain operated games. The video loftery games’ prize structures are designed to
award prizes, or eredits, at a stipnlated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video
credits played. The Lottery recognizes as video loftery revenus “gross terminal income® equivalent to all
wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to the private and local goveroment
entities are reported as commissions. WV Lottery statutes have esteblished specific requirements for video
lottery and fmposed certain restrictions limiting the llcensing for operation of video Iottery games to
homse snd dog rmcetracks in West Virginia (subject to local county elections permitting the same), Limited
licensed rotaller aregs restrited for adult amusement, and Hoensed historio resort hotels as defined by WV

- Code.

.ottely Commission September 2010 Financial Statements Attachment (November 2010 Interims)




WEST VIRGINDA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudéted-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

mwmmmmdmmmmmmmmmm
Iottery licemsee to be responsible for aoquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk assosiated with
the costs of operating and merketing the games.

Table gemes are lotteries as eaoh game involves consideretion, the posstbility.of a prize, and their cutcome is
determined predominantly by chance, which the common law of West Virgitiia has long held are the three
essential elements of a Iottery. Table games are the exclusive intangible intellectal property of the state of
West Virginte. Table gamos legislation has established speoific requirements fr table games and impased
ceriain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of teble games to and dog rucetmcks in
West Virginla (subjest to focal county elsctions permitting the same), and licensed histarlo resort hotels as
defined by WV Code. Bach licensee as an agent of the Lottery Commission to operate West Virginia table
games shall heve written rules of play far each teble game It operates which must be approved by the
Commission. Al wagers and pay-offis of winning wagers shall be made according to those rules of play, For
the privilege of holding a tzblo games license, there is lsvied a privilege tax of thirty-five percent of each
licensee’s adjusted gross recelpts for the operation of Weést Virgiiia Lottery table games. Amounts required by
statute to be paid to private and lotal government entities are reported as commissions. The legislation finther
stipulates the distibution of revermes from West Virginia table games, and requires any Hoemsee to be
responsible for acquiring the necossary equipment and bearing the rigk asscoiated with the costs of operating
enfd marketing the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest-earning deposits in
an extemal Investment pool maintained by the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investmeits (BTI). The BTI
pool is e 28-7 lke pool carried at amortized cost which approximates fisir value of the underlying securittes.

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instent game tickets available for sale to approved Loitery reteilers and is
carrled at cost as determined by the specific identification method.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assots conslst of dsposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State Lottery
Assoclation activities end prepald expenses.

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery has edopted a policy of capitalizing essets with individual emounts
exceeding $25,000, These assets inolude leasehold improvements and purchased equipment, comprised
principally of technology propesty, office furnishings and equipment necessary to administer lottery games,
are oarried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three to fen year lives.

Amemmmom;mmmmmdmgmmmﬁﬂym
incurred,

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $500,740 and $467,815 of at June 30, 2010 and 2009,
respestively, for estimated obligations that may arlse in connection with compensated absences for vacation at
the cumrent rate of employes pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but unused vacation, To the extent that
acourmlated sick leave is expected to be converied to benefits on termination or retirement, the Lottery

participates in en other postemployment benefits plan (see Note 16).

§oticry Commission September 2010 Financial Statements Astachment (November 2010 Interims)




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

NET ASSETS — Not assets aro presented as'resirictod, urrestricted and fnvested in capitel essets which
reprosent the net book vatus of all property and equipment of the Lottery, When an expense Is inomed for

purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available, restricted resources are applied
first.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Opernifing rovennes and expensss for proprietary fimds soch as
the Lattery ave revennes and expenses that result from providing services and producing and delivering goods
and/ar services. Operating revenues for the Lottery are derived from providing vajious types of lottery games.
Operating expenses incinde commissions, prize costs, other direct costs of providing Ioftery games, and

administmtive expenses. All revennes and expenses not mesting this definition are teported as nonoperating
revenues end expenses,

NOTES-CASHAN]_)CASHEQUIVALENTS

At Septamber 30, 2010 the carrying amonnts of deposits (overdraft) with financial institations were (332)
thousand with a bank balance (overdraft) of $37 thousand, Of thls balance $250 thousand was covered by
federal depository insumnce with the remaining balance collateralized with securities held by the State of
West Virginia's agent in the State’s nams.

A summery of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTT) is as
follows (in thousends):

September 30, 2010 Fune 30, 2010
Depasits with financial nstimtions $ (32 s (60)
Cath on hand at tho Treasurar's Offise 21,349 40,006
Tnvestments with BT reparted s cash equivalants 162,811 224,764

s 14108 5__zemo

The depostts with the BTT are part of the State of West Virginia®s consolidated investment cash Uquidity pool.
Investment income Is pro-rated to the Lottery at rates spesified by the BTI based on the balance of the deposits
maintained in relation to the total deposits of all state agenoies purticipating in the pool. Such finds are
availeble to the Lottery with overnight notice.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES FO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Ungudited-

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS
A summary of capital asset activity for the month ended September 30, 2010 is as follows (in thousands):

Capital Assets:

Historical Cost - Historical Cost

At June 30, 2010 Additions Deletions - At September 30, 2010
Constraction in , R
Progress $ 20,174 $ 146 g - ::g $ 20320
Lemd 1,434 - : 1,434
hnprovements 1,170 - 1,170
Ecuipment 16,746 128 - 16,874

$_ 39,524 $ 274 $ - $ 39,798
Accummlated
Depreolation; X -

Historical Cost Historleal Cost

At June 30, 2010 Additions Deletions At September 30, 2010
Fmprovements § 1,131 $ 3 $ - $ L134
Equipment 15,044 436 - 15,480

$§ 16,175 $ 43 $ - $ 1661

NOTE § - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which opemates the semi-weekiy
POWERBALLS Juckpot lotto game, the HOT LOTTO® game, and the MEGA MITLIONS® jackpot game
on behalf of participating state lotteries. MUSL is omrently camprised of 33 member state lotteries, including
the District of Columbia and the United States Virgin Islands. MUSL is managed by a Board of Directors,
which Is comprised of the lottery directors or their designee from each of the pariy states. The Board of
Direotors’ respansibilities to administer the Multi-State Lottery Powerball, Hot Lotto, and Mega Millions
games are performed by advisory commitfees or panels staffed by officers and independent contrastors
appolnted by the board, These officers and consultants serve at the pleasure of the board and the board
prescribes their powers, dutles and qualifications, The Exsoutive Committee carrles out the budgeting and
fingnicing of MUSL, while the board contraots the annual independent audit. A copy of the andit may be
wwwﬂﬁngmmemmmmmmmmlmmmzm.wmmmm

 Each MUSL member sells geme tickets through jts agents and makes weekly wire transfirs to the MUSL fn

amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state. Lesser prizes are paid

direstly to the winners by each member lottery, The prize pool for POWERBALL®, HOT LOTTO® and

MEGA MILLIONS® is 50% of each drewing perlods sales, with miaimum jackpot levels. The Lottary’s

mmﬂmﬁmhﬁ&mmﬂ@aﬂm&r&emmwsmmmmdwb
as follows:

10
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)..

Revenues Month Y-1-D
Powerball § 3,067952 $  8899,69
Hot Lotto 502,269 1,404223
Mega Millions 503,778 1,727,309
Total $ 4,073,999 S 12124
Expensas (Prizes) Month Y-T-D
Powerball $ 1,573,182 $ 4,428,961
Hot Lotto 258,373 697,650
Mega Millons 246,263 890,586
Total $ 2077818 - $ 6017237

MUSL places a percentage of game sales from each game in ssparate prize reserve fimds thet serve as
contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Procuct Groups from wnforessen prize lisbilitles, These
fimds can only be used at the discretion of the respestive MUSL Product Group., Onge the prizs reserve finds
exoeed the deslgnated limit, the excess becomes part of that partioular prize pool, Prize reserve fimd monies
aro refundable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands ar, efter one year, if a member leaves
the MUSL. The appHcable sales percentage contribution as well as the reserve find limit for the MUSL
games I8 a5 follows:

PowerBall Hot Lotto Mega Millions
Required Contribution (% of sales) 2% 3% 1%
Reserve Fund Cap $125,000,000 $9,000,000 N/A

At September 30, 2010, the Lotteries share of the prize reserve find balences were as follows:

Game Total Prize Reserve Lottery Share
Powerball $ 113,466,720 $ 2,366,754
Hot Lotto 6,827,352 415,595
Mogz Millians (2,578,015) 25375)
Total $ 117.71&057 3 ﬁ755.974

Lotiery prize reserves held by the MUSL ere invested according to @ Trust agreement the Lotiery hag with
MUSL ontlining investment policles, The policies restrict investments to direot obligations of the United
States Qovernment, perfected repurchase agreements, end obfigations issued or guaranteed a8 to payment of
prinoipal and interest by agencles or instrumentalities of the United States Government, and mrfual funds of
approved investments, The average portfolic maturity is never mare than ano year, except that up to one third
of the portfolio may have an average maturity of up to two years. The maxtmum meturity for any one security
does not exceed five years.

11
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unpudited-

NOTE § - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (cnnﬂnuai)_:

The interest ecamed on prize reserve fimd montes is used to pay MUSL opesating expenses and any amounts
over and ebove that are credited o 2n unreserved fund. The Lottery records this es inferest when eamed, This
fimnd had a balance of $15,848,900 at September 30, 2010, of which the Lottery’y share was $1,755,415.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulstes the distribution of racetrack¥ideo lottery revemues. This
legislation has boen emended since inception to restate reverme distibution besed on revenue benchmarks,
Initially, four percent (4%6) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for lottery administrative costs, Sixty-six
percent (66%) of net terminal revere (gross less 4%) 1s allogated in lieu of commisslons to: the mcetracks
(47%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (17%); and the local county end mumiofpal
governments (2%). The remaining revenes (34%) of net terminal reveue 15 allocated for disicibution to State
as speoified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsetuent State budget, es deseribed in the Note 10 titled
“Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia,” _

The first benohmark ocotrs when the current year net tenminal revenne meets the fiscal year 1999 net terminal
revenue, The counties and incorporated mumisipalities split S0/50 the two percent (2%6) net terminal revenne.

The second benchmark oconts when the current yesr gross terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 gross
terminal revenue, The four percent (4%) is ro longer allocated for lottery admindstrative costs; instead the
State receives this for distdbution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark ooours when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net temminal
revenue. At this polnt a'10% surcharge is apphied to net teoninal revenue, with 58% of the surcherge allocated
for distribution to the State es specified by legislution or the State budget, and 42% of the surcharge allocated
to separate capital reinvestrent fonds for each licensed racetrack.

After deduotion of the sarcharge, 55% of net terminal revenue Is allocated in leu of commissions to: the
racetracks (42%); other private entities assoclated with the meing industry (1194); and the looal county end
fnoorporated  mumiclpality govermments (2%). The remaining net temminal revenus (45%) Is allocatad for
distribution to the State as speoified in the Racetrack Video Lattery Act or subsequent State budget, s
described in Note 10.  Amonnts from the capital refnvestment fimd muy be distcibuted to each racetrack if
mmmmmmmmmwmmmﬁm
revert to the state exeess lottery reverme fimd,

The WV Lottery, along with the Riode Tsland and Delaware lotierles, participate In Multl-Jurisdictional Wide
Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows each of the Istieries to offer a higher progressive jackpot
than they could genarate alons. MUSL menages the progressive games and charges each participant s MWAP
contribution fes of 4% of the amount wagered. A summary of raseirack video Iottery revenues for the month
ended September 30, 2010 and year-to-deto follows (In thousands):
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
“Unandited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

"

Current Month - Year-1o-]
2011 2010 . 2011 2010
Total credits played 5 666102 $ 6T, 7P $ 2163590 § 2,173,678
Credits (prizes) won (598,397) (610,538) a.gwm (1,959,229)
Promationsl credits played (6,682) (5,616) - §20,196) (5,617)
MWAP Contritmtions (288) 347 (1,019 (1,018)
Gross termina] fncoms 68,735 61,278 - 207,814
Administrative costy 2,429) (2,451) % {8,313)
Net Terminn] Insoms 83,306 58,827 19(!,25‘7 199,501
Less distribution to agents (6,718) (37,673) (114,570) (120,671)
Ranetrack video loitery revennes $ 21588 $§ 21134 $ 78,687 $ 78830

AmmmﬁﬁdmlﬁwymmMmmmdﬁrwﬁnmﬁndsmmmmbghhﬂm
follows (in thousands): .. -

Ssptember 30, 2010 Year-to-Date

State Lottery Frmd 8§ 17492 $ 57077
. State Excess Lotiery Revenne Fund - : -
Capital Refrivestment Fend - -
Tourigm Promotion Fond 1.375% 801 2,616
Development Office Promotion Fimd .375 % 219 14
Research Challenge Food .5 % 292 951
Cepifol Renovation & Improvement Fond 6875 % 401 - 1,308
Parking Garege Fund L0625 % 36 19
Parking Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultural Fasilities & Capitol Resouroes Fund .5 % 292 701
Caplio] Dume & Cepitol Improvements Faod .5 %6 292 701
Worker’s Compenmation Debt Redustion Fund 7 % 1,763 11,000

NOTE 7- LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legisiation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
mm&ﬂmmgﬁrmﬁommﬂmofhimdﬂdmbﬁmygmm&mmhﬂswh
meﬁmﬂmmwwmmhoMaqnﬂﬁymgpmmwmhmﬂmmﬂmm
premises of alcohol or non-imtoxicating beer. The Lottery hus been oharged with the administration,
monitoring and regnlation of these mechines, The leglslation further stipulates the disteibnfion of revemes
from the Hmited video lottery games, and requires any Heensees to comply with all related rules and
mgulﬁmof&alwmymmmmnﬂmﬂsmmﬂwmmmmhﬁmyhglﬂaﬂm
stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited Into the state lottery fund for administrative costs,
mmmmmﬁmmﬂmmmmmmmmmmm
Such percentage s between 30 and 50 percent and Is subjest to change on a quarterly basis, Two percent is
disiributed to comnties and ncorporated munioipalities in the mamner presoribed by the statute. The

amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or operatars as prescribed in the Act, and s recorded as limited

13
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaundited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)
visdeo lottery commissions in the firanolal statements, Municla! and county distrbuticils are accountod for as

nonoperating expenses. A summary of Hmited video lottery rovennes for the month ended September 30, 2010
and year-fo-date follows (in thousands):

Currext Manth -»  Year-ino-Date
—_ 201 2010 Zo11 2010
Total credits played $ 383,320 "$ 3MSTT 8 $ 1,151,608
Credits (prizas) wan (350,599} (341,634) 4 (1,053,272)
Gross terminal fncome s 2721 $ 31943 g 97,186 (3 98,336
Administeative oosts (659 {639) (1,9449) (1967
Groag Profit 32,067 31,364 93242 86,360
Commisstons 1s,039) (15,652) @7,621) (48,185)
Mimloipalities md Comnties (641) {626) {1.905) (1,927
Limited video loftery revermes ~§ 5% $- 15,02 $ 45,716 $ 46257

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718. Table games inolude blackjack, roulette, craps,
and varlous types of poker. Each racetruck licensee is subjest to a privilege tax of thirty five percent (35%) of
adjusted gross receipts which will be deposited weekly into the Racetrack Table Games Fond,

Fram the gross emounts deposited info the Recstrack Teble Games Fund, the Commission, on @ monthiy hasis
shall:

Retain 3% of the adfusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which ef least $100,000 and not more
than $500,000 anmally will be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund, Trensfir two and
one-half percent of edfusted gross receipts from all thoronghbred moetracks with West Virginia Lottery table
games to the speclal fimds established by each thoroughbred racetrack table games lcensee for the payment of
reguler tacetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensee and transfer two and one-half percent of
adjusted gross receipis from all greyhound racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games to the speclal
funds established by each greyhound racetrack table games lcenses for the payment of regular racetrack
purses to be divided equelly among cach licensee. Transfer two percent of the adjusted gross receipts fram afl
licensed mostracks to the Thoronghbred Development Fund and the Greyhound Breeding Development Fund
to be divided pro rata among the devefopment fonds. Transfer one percent of the adjusted gross reseipts from
each licensed racetrack to the connty commissions of the comntles where racetracks with West Virginla
Lottery table gamss are located to be divided pro mmte among the counties. Transfer two percent of the
edjusted gross recelpts from each licensed racetrack to the governing bodies of murricipalitles within counties
where mcetracks with West Virginia Lotfery teble games are located as prescribed by statute. And transfer
ane-half of one percent of the adjusted gross recelpts to the governing bodies of munielpalities in which
ragetrack table games licenses Is lacated to be divided equally among the numicipahities. The Commission
will distelbuto the remaining amounts, herainafiar referred to as the net amounts in the Racetrack Table Games
Punis as follows:

14
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES (continued)

1) Transfer four percent into a special fimd to be established by the Racing Commission to be used for

payment into the pension plan for all employees of each licensed racing association; )

2) Transfer ten percent, to be divided end patd in equal shares, to each county commission in the

state where table games ave not Iocated;

B)WmmwbediﬁdedmdpddmeqmlahmmﬁmQMgbodiesofm

in the state where table games are not located; and

4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduction Fund,

By

The cash transferred to the State Debt Reduotion Fund in the corrent month is ncluded in Note 10-

Nonoperating Distributions fo the State of West Virginia, The iable games adjusted gross receipts for the

month ended September 30, 2010 and year-to-date were $l4908,894 and $42,176,746, respectively, The
table shows the month and year totels of the 'privilege tex and the asccrued distribwtions (in

thousands) to be transfarred in the subsequent month:

Current Miith Year-ty-Dato
2011 _ 2010 2011 2910
Tahlp Games Privilege Tex ‘ 3 5218 $ 2816 $ 14,762 $ 84
Tnterest on Telble Games Fund 1 - 2 1
Administrative costs (396) (241) (1,688) (728)
Totel Availabls for Distribuflen 4,623 2,578 13,076 7,765
2 373 201 1,084 607
Thoreughbred & Greyhound Development Funds 299 161 844 485
Racing Associstion Pension Plem - 125 77 3 3
Mimisipatities/ Counties 1,446 668 4002 2014
Tota! Distrlbutions 2243 1,107 6,344 3,339

NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL

In 2009, the Legislature passed Senate Bill 575 which permits video lottery and table games at a Heensed
histario resort hotel which is defined as ®a resort hotel registered with the United States Department of the
Interior as a national historic landmarik fn jts Nationsl Registry of Historic Places having not fower then five
hmdredgaeﬂmmsmdmmmmownmlﬂpmdhﬁngmbﬁmﬂﬂmmﬂmﬂgmmhadﬁﬁm
to the gaming facility.”

Historlo Resort Video Lottery

According to Senate Bill §75, thirty six percent (36%) of gross terminal income Is ellocated to Historls Resort
Hote] Fund and seveniteen percent (17%4) of gross terminal income is allocated to the Human Resource Bansfit
Fuhd., The remaining forty-seven percent (47%) of gross terminal income Is then subjest to a ten percent
(10%) surcharge which is allocated to separate capital relnvesiment finds for cach Heensed historic resort
hotel. The remaining forty-two and three-tenths percent (42.3%) of gross terminal incoms Is retained by the

15
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 9 —~ HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL (continued)

historio resort hotel. A gammary of historis resast hotel video lottery roverues for the tonth ended Septamber
30, 2010 and yoar-to-date follows (In thousands):

Carrent Morith . Yoar-to-Date
Total credits played S 488 s 19
Credits (prizes) won (38200 - . (10,930)
Promotionl credits playad (10) - 5 7))
Gross terminal fnoome 358 : 1,003
Capital retnvestment an “n
Admintstrative costs (19) 54
Hotel commissions (151) “24)
Net terminal insome . I 478
Historlo Resort Hotel Fund S 307
Human Resonree Benefit Fund 62 1m

Each historic resort hotel lcenses is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five percent (35%) of adjusted gross
receipts, of which thirty percent (30%) is depostted directly into the Historic Resort Hotel Fund and five
percent (5%) is deposited directly info the Humen Resource Benefit Fund. The historis resort hotal table
gemes adjusted gross receipts for the month ended September 30, 2010 and year-to-date were $423,530 and
$1,362,867, respestively.

The following table shows the month and year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the acarned distributions
(in thousands) to be transferred in the subsequent month:

Current Month Year-to-Date
Table gemes mivilegs tux 5 148 8 477
Administeative Costs (19) (61)
Total Avallehle for Distelbution 129 416
Historis Resart Hotel Fond - 108 g
Humen Respuyos Bensfit Fund 21 68

Of the monies deposited into the Historic Resort Hotel Fund, fifteen percent (15%) Is allocated for lottery
edminisirafive costs. The remmining Historlc Resort Hotel Fund net incomse (gross deposits less 15%) fs
distributed as follows:

1) Sixiy-four parcent (64%) is paid to the State of West Virginla General Revenne Fund;

16
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandkted~

NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL (continued)

2) Ninetoen percent (19%) is paid to the State Debt Reduction Fund;

3) Three percors (3%) is paid to the Siate of West Virginia Tourism Pramotion Fund;

4) Four peroent (4%5) is paid to the county where the gaming facility Is located;

5) Mmdmlmlfpmtzj%)hmﬁmﬁwmmnmywhmﬂgm&cﬂ&yhlomdu

. presoribed by statute;

QTwomﬂon&haEpamw(ZS%)idededmdpﬂdineqmlshmmmthamhﬂng
municipalities in the county where the geming facility is located;

7 Mmdone—ha]fpmm(zﬂ)hdiﬁdaimdpddmequﬂmmhwmmmmﬂm
In the state where the geming fueility is not located;

8) Two end one-half percent (2.5%) Is divided and paid in equal shares, to each munioipality in the
state not already receiving a distribntion as desoribed in item five (5) or item gix (6) above.

A summery of Historic Resort Hotel Fund revenues and related distributions is as follows (in thousands):

"-  Curreft Mnth Year-to-Dato

Historls Resort Hotel Video Lottery S 109 S 107
Historls Resort Tehle Games 108 348
Interest an Historio Resort Hatal Fund - -

Histrris Resort Hotel Fund Net Ingome 217 655
Muminipslities/ Counties 30 92

Siate Gemerel Revenue Fund 139 419

State Iebt Reduction Fond 4 124

State Tourixm Promotion Fand 7 20

Totzl Distributions s 217 K] 635

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery perlodically distelbutos suzplus finds, exclusive of amounts incurred and derived from limited
video lottery and a portion of mcetrack video lottery fimds, to the State of West Virginia in accordance with
the legislation. For the year ending June 30, 2011 the State Leglslature budgeted $166,119,364 of estimated
profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia.
With regard to the State Lottery Fund, leglslation stipulates that debt service payments be given & priority over
all other trensfers in instances where estimated profits are not sufficlent to provide for payment of all
eppropriated disteibutions, Debt service payments of $1,800,000, $1,000,000, aud $500,000 per month for the
first ten months of each fiscal year currently have such priority, Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess
Lottery Revenue Fund huave similar requirements; currently payments ere $4,800,000 per month for the first

~ ten months of each fiscal year. In eddition, Legislatlon provides that, if in eny month, there is & shortage of

fnds in the State Excess Lotiery Revenue Fund to make debt service payments, the nesessary amount shall be
fransferred from the State Lottery Fund to cover such shorifall, after the State Lottery Fund debt service
payments have been made. Repayments fo the Stats Loftery Fund are required to be made in subsequent
months a8 finds become availeble. During the month ended September 30, 2010 the Lottery made such
distributions and accrued additional distributions of $38,001,496. The Lottery is a2 non-appropriated state
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continned)

agamymdﬁmaﬁmdommthavaabudﬁadnpwdbyﬂwbgmmsmmemdmﬁnm
Video Loitery Act, the Lottery is also statutarily required to distribute income from recetrack video lottery
operations as desoribed in Note 6. For the month ended September 30, 2010, the Lottery accrued additional
distributions relating to racetrack video lottery, tab]egamm,anﬂlﬂstaﬂnmsmtupmﬂmsof&l?,m
$2,379,991, and $186,948, respectively.

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the stafufory -%'m--h-m-i;g,
limited video lottery operations. Note 8 deseribes the Table Games Act and the statutos
to be made from table games operations, Nom9damﬂbesﬂmﬂimﬂokesoﬂﬂotalmmrydimﬁhnimto
be made from histarls resort operations,

Ammyofﬁemhmﬁrﬁmﬂmmdsmmmhmagmdmbemfmmmﬂmbghhﬂmﬁﬂman

s;ip:mbaéﬁ.mw Year-tp-Date

§ 50 $ 1500
8,432 36,110
4,195 17,154
1,486 6,077
1,540 6,206
1,008 4,121
. 460 1,880
e 3,173
151 616
1,000 3,400
1,800 5.400

§ 21,748 83327
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(continued)

Research Challenge Fund .3% )

Capito] Renovation & Fmprovement Fund ,6875%

Parldng Gerage Fund 0625 %

Parking Garage Fund 1 %

Cultral Facilities & Cap. Resturces Fund 5%

Capitol Dams & Cap, Improvements Fund .5%

Warkems Compensation Debt Reduction Pand 7%
Total

Tota! narmperating distributions to the
Stete of West Virginda (cash hexis)

Actreed ronoperating disivibutions, beginning
Acarued nonoperating distributions, end

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

-
B

$ 1900 5,700
1000 .. 3,000
- 65,000

29,000

1210 ‘ 1222
1900 - 5,700

. 563

0,677 9774

$ 15,687 119,959
$ 37435 205,286
$ 4 244
$ 7 2415
212 658

283 878

390 1208

35 110

] 500

o 600

283 657
3,069 11,000

$ 5334 18,026
§ 2304 5740
8 189 334
56 99

9 16

s 254 449
$ 45370 209,745
(158.443) @41,039)
157,737 187,737
s 44,664 146,443
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 11 - LEASES

The Lottery lases, under & cancelable operating leass, its office and warehouse facilitfés. Tho Lottary slso
leases various office equipment under agreemenis considered to be canselable operating leases. Remtal
expense for fie year-to-date ended September 30, 2010 end September 30, 2009 approximated $166,957 and
$179,174 respectively. .

mmmmmmwmﬁammmﬂaﬂemgléa@mMMm Renml

revenus for the month ended September 30, 2010@%“&&%%6247@&5&340. respectively.
Futurs rental recelpts (in thousands) are as follows: )

Year Bnded Rental
June 30 Receipts

2011 $ 691
2012 939
2013 . - 962
2014 : 986
2015 248
Totel $ 386

NOTE 12 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 wes enacted by the West Virginia State Legislature to set aside unexpended
adminisirative expenses of the Lottery up to the Hmits for such expenses established by the enabling
legislation of traditional, racetrack video lnttery, and limited video lottery games in an amounmt not to exceed
$20,000,000 begirming in fiscal year 2006 and each year throngh fiscal year 2012. Thess assets are to be set
aside for the design and comstruction of a building for the use of the Lottery and certain other State of West
Virginia governmental entities, Comiributions to the fimd for fiseal years ending June 30, 2010 and Juns 30,
2009 were as follows:

Jume 39, 2010 June 30, 2009

Beginning balance $ 69,870 $ 58487
Additions

Administrative surplus contribution 10,817

Pund interest 93 566
Deductions

Asset acquistion {21,608) -

Surplus of excess fhnds (40,000) -

Ending balance $ 8355 $ 69,870

Ettery Commission September 2010 Financial Statements Attachment (November 2010 Interims)




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-

NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2010, the Lottery Commission has designated $3,031,185 of unexpended
administrative funds for the ecquisition of capital assets. As of June 30, 2010 and 2009, $5,921,057 and
$12,817.601,m1mivaly,mmm&ﬁmmmmmhmmwm%m

NOTE. 14 - RETTREMENT BENEFITS i

Aﬂﬁﬂ-ﬂmlomrymploymmdlglbbmpmﬂdmmmﬂmeemwmhﬂoEmphm‘
Rﬂmﬂm@ﬂ&.am—@&gm@hmlmdeﬁnﬁhmﬁ@ﬁubﬁcmmmﬁmm
system. The PERS is one of soveral plans administered by the West Virginia Consolidated Public Retirernent
(CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of the Governor, State Anditor, State
Treasurer, Secrotary of the Dspartmient of Administration, and nine members appointed by the Govamer.
CPRB preparcs scparately issued finanolal statements covering el retirement systems it administers, which
mho%ﬁﬁm%mﬂdaﬂ%&RMMﬂﬂlMéAmmmWw
Virginia 1636.

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contrlbutory service ar who retive at or
after ago fify-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age and credited service
equal to eighty or greater are eligible for retirement benefits o5 established by State statute. Retirement
benefits are payable monthly for life, in the forn of a steight-line annuity equal to two percent of the
employee’s average anmuml salary from the highest 36 consecutive months within the last 10 yeuss of
employment, multiplted by the number of years of the employee's credited service at the time of refirement.
Coverxi employess are requived o contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required to
contribute 12.5% of covered employees® saleries to the PERS. The required employee and employer
cordribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by ection of the State
Legislatute. The required caniributlons are not actuarially determined; howsver, astusrial valustions are
performed to esslst the Legisleture in appropriate contributions. The Lottery and employes
cantributions, for the month ending September 30, 2010 and ysar-to-date are as follows (in thopsands);

September 30, 2010 Year-to-Date

Lottery contributions 8 76 $ 239
Employee contribotions 27 86
‘Total camtributions $ 103 ' 5 325

NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT
The Lottery s exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or dareage to, and destruction of assets;

~emoms end omisstons; injuries to employees; and natural disasters, The Lottary participates in several risk

memagement programs administered by the Stafo of West Virginia, Bach of these risk pools has issued
soparate audited financial reports on their operations. Thoss reports include the required supplementary
information concaming the reconeiliation of olaims Hubilities by type of contract and ten-year claim
development information. Complets finanotal statements of the individual insurance erterprise funds can be
obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

21
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The Lotfery carrles workers compensation insymnce coverage through a privetized business entity, BriokStreet
Mutual Insurance Company (BrickStrest), established Jennery 1, 2006, and ramed the administeator of former
stete workers' compensetion fund activities. BrickStroet Is pald a monthly-adminigtrative fee and rated
preminm to provide compensations for mjuries sosieined in the course of employment. The momthly
edminigtrative fes for fhe Lottery has been set at levels consistent with prior year payments and eny mte or
premium increases will be established on an experience rated basls, - 'é,

WWWMWWW-MMMEWWmaMM
The BrickStreet risk pool retains all risk related to the compensation of injured employees under the program
in exchange for the premiums paid,

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insorance Agency which provides an emplayee benefit
insprauce program to employess. PEJA was established by the State of West Virginia far State agencies,
institutions of higher education, Boards of Edncation and campoment units of the State. In eddition, focal
goverrnental emtities and certain charituble end public service organizetions may request to be covered by
PEIA. PEIA provides a baso employee benefit insurance progrem which includes hospital, surgical, major
medical, presoription drog and besic life and acoldental death. Underwriting and rate setting policles are
established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall be paid by the participants,
Preminms are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent upon, among other fhings,
coverage required, nurnber of dependenis, state va. non state employees and active employees vs. refired

and level of compensation, Coversge under these programs is limited to $1 million kifetime for
bealth and $10,000 of lifs insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health end presoription features of its indenmity plan. PEIA hss
Tully transferred the risks of coverage to the Mauaged Care Orgentzation (MCO) Plan to the plan provider, and
has transferred the risks of the life Insumnce coverage to a third party insurer. PEIA presently charges
equivalent premiums for partiolpamts in edther the Indenmity plan or the MCO Plan. Altogether, PEIA insures
epproximately 205,000 individoals, inclading participants and dependents,

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Meanagement (BRIM), & common
rigk pool currently opesating as a common risk management and insmance program for all State agencles,

componernt units, and other local governmental agencles who wish to participate. The Lotiery pays an anmal

* premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and rete sefiing policies are

established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be paid by the participants. The
BRIM risk poof retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event and purchases excess insorance on
losses above that level. Excess coverage, through en cutside Insurer under this program is limited to $200
million per event, subject to limits an certain property. BRIM hss $1 million per occurrence coverage
maximum on all third-party lisbility claims,

l)ttery Commission September 2010 Financial Statements Attachment (November 2010 Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Ungudited-

NOTE 16- OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) of the West
Virginia Retires Health Benefit Trust Fund (Trust), & cost-sharing mmltiple-employer defined benefit
postemployment healtheare plan edministered by the West Virginia Public Employee Insurance Agency
(WVPEIA). Ths OPEB Plan provides retiree post-employment health care benefits for participating state and
local government employers. The provisions of the Code of West Virginis, 3§31, as amended (the Code),
asslgns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions to the WVPEIA board of trustees, The
WVPEIA[smwsapnbﬂdywaﬂabbﬂnmﬁﬂmpmthﬂhmhd@ﬂxmdqmmmdmuked
supplementary information for the OPEB Plen. That report may be obizined by #iiting to Public Employees
m&@ww.mlsﬂmmmmzmmmwwwmwmﬂmglm

Funding Policy .

The Code requires the OPEB Plen bill the participating employers 100% of the annual required contribution
(ARC), an amount actuacially determined in accordancs with. the-paremeters of GASB Statement 45, The
ARC represents a level of fimding that, if pald on an ongolng basls, is projected to cover normal cost each
year and amortize any unfunded aotnarial Habilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to
exoeed thirty years. State of West Virginia plan employers are billed per active health policy per month,

The ARC mto is $903 end $901 per employee per month for the years ending Jume 30, 2011 and 2010

respectively. Through June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Lottery has paid premiums of $226,212 and $185,563.

mgnaw.mlﬁmdm,ﬁalmyhasmdedaHahﬂhyd$1,4&1§46md$251.8670nﬂslmlﬂ:m
OPEB,

NOTE 17- NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, an
amendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27, in 2007, This Statement more closely aligns the financlal
reparting requirements for penslons with those for other postemployment benefits (OPEB) and, in doing so,
enhances information disclosed in notes to the financial statements or presented as required supplementary
information (RST) by penston plans and by employers that provide pension benefits, The reporting clianges
required by this Statement amend applicable note disolosure end RSI requirements of Statements No. 25,
Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans,
and No. 27, Accounting for Penstons by State and Local Govemmental Employers, to conform with
requirements of Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Bensfit Plans Other Than
Pangion Plang, and No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits
Other Than Penslons, This Statement is effoctive for perieds beginning after June 15, 2007, and menagement
has not yet determined what impact, if any, it will kave on the financial statements.

Commission September 2010 Financial Statements Attachment (November 2010 Interims)




WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-3474870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
‘Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Qffice
Date: November 1, 2010

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund and State Road Fund
October 31, 2010

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for of fiscal year 2010-201l1. The status of
the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were approximately 106% of the estimate for the
fiscal year as of October 31, 2010. ‘

Personal Income Tax collections were approximately 106% of the
estimate for the fiscal year.

Consumer sales and use tax collections were approximately 103% of
the estimate for the fiscal year.

Severance tax collections were 115 % of the estimate.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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Corporate Income and Business Franchise Tax collections were
approximately 141 % of the estimate as of October 31, 2010

State Road Fund

The state road fund collections were on target with the estimate
for the months of July - October 2010. Privilege tax collections
were higher than the estimate.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reservea

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A{Rainy Day Fund) had a cash
balance of $ 335,539,504.65 as of October 31, 2010.

Balance July 1, 2010 276,949,590.37
Cash flow loan to General - 56,000,000.00
Revenue on July 1, 2010. + 56,000,000.00

To be repaid 90 days. This is
a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands;
repald in September. Repaid
September 2010.

Ravenues (Surplus previous 51,314,324.75
fiscal year)

Earnings 7,275,589.53
Balance October 31, 2010 335,539,504.65

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Moniles} had a
cash balance of § 295,622,675.25 as of October 31, 2010.

Balance July 1, 2010 279,073,098.52

Earnings 16,549,575.73

Balance October 31, 2010 295,622,675.25
Page -2-



The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance
$45,019,319.21 as of October 31,

2010,

of

Balance July 1, 2010

45,019,319.21

Revenues

-0-

Balance October 31, 2010

45,018,319.21

Page -3-
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Monthly Revenue Estimates

as of October 29, 2010 WVFIMS

Personal Income Tax

Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax

Severance Tax
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers

Corp Income /Business Franchise

Insurance Tax
Tobacco Products Tax
Business and Occupation
Liquor License Renewal
Interest Income
Liquor Profit Transfers
Departmental Collections
Property Transfer Tax
Property Tax
Beer Tax and Licenses
Miscellaneous Receipts
Business Franchise Fees
Miscellaneous Transfers
Refundable Credit Reim LTY
Racing Fees
Charter Tax
Telecommunications Tax
Estate and Inherltance Tax
Video Lottery Transfers
Cash Flow Transfer
TOTALS
Minus Cash Flow Transfer
Percent of Estimates
TOTALS
Percent of Estimates
Collectlons this day

NET
MONTH MONTH
ESTIMATES _ COLLECTIONS
103,700,000 108,516,768
93,200,000 98,682,038
23,030,000 18,089,111
0 0
5,500,000 13,917,470
26,000,000 25,643,727
9,350,000 8,087,731
6,100,000 6,231,936
40,000 0
1,100,000 976,308
1,150,000 1,177,746
850,000 888,215
700,000 634,142
740,000 1,053,684
680,000 617,292
620,000 238,434
30,000 65,521
20,000 0
100,000 173,402
0 0
0 16,022
4] -
0
0 7,724
0 rc
272,910,000 284,934,667
0 0
104.41%
272,910,000 284,934,667
104.41%
40,447,609

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division

UNDER ESTIMATES NET
VS ACTUAL YTD YTD
~ COLLECTIONS ~ ESTIMATES  COLLECTIONS
4,816,768 466,500,000 498,851,853
5,482,038 378,100,000 390,268,339
- 98,250,000 113,761,470
0 65,000,000 65,000,000
8,417,470 58,000,000 82,033,902
- 51,000,000 50,223,090
38,980,000 37,642,082
131,936 32,700,000 36,838,051
- 5,680,000 14,147,235
4,400,000 5,180,731
27,746 4 400,000 4,710,481
38,215 3,370,000 3,880,087
3,110,000 3,003,972
313,684 3,050,000 3,009,004
2,940,000 2,874,541
2,160,000 974,946
35,521 410,000 628,468
: 310,000 331,589
73,402 300,000 736,776
0 0 20,810
16,022 66,331
E 0 _
0 3,193
7,724 0 132,322
0 0
T 12,024,667 1,218,660,000 1,314,266,634
0 0
107.85%
12,024,667 1,218,660,000  1,314,266,634
107.85%

Page - 4

YEARLY OVER
UNDER ESTIMATES
VS ACTUAL

~_COLLECTIONS

32,351,853
12,168,339
15,511,470

0
24,033,902

4,136,051
8,467,235
780,731
310,481
510,067

218,468
21,589
436,776
20,810
66,331

3,193
132,322
0.

95,606,634
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Monthly Revenue Estimates
as of October 29, 2010 WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 19,900,000 12,089,838 - 115,200,000 115,417,610 217,610
Privilege Tax 13,327,000 13,256,890 55,555,000 59,352,896 3,797,896
Licenses & Registration 6,509,000 6,282,772 29,698,000 28,102,475 -
Highway Llitter Control 124,000 168,600 44,600 567,000 643,399 76,399
TOTALS - 3eBB0000 TR SE d00, T T T 201020000 20386 38T T A AGs 3E
Percent of Estimates 79.77% 101.24%
Collections this day 10,072,205

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7005, Part A AS OF October 1, 2010 : $334,010,868.83

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7006, Part B AS OF October 1, 2010 : $285,730,435.85

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF October 1, 2010: $45,019,318.21

Prepared by Leglslative Auditor's Office, Budget Division
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division .
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-347-4870

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson

Heonorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.qg:’
Director Budget Division
Leglslative Auditor's Office

Date: November 1, 2010

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the September 2010 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce

West Virginia. September is the end of the first quarter of
fiscal year 2011.

For the first quarter of fiscal year 2010-2011, thé trust fund
cash flow was as follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2010 $95,528,960.38
Receipts July 1, 2010 thru June 30, 2011 $123,725,063.63
Disbursements July 1, 2010 thru June 30, $125,421,562.85
2011

Balance September 30, 2010 $93,832,461.16

ITEMS CF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July - September 2010 were $40.5
million less than July - September 2009.

Federal emergency benefits totaled $ 51 million for the July -

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Unemployment
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September 2010; for July - September 2009 federal emergency
benefits totaled $ 32.2 million.

Total disbursements were $ 19 million less in July -~ September
2010 than the preceding July - September,.

Receipts for July ~ September 2010 were $ 4 million more than in
July - August 2008. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 74
million less on September 30, 2010 than on September 30, 2009.

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of September 2010
was 8.6 percent. Natlonal unadjusted employment rate was 9.2
percent.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 9.2 percent for West
Virginia and 9.6 percent nationally.

Since September 2009 employment has increased by 1,300.
Employment gains were as follows: 1,600 in mining and logging;
1,400 in educational and health services; 800 in construction:;
700 in other services; 600 in leisure and hospitality, 500 in
manufacturing; 200 in professional and business services; and 200
in government. Employment declines were as follows: 3,900 in
trade, transportatlon and utilities; and 800 in financial
services.

Unemployment
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MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING JULY 2008 AND JULY 2010

THREE MONTH
JULY 0B AUGLUST 08 JULY 2010 AUGUST 2010 TOTAL VARIANCE *
Balance Forward 1831 $184.720,218,07 $96,628,960.39 $94,869.457 .65 2 142
Add Recaipls:
1 Bond Assessment 50.00 $0.00 50.00 $000 $0 00
2 Regular Contributions: 524,611,164 34 530,852 319 98 $18.820,788 76 $32,021123.12 ($4.458,575.16)
3 Federal Emergency Benefits (ELCOB) $9,4448 500 00 $10,658,319 00 $11,525,604 92 $24,859,782.34 $19,177,315 01
4 Fadars| Shane Extended Benefits (EB) $0.00 $0.00 $56,940.66 $4,044 943 24 $3,563, 117 13
5 Temp Federal Additional Comp (FAC) $3,685,199.00 $3,922,171 00 $2,610,961 00 §$4,181,782 00 (52,497,204 00)
6 UCFE [Federal Agencies) $145698 76 $222 641,69 $120,056.05 $207.850 42 ($78,012 78)
7 Special Administrabive Transfer ** $0 00 $0 00 $0 00 $0.00 $0.00
& Reed Act Funds $0 00 $000 $0 00 $0.00 $0.00
9 UC Modemizaton Incentive 30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 00 {$11,058 877 00)
10 Traasury |nterest Credits $0 00 $0 00 $0.00 $0 00 (51,074,706 30)
11 UCX (Military Agencies) $361,896 79 $418,172.28 $430 957 73 $682,450 43 5504 476 B4
12. WV Insurance Committee-Senate Bill 246 $0.00 $0.00 5000 $C 00 $0 00
13 CMIA Receiply $0.00 $0.00 $6,493.00 $0.00 3000 $1,803.00 {54,590.00)
Taotal Monthly Recelpts $38,452,458.80 $46.073.623.93 §$33,575.208.12 $65.997,931.55 $4.072 943 .74
Less Disbursements:
Debt Bond Repayment (Retired) {Retired) {Retired) {Relired) {Retired)
Regular Benefits: $33,461,040.58 £32,848,322.41 $18,700 953.79 $21,480,113.22 ($40,579,099 22)
Federal Emergency Benalits [EUCOR] $9,107,116.00 511,371,425 00 512,169,097 97 $24,488 300 27 $19,263,716.01
Federal Share Extended Benefils (EB) $0.00 50.00 $121,697 71 54,222 080.47 $3,520,407 92
Emergency Beneflta (TEUC) {5355.00) ($670 00) {$798 54) (34,819.72) (§2,648.26)
Temp Federal Additlonal Camp {FAC) $3,773,505 00 $4,168,549 00 $2 662,045 00 34,186,132.00 ($2,443,772.00)
UCFE {Fedecal Workers) Benefits $157.715.37 $145.821 37 $119,873 52 $189,447 02 ($41,539 67)
UCK {Milltary Workers) Benefirs $390,264 88 $2B86,752 66 5443 927,49 $637.486.33 §553,71.35
Reed Act Funds 50.00 $0 00 $3,366 83 $146 865 80 5317371 45
Spedial Administrative Transler** %8 O3 21 £10 D65 16 $5,548 11# _i_14 455 47 $11.370 48
Total Monthly Disburssments $46 807 337.04 $48.830,265.60 $34.234711.85 $55.367.070.86 ($19.301,364 .94)
Trust Fund Belance 316§4.720.216.07 181.9683.574.40 $04.000 457,65 $105.500.318.24 (§240.575.833 65)
= Three month Lotal varlanca eolumn is the difference between the sum of the previous year's three months data for each category and the current year's three monlhs dala
The purpose of the report is 10 show significant changes in receipts, disbursements, or belances
=*The Assi w for Unemployed Workers and Struggling Familiies Acl, Tilte || of Division B of Public Liw No 111-5, enacted February 17, 2009, provided a special administrative transfer to states' accounts of $500 mitlion to be

used for certain administrative purposes  On February 27, 2009, the U S Treasury distribuled West Viorginia's amount of $2,369,759 to the Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund  Attachment IV Lo the Unemployment Insurance
Program Letier No 14-09 Issued by the U & Department of Labor on February 26, 2009 specifies the permissible uses of the administrative lransfer  The special administrative transfer 15 not avallable for the paymenl of
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tion (UC) benefits; therefore the Trust Fund Balance must be reduced by the Special Administrative Transfer on line 7 to obtain the batance available for UC benefits
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()RK F()I{(}it Joe Manchin I, Governor
o y Russell L. Fry, Acting Executive Director
l WestVirginia Kelley Goes, Cabinet Secretary
UC TRUST FUND PROJECTIONS - 2010
' October 29, 2010 i
' Month Revenues Benefits ‘ Trust Fund Balance
Balance 12/31/2009 _ _ 123,000,000 |
l January 6,034,000 31,578,000 | 97,456,000
February 16,419,000 28,000,000 85,875,000 |
March 5,220,000 30,188,000 | 60,907,000
' April 28,659,000 22,300,000 | 67,266,000
May 64,115,000 22,992,000 | 108,393,000
June 6,529,000 19,393,000 | 55,529,000
l July 18,050,000 18,710,000 94,869,000
August 32,111,000 21,480,000 105,500,000
September 2,679,000 14,347,000 93,832,000
l October 10,248,000 14,695,000 89,385,000
November 18,750,000 22,577,000 85,558,000
' Decermnber 666,000 22,315,000 63,909,000 |
Totals 209,484,000 268,575,000 63,909,000
' 011
| January 6,275,000 30,363,000 39,821,000 |
‘ | February 17,044,000 26,972,000 | 29,893,000
March 5,435,000 28,992,000 | 6,336,000
| Aprit 30,024,000 21,286,000 15,074,000 |
l May 67,285,000 21,910,000 | 60.449,000
lune 6,847,000 18,491,000 | 48,805,000 |
July 18,930,000 17,835,000 | 49,896,000 |
' August 33,622,000 20,514,000 | 53,004,000
September 2,811,000 13,672,000 52,143,000
' October 10,741,000 14,319,000 | 48,865,000
November 19,642,000 21,550,000 | 46,957,000
December 696,000 21,344,000 26,309,000
' Totals - 2011 219.352.000 256,952,000 | 26,305,000
I An agency of the Department of Commerce
An equal opportunity employer/program and auxiary aids are available upon request to individuals with disabilises.
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September 2010
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' WV PEIA - Monthly Trend

- 211 "
Plan Demograplios Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Fiscal Fiscal | % Change
Tot g Cost - 312,/ ,008]_$10, $I6612235 760,493 __ 530 1
Amourd Paid By Plan Sponser $3,664,351| $11.772.483} $12502600|  $32939344| SIBE0B.E48 1380%
Ampurt Paid By Members $5,127,004] 33801768 $3,500.737) 911,810,148 $10.708,033|  10.40%
"Totsl Claims 204.714 20678 | 227.783 683,147 818281  8.86%
Aoverogs Elgihis hamber 168,053 184,065 165.860 166,328 162,697 2.27%
01 of R's Par Membar Per Month 122 1.34 1.37 1.31 127 3,34%)
Plan Pekd Per Memmber Per Month (PMPM) $81.90 &11.38 0.5 $83.01 55920 [ 11.80%
A Enroless 8,768 78,797 76,909 78,820 74,6012 537%
| Avorago B of Rx's Per Enralles Per Btonth 260 260 249 278 78 D28%
Plan Paia Par Enroliea Per Manth (PEPM) $11002]  8148.40]  §16844 §139.30 $12.77 8.16%
Rx Cost Bham |
[Avg, Ciaim Cast bo Plan 22| 85385 SB458 0.4 e 729%
Ay, Member CostiClaim 28,08 $16.23) $13.68 218.09 s17.32  a49%
Percent membar Gost Shere 31.2% 23.3% 19.9% 28.4% 0% -232%
Averago Ingradient Costs
'lihgl_e Sourca (Ao generics availabin) wis7s]  s2103] ®n983 §218.42 191,02 14.35%
Mult-Sures Brand (genarics available) §70.48 $72.69] $88.12 S77.50 $65.70(  168.18%
Ganeric Drugs £24.08 £8.90 $28.67 £26.52 $10.40] _31.57%
Brand/Generic Dispensing Rutes
'Iﬁgb Sourca (no generics) Z150%| _ 2178%|  21.18%|  21.44% 2452%|  -13.96%
[Mul-Soxmse Brand % (generics eveilsbls) 0.96% 0.62% 0.82% 0.81% 097%|  -583%
Ganaric Drug T7.65% 77.33% 77.93% T7.88% i
Genarica Dispensed when avaiiable 28.78% B.63% 28.60% 03.85% eB70%|  0.13%
' Percan of Pian Cosl for Single Sourcs 79.70% 74.45% T2.48% 75.08% §191%|  834%
Retzll Pharmacy Progrem
Avg, Day Suppty 3.8 34.3) 346 3.8 a3  1e6%
Avg. Bla Cost/Day Supply s1.28| 3154} $1.62 31.48| s138]  @13%
[Avg. Clsim Casito Pren 341.94] s5251 §54.38 $40.04| Us|  TEI%
' Avg. Marmier Gost / Clsim s2092| $16.08 813.4 $17.99) $17.18] _ 4.88%
Percant Member Coxt Shars T2% 23.34% 19.85% 26.45% 270  27m%
| Spectal Maint Netwi (% of clpims filsd) 12.09%] 13.90% 12.70% 12.71% 12.18%]  481%
Other Meint (% of clzims filad) 0.75%. 0.75% 0.81% 0.77% 071%]  843%
[ Aovg. Daays Supply fior Mainl. Natwis 7.1 ar.2 a1.3 872 s73]  0.14%
' ‘Total 0 Glsisa Filla 1-34 Days Bupply 173,784 184,721 191,621 650,128 828,214 4.65%
Totml # Clatis FIs 35-60 Day Supply 1,767 20 1,968 5.738 4946 | 1898%
Total # Claims Fils 61-80 Cay Supply 25,888 31402 31,900 o, 157 80831]  1184%
Totel # Clzins Fils 01+ Dary Supply 88 70 68} 194 141 37.89%
Kzall Baryice Prog | |
Avg. Dy Sepply 728 740 28| 732 718 230%
[ Avg, Plan Cost/Days Supply §1.08 5138 s1.47| $1.30 $128]  16T%
Awy. Cost o Plan $78.99 $100.79 s100.82| $36.25) $91.80]  4.04%
‘ | Avg. Member CostiClatm $38.81 £20.64 82433 830,17 $5083]  -2.15%
Parceni Mombar Cosl Shera 241% 2 75% 1B.58% 24.08% 28.18%|  -4.48%
Total # Cleims Fll 1-34 Days Supply 812/ 832 €30 1,894 1,614 441%
Total @ Glatres FiIs 38-60 Daya Supply 8 8 8| 28 7] 1A%
l Taial i Claima Flis 81-80 Days Supply 1,899 1,624 1.682 | 5,105 4278 |  10.33%
Total # Claims Fils 81+ Day Supply 0 0 0 . -
Formulary Program
978 Forrmulary Drugs {% by claim) 13.83% 14.45% 14.06% 14_15% 2.40%| -30.82%
S48 N Forrmutary Drusgs (% by ciain) TA5% 7.30% 7.14% 720% 4525  81.24%
M/S Drugs (% by cleim) 0.96% oges| 0.68% 0.81%! 0gMs|  -5.08%
Generic Drugs (% by Cistm) 77.66% 733% 77.88% 77.85% 74.11% A7T%
/8 Formutary Drugs (% by §) 62.97% £3.88% 50.90% £9.47% 7271%| -1822%
/2 non-Farmulary Drugs (% by §) 16.73% 18.668% 16.58% 15.61% 0.19%|  69.80%
' W3 Drugs (% by §) 0.80%)| 0.69%| 0.E2% 0.81% 0.78% 3,16%|
Generle Drugs (% by ) 19.60%) 2467%|  28.60% 24.12% 1731%]  39.30%
— Specialty Brugs
Tetal Drug Comt $1.753493  81.89z.760] 819131 saas9412] 346288840  20.19%
. | Amount Peid by P1an Sp $1683,174] 81.847.548] $1.870857]  s3401.668)  $4491.838) 2042%
Arount Pid by Membors sroael sy sz 8157.753{ s1a3748]  0.74%
Totz] Claims 789 EBY 628 2472 2221 $1.30%
Avg 0 of R¥'s per Mamber per Month 0.00 0,01 0.00 0,008 0gw| B5M%
| Plan Peid Per bembar Per honth (PMPH) 310,02 81120} 311271 $10.63 so.18] 1780
Av) Clsim Cosi o Plem $2,30.30] _s216087] sSe2sap  $2188.14)  8201784] B20%
Awg Claim Cosl by Member §89.12 gazan] §80.60 sa.a2] $e4.72|  -1.40%
Parcont of Mamber Cosi Share 401% 239% 221%) 284% 3% 86M%
l |Percant of Overnl Drug Spend 1271% 12.33% 12.25% 12.42% 11.68%  8.34%
' Prepared by ES| / BACS [omh) on 11/4/2010 Page 1 of 1
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fé EXPRESS SCRIPTS

Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

Current Period: 09/2010 - 09/2010
Provious Period: 09/2009 - 08/2009

Current Perlod Provious Period % Change

Overall Performance’ il « .- o
Plan CostPMPM  $7540 ~ ge7s8. 11.8%
Average Mbrs/Month T T TTiesese 18315t 16%
_Average Subs/Month ' 78,909 75,147 5.0 %
% Utilizing Membars o  465% 458 % 1.6%
% Retall Utlizing Members 48.1 %! 45.6 % 13 %
% MaillUtlizingMembers  ©  07%,  06%. 207%
'Rxs PMPM o B 1.37] 1380 33%
" RetallRxsPMPM 138 132 32%
Mail Rxs PMPM i 0.01: 0.01" 16.9 %
Average Admin Fes/Rx 8000 $0.00 -93.0 %
_Avg Retall Admin Fee/Rx - $0.00 %000 -93.0 %
Avg Mall Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.00° 0.0 %
Averaga PlanCostRx |  §5488. $50.83 8.0 %
_Avg Retall Plan Cost/Rx - s6a3 _ $50.33 8.0%.
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Rx | $106.84 $105.43: 1.3 %
Average Mbr Contrlb/Rx $13.66 $13.00 5.1 %:
Avg Retail Mbr ContribRx $13.55' $1289] 51%
Avg Mail Mbr Contrib/Rx B $24.34' $24.55 | 0.8 %
‘Average Ing Cost/Rx ! o ge741. ge241  BO%
Avg Retalil Ing Cost/Rx $66.75 | | $61.79 8.0 %!
_Avg Mail Ing Cost/Rx | $131.18| $129.97 0.9 %
Average AWP/Rx i $122.72, $117.75 4.2%
Avg Retall AWP/Rx L  $121.43 %1681 4.1%
Avg Mall AWP/Rx $247.95 $242.45' 2.3%
.Average Days Supply/Rx G o 34.0, B 33.3: 23%
| Avg Retall Days/Rx | 33.6; 32.9 2.2 %
Avg Mall Days/Rx 72.8, 713! 2.0%
Average Plan Cost/Day $1.61 . $1.53! 5.6 %
" Avg Retall Plan Cost/Day L $1.62 o $1.53 5.7 %
| _Avg Mall Plan CostDay L $1.47’ $1.48 0.7 %
% Plan Cost .. BO0A® . 798% . 05%
% Member Contribution i ' 19.9 % 20.4 % 2.1 %
. % Retall Plan Cost _ ... . BoO% _  798%) 0.5 %
% Retail Mbr Contrlb _ _ 200% 20.4 % 2.1 %
% Mall Plan Cost . e14%  _ 811% 0.4 %]
% Meil Member Contrib 18.6 % | 18.9 % T %

Page 10f 3 1014110
m_mmy "' 'J,_ fo ’nm £ MMWMMWWWMWdMM Unsuthoriped Pop Key = 3815
ir Copyright 2002, 2003, 2004, 2007, 2008 Exprass Saripta. (0. &3 [o lext and frrmat, AT Rights Rosaneed. KPOOTv?




o G o9 O o8 Gn GF S5 &5 M M M A8 G5 A Ay M = e

Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

.
sfé EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Curront Perled: 09/2010 - 00/2010
Pravious Parlod: 00/2009 - 09/2009

Gurrant Perlod Pravious Perlod % Change
:Rx Sources ) '
% Mall Rxs B L 1.0%, C09%  134%
‘% Retall Rxs f 99.0%] %1%  01%
% Member Submit Rxs : 00%] § 0.0%]| _B29%
'Rx Types ~ =iy B o
'Avg SSB Plan Cost/Rx $187.68 $16425' 143 %l
_ Avg Retall SSB Plan CostRx §$18820. §$163.15: 14.2%;
Avg Mall SSB Plan Cost/Rx : $298.21 $257.33 15.1 %
Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx I AT $52.48! _8.9%|
AvgRetall MSBPlan CostRx  : $58.241 85141, 9.4 %!
Avg Mall MSB Plan Cost/Rx 1 $146.19 $206.17 ! 29.1 %
Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx I $18741  $13.07 43.4 %
__Avg Rotail GEN Plan Cost/iRx | T s1853 ) $12.90! 43.6 %
Avg Mail GEN Plan Cost/Rx ! $40.08 | $33.13| 21.0 %
% Single-Source Brand Rxs 212 %; 247 % -14.2 %
% Multl-Sourco Brand Rxs 0.9% ] 1.0% 17 %
% Genorlc Rxs - 77.8% 743 % 4.9%
% Retall Single-Sourco Brand - 212% 247%;  -142%,
%Retall Multi-SourcoBrand | 0.9% 1.0 %| -11.9 %l
% Retall Goneric | 78.0 % 74.3% . 4.9 %!
% Mail Single-Source Brand | 25.7 % 3T %] ~18.8 %|
"% Mall Multi-Source Brand |  08%. 08% 180 %_.
% Mall Generic o\ 73.4% 67.8% 8.5 %!
% FormularyRxs | . 912% S44%;  B4%
% Retall Formulary Rxs | 91.2%]| 84.4 % B4 %
% Mall Formulary Rxs 88.4 % 93.1 %' -5.0 %
% DAW Rxs 0.5% 0.5 %] 6.3 %i
% Retail DAW Rxs 05% __05% _ 59%
% Mall DAW Rxs L 0.9% _ -~ 0.7.% 32.4 %
% Generic Conversion o 98.9% 87%  02%
% Retall GEN Conversion | 98.9 % Te87 %! 0.2%
_ % Mall GEN Converslon ' 98.8% 98.9 % -0.1%
Total Plan Cost | $12513.331.93. $11.043.728.07° 13.3 %
Retall Plan Cost | $12263430.15]  $10.835932.02. 132%
Mall Ptan Cost $240,901.78 | $207,796.05 20.3 %,
Total Membar Contribution $3,114,397.21 . $2.823.563.22 - 10.3 %i
Page2of 3 10/11710
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@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Key Performance Indicators -
Comprehensive Indlcators

WVA - WV Publlc Employees Ins

Current Period: 09/2010 - 09/2010
Previous Period: 09/2000 - 09/2009

Current Period Previous Period

Retall Member Contrib T e3,057.460.60) $2,775,181.78 10.2 %.
Mall Mamber Contrib - $56,936.61" $48,381.44° 17.7 %
 Total Rx Count 227,967 217,263 4.9 %
RetallRxCount 2612 215203 48%
Member Submit Rxs N 16 89 82.0%
Mall Rx Count 1' 2,339 1,071 18.7 %
_Total Admin Feeo ' $40.00° $547.50 ; 927 %
Total UC Savings R $0,430,02045.  $11,033,562.08! 14.4 %
| Total Lost Savings T §2424838¢ $21,241.06' 142%
‘Average Ages o 29. 2. o 38 T, 11%
% Male Members ! 484 %) 46.6 % 0.5%
% Female Members K 53.6 % 534%  04%

Graphs based on Current Perlod: 08/2010 - 09/2010

Claim Sourca by Rx Count Drug Type by Plan Cost Formulary Status by Rx Count
- 0.01% 0.91% ——
| 1.00% ~ 26.60%

98.97%
72.40%

o Meli 0O Mem.. m Retall W Gan. OMS.. m55.. m For.. O Non...
Cost Share Distribution by Claim Source
Drug Fermulary Status by y
Plan Cost 100 %
20 %
57.00% 80 %
0% "
60 % B81.44% & MbrContr/ ...
0% :
40% . o Plap Cost/...
30 %
19.31% 5 M% i
0%
A Bra. OBmr.. B Gon.. Mat
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

.
9§ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Current Period: 07/2010 - 09/2010
Previous Period; 07/2000 - 09/2000

Currant Perlod Provious Period % Change
Qverall Performance o - L o

PlanCostPMPM | $66.03 85916 11.8%
Average Mbrs/Month T 1ee328 162697 22%
Averago Subs/Month 78,8201 74,802 5.4 %
% UtihzingMembers = 49%: 442% 7%
. % Rotall Utllizing Members T 448% 438% B 1.6%
' % Mall Utilizing Members 0 0.7% 06%: 14.0 %
Rx Measures : - ~ o o )
Rxs PMPM _ ) 1.31 o ter 33%
RetallRxsPMPM | 130 128 33%
Mall Rxs PMPM 0.01 0.01 12.4 %
Average AdminFee/Rx $0.00 '$0.00 - 79.9%
. Avg Retail Admin Fee/Rx _ o __$0.00i %000, _ 799 %
Avg Mall Admin Fee/Rx | - $0.00 ! $0.00; 0.0 %
Average Plan Cost/Rx o - $50.43 _ _ $46.69 8.0 %
' Avg Retall Plan CostRx - $49.95 B $46.25 8.0%
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Rx ; $95.28 $91.48 42 %
Average Mbr Contrib/Rx | $18.10| $17.30 4.6%
. Avg Retall Mbr Contrib/Rx | $17 gl D LA 4.6 %
Avg Mall Mbr Contrib/Rx T §30481 $30.82 2.1 %.
Average ing CostiRx L ~$87.36 B $62.57' 17%,
Avg Retall Ing Cost/Rx | $66.73 $61.97 7.7%:
Avg Mall Ing Cost/Rx : $125.45! $122.28 | 2.6 %
Average AWP/Rx ; $122.34| $117.91] 38%
AvgRetall AWPRX ' $121.03 " $11675 3T %
Avg Mail AWP/Rx .  $242.48_ $233.36 3.9 %:
Average Days Supply/Rx . %3 &7 1.8%
Avg Rotall Days/Rx 33.8' 333 1.7 %
Avg Mall Days/Rx 73.2 71.5 23 %
Average Plan Cost/Day $1.47 $1.39 8.1 %.
_ AvgRotall Plan CostDay = $148,  $1.39 62%
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Day o $1.30 $1.28° 1.8 %

% Plﬂl‘l 929; __________ L L 7§Efo _____ o 73. Cl_oé__ 0.9 %
% Member Contribution T 284%: 27.0 % | 2.3 %.
% Retall Plan Cost B 736 % 728%.  08%
% Retall Mbr Contrlb _ ~ 285% 27.4 %. 2.3 %;
_ % Mall Plan Cost 75.9%  TA8% 1.5 %]
% Mall Membor Contrib 241 % 252%: 4.6 %

Page 1073 1021710
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fé EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Key Performance Indlcators .
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

Current Period: 07/2010 - 09/2010
Previous Pariod: 07/2000 - 09/2009

Currant Period Previous Period % Change
Rx Sources gl N
MallRe T gy U iow. 7w
% Retall Rxs -  98.9% 99.0%, = 01%
% Member SubmitRxs . 00% . 00%) 572%
Rx Types ) L i
AvgSSBPlanCostRx | “si7859  $158510  150%
" AvgRetall SSB Plan CostRx 817531 _  $15248 15.0 %
Avg Mail SSB Plan Cost/Rx $276.19 $238.69 " 15.7 %;
‘Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx o  $44.32] $37.881  171%
__AvoRetallMSBPlanCostRx | 4397 sz 178%
Avg Mall MSB Plan CostRx____ | $75.86 $96.09 -21.0 %,
‘Avg GEN Plan CostiRx $15.66 $10.92] 43.5 %]
_ Avg Retall GEN Plan Cost/Rx - $15.48 $10.76] 43.8%
Avg Mall GEN Plan Cost/Rx | i $33.98| $27.29 24.5 %
% Single-Source BrandRxs | 21.4% 249%| -13.9 %'
% Multi-Sourca BrandRxs | _ 0.9 % L] _ B3%
% Generic Rxs - 77.6 % 741 % 4.8 %
" % Retall Single-Source Brand — 214%  249%) T 13.9%
% Rotall Multi-Source Brand T 09% 1.0 %! 4%
% Retail Generic | 77.7% 74.2% 4.7 %
% Mall Single-Source Brand ! 251 % 30.1 %, -16.4 %’
% Mail Multh-Source Brand | _ 08%. 09%|  45%
% Mall Generic  73.9% 69.0 % 7.1 %)
% Formulary Rxs —— o %08%  842% 3.6 %,
%Retall Formulary Rxs | - 909% 94,2 %' -3.6 %
% Mail Formulary Rxs i 88.8 % 93.3% 5.1 %,
%DAWRxs - 0.5 % 0.5% 5.4 %/
% Retall DAW Rxs .  05%)  05% 4.3 %!
% Mall DAW Rxs o 13%] 0.7 % 74.1 %,
% Generlc Conversion | 98.8 % | 98.7%| _ _ 01%]
% Retall GEN Conversion | 98.8 % 98.7 % 0.1 %
% Mail GEN Conversion 98.7% _ 987%  0.0%|
Period Totals o o o
Total Plan Cost $32,950,128.38 $28,877.110.80 141 %
_Retall PlanCost  $32280.880.98:  $28.317.803.37 14.0 %
Mall Plan Cost $660.147.42. $559.207.43 19.7 %
‘Total Membar Contribution $11,823,838.21 $10.700925681- 105%
Page 20f3 10/21/10
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators

LN

fé EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Current Perlod: 07/2010 - 0972010
Previous Perlod: 07/2009 - 09/2009
Current Period Previous Perlod
‘Retall Member Contrb | $11,611,01691.  $10512,475.69, 10.5 %
Mall Mamber Contrib $211,921.30! $188,445.92 | 12.5 %

' Total Rx Count 853,353 618,429 56%
Retail Rx Count L e48227) 812,087 _ 58%
Member Submit Rxs 103! 228! -54.8 %
Mall Rx Count I 7,023 6,114! 14.8 %.

.Total Admin Fee f - %20000{ = $1,367.50 -78.8 %

‘Total UG Savings | $26,805851.65| $30,536,862.60 -11.9%

‘Total Lost Savings $80,739.73| $64,813.44. 24.6%

Demographics e _
Average Adge o ‘ _%ea 3|7  10%
% Male Members ? 484%. 46.6 % 04 %:
% Female Members 53.8 %. 534 % 03%.
Graphs based on Current Perlod: 07/2010 - 09/2010
Claim Sourca by Rx Count Drug Type by Plan Cost Formulary Status by Rx Count
0.02%
Ry

98.91%

a Mal O Mem.. m Retall m Gan, OMS. mSS..

80.84%

o Non...

m For.,.

Cost Share Distribution by Clalm Source

Drug Formulary Status by

100 %
80 %
80 %
70 %
80 %
80 %
40 %
30 %
24.12% 20 %
10%
0%

Plan Cost
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Utilization Report by Population Level
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Prescriptions Fliled From 09/2010 - 09/2010

.
fg EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
e

Avg Mbr

Repoiting Lovel 2 Count

Avg Uil
Mbr/Mnth

Rx
Count Cost

Membecr
Contr/Rx

Plan
CosURX

Mail
% Rxs5

PMPM
Plan Cost

Gen
Conv %

Form
% Rxs

Gen
% RXS

| COBRA (COBRA) . s14.1a‘,_ $72.70. sa%l _785%  912%  838%;  $13840
NONSTATEAGENGIES @2 | tese|  sem 53 wamaw.  $12e9) 07 08%| 792% 2% % S
|NON_STATEAGENCIES—HDHPIOZC} o I $3.168)  $1485 $15038  00%) _ggz__g@_fr___]pga % 1000%  $61.83
'NON STATE AGENCIES PLAN B (02B) | 3,858, 1,573 4,252, 5133341- $17.10|  $38.42 2._4?6'_ 826%! 91.8%  895% $42.34
'NON STATE RETIREES (08) T ey 88 3.166)  $2013201 $1z_5_7!_ el 13% 7% 023%  991%  $15870
NON STATE RETIREES 60 (0880) | T el T e el siess, §592' $3096 00% 85% 948%  €38% 17315
STATEAGENCEES (1) | 1213 B2 167013, $BE20210.  S13@2 85480  09% 779%  910% 098%  §71.02
|STATE AGENCIES (01B) 5,080 140 327 e sw2.  $121 18%, 812%  912% 1% 82842
| STATE AGENCIES-HDHP (01C) o 246 | 64 126 $3.424, §3189, X878 108%| 786%  013% 1000%  $14.79
' STATE RETIREES (07) T - 4_ 14804, 9688 :;ft,zma1 ) musafs: é‘li{.ﬁg!_ se012  13% 783 % 912% 8%  $13883
STATE RETIREES ASST 60 (0760) .. T .1 §7I891  $833: | 4931 °-_‘_’f"’-_ 86.3%| ©86%  902%  $150.988
| o Grand Total! _ 165888| 27067|  $12813332°  $13.68.  $58489  10% 719%. M2%  889% _ $75.40
Page 10of 1 1011110
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLATIMS
SEPTEMBER 2010

Pagar 1
Current 12 Montha Priox
Reporting Type of Current Pariod Rolling Awg 12 Months Prior Bolling Awvg Current Fiscal Yr Pravicus Fiscal Yr
Category Bervice PETA Payments PEIA Payments  FEIR Payments PETA Payments FEIN Pa FELA Paymonts
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY REHAVIORAL 204,889.46 260,292.80 186, 869,90 185,558.59 723,569.26 418,100.58
MATERNITY 198,740.18 173,734.96 178,660.13 160,121.50 558,197.13 452,565.10
MEDICAL, AND STURGICAL €,003,937.40 6,955,078.14 5,185,352.82 6,042,505.94 20,140, 994.56 16,220,805.73
NERATAL COMPLICATICNS 5,240.10 101,778.70 48,861.83 89,504 .45 133,530.26 195,150.83
I T E Y Y YR LRI L R I 200 L1 R L L] T L L L T L L L e L L HeMay NEEERRARAAR e R g P
sum 8,413,507.14 7,490,874 .59 5,599,744.67 6,477,770.47 21,%88,291.21 17,286,622.24
QUTPATIENT HOSPITAL PACILITY BEHAVIORAL 48,164 .45 47,005.69 32,426.52 43,508.39 157,547.08 120,058.75
DIALYSIS 112,907.58 133,903.38 119,187.29 124,030.62 428,169.77 372,245.02
EMERGENCY ROOM 837,132,15 §90,112.42 380,956.01 519,439.75 1,810,744.63 1,235,726.60
MATERNITY 48,8851,.25 49,152.66 19,328.88 43,449.42 165,969.33 82,247.92
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 8,257,604.23 8,678,482,24 6,161,560.38 7.993,043,42 28,102,426.88 20,129,386,.12
Ak kandrhbdgeeaibbotband bdd T T T LY L B L L L L L] - e HLMLEEEERAA. HAEH MMM NERARREAAR - A RaEEEEEEEEERE- - e HEA NN EE .- -
stm 9,004,359.66 9,498,656.47 6,713,459,08 8,723,471.59 30.664,.857.69 21,829,664.41
FHAHMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUIS 13,883,888.31 11,695,386,57 9,722,383.20 10,385,533.76 35,476,658.81 28,615,940.04
shtaagdh e nbbabwhdk < emauMuLams=sAAn s MEEEEARAA - HhHe asmsmnsw e A L L L N L L LT BmRS BaEEREENEA- [
pum 13,883,6888.31 11,658,386.57 9,732,363.20 10,385,533.76 35,476,658.81 28,615,940.04
FROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 325,784.30 404,.321.34 324,879.28 483,358.31 1,082,481.62 1,041,261.31
AMBULARCE 307,855.66 257,953.93 152,109.15 188,285.74 846,047.31 453,066.47
ANESTHESTA 659,775.59 727,413.50 648,342.63 676,751.83 2,346,377.49 1,994,376.25
REAAVICRAL 242,863.33 352,634.16 253,903.52 320,948.31 g50,527.28 775,254.53
CARDLOVASCULAR MEDICINE 237,512.56 216,493.42 244,777.52 354,709.23 797,998.12 861,652.20
CHBVICAL CANCER SCREENING 16,441.78 18,121.15 18,406.8% 17,365.12 55,207.86 58,454.97
DIALYSIS 11,420.48 17,045.73 13,092.13 8,898.04 50,668.96 37,511.07
ME a35,008.15 434,212.68 335,280.59 4£15,331.08 1,192,161.63 1,058,649.13

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIFTS PATD CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LTSTED ARE QN A FAID BASLS
NOTE: DOES ROT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FERES, OR RECOVERTES



WEST VIRGINTA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MAMAGEMENT REPORT - TUTAL CLATMS
SEPTEMBER 2010

Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Raporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Flacal Yr
Category Sarvice PETA Payments PEIA Payments PETA Paywments PETA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
PROFPESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 4,634,420.99 5,046,590.9%4 4,148,683.29 4,657,183 .49 15,188,375.31 13,366,029.65
IMMONT ZATION 279,789.63 311,131.94 318,758.66 301.337.31 BBB,544.53 820,B60.00
TRJECTION 659,252.36 748,824.06 503,751.75 737,445.89 2,068,145.80 L,628,385.96
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 526,123.41 762,464.03 524,239.67 709,534.29Q 1,988,794.07 1,807,428.98
MAMMOGRAFHY 125,255.25 140,131.84 126,610.56 142,753.44 451,853.40 465,232.91
OTHER 377.,914.79 407,525,138 318,089,562 373,160.62 1.338,301.69 1,064,158.23
OTHER IMAGING 489,752.94 708,128.19 655,214,580 752,741.06 1,709,312.83 1,914,558.70
OTHER MEDICINE 413,099.10 678,607.80 381,143.10 709,578.11 1.879,229.22 1,778,763.239
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 541,509.07 652, 857.65 459,246.39 622,692 .64 1,806.1.0L.34 1,489,354.97
PROSTATE CRNCER SCHREENING 6,265.97 9,902.34 5,812.29 15,519.62 24,364,881 34,829.91
SURGICAL 2,053,027.03 2,540,129.49 2,067,135.73 2,429,523.71 7,444,595.96 6,765,856.21

AR E TR ATk bk D kb

sum 12,203.072.39

gum 41,504,827.50 43,219,407.18 33,535,044.11 39,501,273.56 129,705,900.534 105,257,811.53

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PATD CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BRASTS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLATMS
SEPTEMBER 2010

Paga. 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Raporting Type of Current Period Relling Avg 12 Months Priox Rolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Sarvica PEIA Paymants PEIA Payments PHTA Paymsnts PEIA Payments PETA Payments ¥EIA Paymen
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACTLITY BEHAVIORAL 1.2519 1.7058 1.1740 1.2582 4.3996 2.6410
MATERNITY 1.2143 1.1383 1.1234 1.0845 3.3%88 2.8587
MEDICAL. AND SURGLCAL 36.6841 45,5606 32.5756 40.9293 122,6356 102.4626
NEONATAT, COMPLICATIONE .0363 . 6664 .3070 5053 L8130 1.3327
sedpnhgadanrbbbbddrdvwrhabbay 20000000 emme- ArEmEERETEEE EREETEEEe—eea AMMEERA R AR - .- e M M M R R ———— L
sum 39.18866 49,0711 35.1789 43.8773 131.24°40 109.1951
OOTPATIENT EOSPITAL FACILITY REHAVIORAL .2943 .3078 2037 2945 .9593 .7584
DIALYSIS .6899 .8764 . 7488 .8392 2.6071 2.3514
EMERGENCY ROOM 3.2819 3.8646 2.3933 3.5176 11.0254 7.7426€
MATERNITY .2966 3217 L1214 . 2946 1.0106 5195
MEDICAL AND SURGICADL 50.4540 56.8315 38.70684 54.1221 171.1116 127.1521
ahdddrdeeebhbbd by kbbb 2 AAmma= [ T L E LT e e Nt W W W M e e v e e e A At R R R R A R R N R A R M Y MM M B P R e e ey v e e e g e R
sum 85.0167 62.2018 44.1755 59.0681 186.7139 138.5240
PHARMACY PRESCRIPIION DRIXIS 84.8306 76.6564 61.0782 70,3775 216.0122 180.7595
[T ITT T LT IIT L LR AR L L L L L Ll A rEEErE RS ARS AN EmEEEEm MR HeOS N LALLM LLEEMEE EEEAR R =N BENSMA S EEEENNEEREAR RRAAET TR [,
st 64.8300 76.6564 61.0782 70.3778 216.0122 180.7595
FROTESSIONAL SERVICES RADVANCED IMAGING 1.9905 2.6489 2.0410 3.2772 6.5912 6.5774
AMBUILARCE 1.8810 1.6903 . 9556 1.3549 5.151% 2.9251
ANRETHESTA 4.0312 4§.7641 4.0730 4,5830 14.2868 12.5973
BEHAVIORAL 1.4839 2.3107 1.5951 2.1745 5.1787 4.897L
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 1.4513 2.0737 L.5378 2.4027 4.8589 5.4428
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENTNG . 1005 L1187 L1156 L1176 .3362 L3692
DIALYSIS .0698 .11l16 .0822 .6600 .3088 2369
ME i.80258 2.8438 2,1063 2.81a8 7.2589 6.6872

SOURCE:1 WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES

NOTE: CLAIMS8 LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS '
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLODE REBATES, PHABMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

WEST VIRGINIA FUBLIC EMPLOYEES INJURANCE AGENCY
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Page 2
Curreant 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Perliod Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥Yr Previcus Fiscal Yr
Category Sarvice PEIA Payments FEIA Payments PELRL Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 28.3163 13.0620 26.0630 31.54067 92.4798 84.4297
TIMMUNI ZHTTON 1.7095 2.0397 2.0025 2.0437 5.4102 5.1852
INJECTION 4.0280 4.9058 3a.1847 4.9998 12.5927 10.2862
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 3.2146 4.9942 3.2934 4.8033 12.1095 11.4171
MAMMOGRADHY . 7653 L9179 . 7954 . 9669 2.7513 2.9388
OTHER 2,3091 2.6684 1.9983 2.5271% 8.1487 6.7220
OTHER IMAGING 2.9924 4.6410 4.1162 5.0978 10.4078 12.0938
OTEER MEDICINE 2.85240 4.44086 2.3944 4.8048 11.4424 11.2360
PEYSICAL MEDICINE 3.3086 4.2771 2.8851 4.2176 10.99271 9.4079
PROSTATE CRNCER SCREENING .0383 .0649 .0365 1051, .1484 2200
SURGICAL 12.5440 16.6374 12.9862 16.4548 45,3291 42.7382
saawsbdkbdr s dd bk kd bbbk 00 emmmeEmRARFR———= HSuMAARFEEFRE——— S—LLERARAEESSS== ShLSLLCRERARSSSSS SRS LMLMSSRAaRSRSSs SooSSSESESsnEnnm
sum 74,5608 95.2109 72.2424 94.2444 255.7873 236.4077
sum 253.5947 283.3403 210.6781 267.5672 789.7604 664.68863

SOURCE: WELLY FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PATID CLAIMS TAFES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURRNCE RGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION
SEFTEMBER 2010

Page: 1
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Flacal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Sarvice Encounters Encounters Encounters Encoumters
INPATTENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVICRAL .0008 .0006 .Q025 0017
MATERNITY .0010 0010 0026 0024
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 0077 0053 0250 0224
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS -0003 0004 0010 -0o08
kAR AR E R R bk 000 e eesesesEEAAmEmemem- A es kY EEEAAARAAT mmsdsmsdEeaHHEASSSaS SmsssmmEaEERSEER RS
sum .0098 .0113 L0311 0272
QUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACTILITY BEHAVIORAL L0029 .0024 .0085 .0094
DIALYSIS .0042 . 0050 . 0145 .0118
EMERGENCY ROOM 0227 .0194 .0719 .0586
MATERNITY .0022 .0012 .0066 .0050
MEDICAL AND JURGICRIL .1961 L1717 .6248 .5445
ahkkgar ek kr kbbb A Ak 000 e mmeRrEmARssem—m=s ddmadaeERARAASSSS e m— kL e RREA R RS E S S
aum -2280 .1999 L7263 .6298
PHARMAMCY PRESGCRIPTION DRIGS 1.1068 .BB56 2._9806 2.7109
kbbb b s A Ak A kAR 00 e e eemmsmm Rk kE B R R AR R e el el e e MR RIS ke
Bum 1.1068 .8656 2.98086 2.7109
FPROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING .0202 .0192 0649 .0590
AMBULANCE .0037 L0031 .0112 .0094
ANESTHESTA .019%¢6 .0203 .0650 L0571
BEHAVIORAL .0360 -0347 .1253 .1108
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE .0264 .0280 . D884 .0918
CERVICAL CRNCER SCREENING .0043 .0047 L0140 .0145
DIALYSITS .0005 .Q006 .0021 .0017
DME .D203 .0203 L0723 .0613
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT .4404 .4237 1.4281 1.3480
IMMUNIZATION .0204 0275 .0582 .0830

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE:; CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BARSIS

WEST VIRGINLA PUBLIC EMPLOYERS INSURANCE AGQENCY



MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION
SEPTEMEER 2010

Page: 2
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Y¥r Previous Fiscal ¥r
Category Service Encounters Encounters Encount.ers Encounters
PROFESSTONAL SERVICES INJECTION L0244 0232 .0BLO 0732
LAB AND PATHOLOGY .1493 1403 4907 4693
MAMMOGRATHY L0183 .01sg .0528 as558
OTHER .0249 .0255 0796 .0764
OTHER IMAROING .0861 .0822 .2730 2643
OTHER MEDICINE L0717 .0669 L2316 .2098
PHYSYCAL, MEDICINE .0916 .0907 .3041 . 2950
PROSTATE CRANCER SCREENING .0042 .0035 .0136 .0158
SURGICAL 0736 .Q704 .2450 L2286
Ty T Y YT TR LA R I IIE R L A 2L N N )] T L L L L L L R I I I I N I N R R R
sum 1.1331 1.1c06 3.7014 3.5046
sum 2.4777 2.1774 7.4394 6.8725

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID (LATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PATID BASIS
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West Virginla Board of Risk and Insurance Management - '
UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET .

ASSETS
Short Temmn Assets
Cash and Equivelents

Advance Deposit with Carrler/Trustee

Recsivables - Net
Prepald Insurance
Totel Short Term Assets

Long Term Assets
Investments
Total Long Term Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabiities
Accounis payable
Claims Payable
OPEB Llablility

Agents Commisslons Payable

Unearned Revenue

Current Estimated Claim Reserve

Totel Short Term Liabllitles

Long Term Liabflities
Compensated Absences

Estimated Noncurrent Claim Ressrve

Totel l.ong Term Liabllities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
Prior Year Net Assels

Current Year Eamings
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

11/10/2010

Septerri 30
2010 2009

(In thousands)
25,564 3 27,026
189,004 179,061
1,174 1,254
3,201 2,948
218,033 211,180
126,378 114,938
126,379 114,938
345,412 326,118
006 1,840
36 114
181 87
1,538 323
7,087 7,428
44,765 49,402
54,522 59,184
66 58
89,745 104,726
89,811 104,783
144,333 163,077
192,207 150,968
8,872 11,183
201,079 162,141

345412 3 326,118

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purpcses Only

BRIM - Pege 1
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West Virginla Board of Risk and Insurance Management 5."9
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT a.hﬁ _ ,_//
For the three months ending \_f’
September 30
2010 2008
(in thousands)
Cperating Revenues
Premlum Revenues $ 13457 3 14,761
Less - Excess Insurance {1,516) {1,564)
Total Operating Revenues 11,941 13,197
Cperating Expenses
Clalms Expense 11,371 11,427
Property & MS Claims Expense 856 1,924
Personal Services 353 331
General & Adminlstrative Expense 660 656
Total Operating Expenses 13,240 14,338
Operating Income (Loss) {1,299) (1,141}
Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fess 7 10
investment Income 10,164 12,314
Total Nenoperating Revenues 10,171 12,324
Net Income _ 8,872 11,183
DRAFT - Unaudited - Menagement Purposes Only
BRIM - Page 2
11/10/2010




West Virginia
et Vinaices Children’s Health Insurance Program
el Vingirea 1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Suite 209
Charleston, WV 25301
' Phone: 304-558-2732

Toll-Fres: 1-877-WVA CHIP
Fax: 304-558-2741
www.wvchip.org

Childrern's Henith
instrance Frogran :

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

November 2010



WV CHIP Enrollment
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West Virginia Chlidren's Health Insurancs Program

Companrative Balance Shest
September 2010 and 2009
{Acerual Basls)
September 30, 2010 September 30, 2009 Variance
Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $12,237,966 $10,361,741 $1,876,225 18%
Due From Federal Government $3,201,477 $3,432936 ($141,459) 4%
Due From Other Funds $730,858 $773,578  ($42,720) -6%
Accrued Interest Receivable $22 180 $1.076 521,104 1961%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $68,563 $70,282 (31.719) 2%
Total Assets 18351043 14630613 §1.711.430 12%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $122 335 $336,514 ($214,179) 64%
Deferred Revenue $2,320,019 $2,172,064 $147955 7%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $3.900,000 $3.870,000 $30,0Q0 1%
Total Liabilities $6,342 354 $6,378.678 ($36.224) 1%
Fund Equity 10,008,689 8,261,036 $1.747.654 21%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $16.251.043 14635613 51711430 12%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unandited

Page 2



West Virginia Children's Heatth irsurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances
For the Thrae Months Ending September 30, 2010 and September 30, 2009

Revenues
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment income:
Investment Earnings
Unrealized Gain On Invesiments®
Total Investment Income

Total Revenuea

Expenditurea:
Claims:
Outpatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Preacribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip
Outpatient Mental Health
Vision
Inpatient Mental Health
Therapy
Medlcal Transportation
Other Services
Less: Collactiong**
Total Claims
General end Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Outreach & Health Promotion
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excans of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

{(Modified Accrual Basis)

Septamber 30, 2010 Septamber 30, 2009

10,459,280
2,085,126
105,764

57,326
79,169
136,496

12,786,686

3,183,567
2,857 984
2,055,340
1,562,017
1,011,945
323,579
321,503
243,937
198,744
140,531
129,318
27,136
{181,458)
11,872,143

131,695
684,100
104,273
55,864
39,427
1,015,359

12,R87.502

{100,817)
10,109,506

10.008.689

* Short Term Bond Fund Investment bagan In Novembaer 2000
** Collections ara primarily drug rebates and subrogation

Variance
9,764,009 685181 7%
2,194,542 (109,418) -5%
71.014 770 49%
4,247 53,078 1250%
0 79,169 100%
4247 132249 3114%
12.033.902 752,784 6%
3,149,569 33,9938 1%
2517450 340,534 14%
1,895932 159,408 8%
1,438,461 123,556 9%
799225 212,720 27%
371,493 {47.914) -13%
306,621 14,882 5%
219,952 23,885 1%
153,639 43,105 2B8%
128,173 12,358 10%
80,210 49108 61%
25,537 1,599 6%
(174,511} {6,947) 4%
10,911,751 960,392 9%
129,999 1,696 1%
749,671 (65,571) -8%
102,725 1,548 2%
101,255 {45,391) -45%
31,494 7933 25%
1,115,144 (99,785) 9%
12,026,865 860,607 7%
7,007 (107,824) 1639%
8,254,028 1855478  22%
£.261.0358 1747854 21%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unandited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 3



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Budget to Actual Statement

State Fiscal Year 2011

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2010

Budgeted for Yearto Date Yearto Date Year to Date Monthly Actual Amt Actual Amt Actual Amt
Year Budgeted Amt Actual Amt  Variance* Budgeted Amt  Sep-10 Aug-10 Jul-10

Projected Cost $48.263,300 |  $12,065825 $10,445111 $1620714  13%[ |  $4.021,942 $3,900,368 $3,108,684 $3,435,048
Premiums 350,000 87,500 105,784 {$18,284) 21% $29,167 34,563 $37,003 534,218
Subrogation & Rebates Gd3 '.-'Iul 135,785 181,458 {45.673) 34% 45,262 170,730 4,010 6,718
Net Benefit Cost 47,370.160| 511,842,540 $10,157,869 $1,684,671 14% $3,947,513 3,695,075 $3,067,682 $3,395112
Salaries & Benefils $580,500 $150,725 $131,685 $19,030 13% $47 675 $40,858 $41,038 340,790
Program Administration 3,346,059 1,044,740 927,217 117,523 11% 252,913 332,31 50,627 494,279
Eligtbility 420,000 105,000 118,628 (13,628) -13% 35,000 85,576 8,062 24,990
QOutreach 300,000 75,000 30,943 44 057 59% 25,000 6,350 22,819 1,774
Current Expense 160.000 40,000 40,071 T1) Q0% 13,333 11,895 13,958 14418
Total Admin Cost 54,807,459 $1.415465  §1,248,554 $166,911 12% $373,922 $526,790 $136,504 $585,260
Tota! Program Cost $52,177,619 $13,258.005 $11.4065423 $1,851,591 14% $4,321,435 34,221,865 $3,204,196 $3,980,372
Federal Share 81 83% 42 216,962 $10849,025 $9,333,876 1,515,149 14% 3,536,230 3,454,752 2,621,985 3,257,139
State Share  18.17% 9,960,657 $2408 979 $2.072547 336,432 14% 785,205 767 113 582,201 723,234
Total Program Cost - 21T R £13250.000 $11.406423 $1.851.581 14% 34321435 $4.221,865 $3.204.186 §3,980.372

Pasitive parcentages indicate favorable veriances
™ Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2010 Report

Unaudited - Cash Basls For Management Purpases Only - Unaudited

Memo for Calculations Above;

Notes:

11. Total budgeted for Year Program costs are CCRC Actuary's Base Line Scenario dated 6/30/10 Final worksheet
Net Paid Program Costs

2i. Federal Share for FFY 2010 is 81 83%_ Federal Share for FFY 2011 (10/410 - 9/30/M1) is sel at 81.27%

Page 4



WVCHIP Enrollment Report ARSI |
October 2010
2009 2009

County Pop Total CHIP Tolal Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicad Est # Children

2005 Est Enroliment Enroliment  CHIF/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured  Uninsured

County (0-18 ¥Yrs) Oct-10 Oct-10 Enrollment % of Population 5% Ranking”
Barbour 3,248 256 1,526 1,782 54 9% 162 28
Berkeley 22,882 1,284 7,529 8,813 38 5% 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 308 2605 2,913 51 1% 285 24
Braxton 3,044 226 1,528 1,754 57 6% 152 39
Brogke 4,658 283 1,512 1,795 38 5% 233 32
Cabell 18,800 1,022 8,324 0 346 49 4% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 112 884 996 71 7% 69 52
Clay 2,454 169 1,415 1,585 B4 6% 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 140 700 840 52 3% 8o 50
Fayuiin 9,662 844 4,630 5474 56 5% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 94 601 695 802% | 58 55
Grant 2,463 184 o82 1,166 47 3% 123 42
Greenbrier 7.110 591 2,826 3,417 48 1% 356 17
Hampshire 5110 318 2,139 2 457 48 1% 255 28
Hancock 6,270 358 2,391 2,749 43 8% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 151 1,233 1,384 46 9% 147 40
Harrison 14,973 952 5812 6,764 45 2% 749 6
Jackson 6,277 383 2771 3164 50 4% 314 19
Jefferson 11,465 441 2,852 3,293 20 7% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,275 16,996 19,271 47 4% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,577 283 1,760 2,043 57 1% 179 34
Lincoln 4,945 388 2,749 3,137 83 4% 247 31
Logan 7,610 556 3,879 4 435 58 3% 380 15
Marion 11,245 703 4 434 5137 45 7% 562 1
Marshall 7,176 338 2,890 3,228 45 0% 359 16
Mason 5,461 272 2,713 2,985 54 7% 273 26
MeDowelt 5,170 325 3,305 3,630 70 2% 259 27
Mercer 12,687 1,118 6,709 7.827 61 7% 634 8
Mineral 5,973 289 2,039 1328 39 0% 299 22
Mingo 6,204 343 3,175 3,518 56 7% 310 21
Monongalia 14,346 716 4,238 4,954 34 5% 77 7
Monroe 2,728 223 1,083 1,306 47 9% 136 41
Morgan 3,365 249 1,207 1456 43 3% 168 35
Nicholas 5,478 408 2,657 3,065 56 0% 274 25
Ohio 9,068 479 3,017 3,496 38 6% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 112 803 615 A7 7% 82 49
Pleasants 1,593 100 543 643 40 4% 80 St
Pocahontas 1,717 136 704 a40 48 9% 86 48
Preston 6,354 518 2,404 2,922 46 0% 318 18
Putnam 12,522 684 3,442 4,126 330% 626 9
Ralag 15 992 1.256 7,351 8,607 53 8% 800 5
Randolph 5,971 406 2,594 3,000 50 2% 299 =
Ritchie 2,234 146 903 1,049 46 9% 112 45
Roane 3,266 314 1,653 1,967 60 2% 163 37
Summenrs 2,322 212 1,172 1,384 59 6% 116 44
Taylor 3,307 234 1,361 1,595 48 2% 165 35
Tucker 1,354 114 508 622 45 9% 68 53
Tyler 1,887 131 760 911 48 3% 94 47




ATTACHMENT 1
WVCHIP Enrollment Report
October 2010
200¢9 2009
County Pop Total CHIP  Tolal Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
2005 Est Enroliment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured
County (-8 iyl Oct-10 Oct-10 Erroliment % of Population 5% Ranking”
Upshur 4,956 396 2,327 2,723 54 9% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 560 4,144 4704 51 3% 459 13
Webster 2,020 148 1,191 1,339 66 3% 101 46
Wetzel 3,732 221 1,645 1,866 50 0% 187 33
Wirl 1,268 112 569 681 53 7% 63 54
Wood 19,063 1,154 8,423 9,577 50 2% 853 3
Wyoming 5,082 417 28611 3,028 59 5% 255 29
Totals 382,490 24,482 159,920 184 402 48 2% 19,125
HAMCOCK 314
BROOKE 233
OHIO 453
MARSHALL 358
werzeL, | MONOMGALLA
17
PLEASANTS TYLER Sz M?SDN PRESTON TE?SRGMEERKE_EW
an a4 3i8 : 1,144 3
opD- e T‘:EEDR o PSHIAE JEFFERSUN
wogD  RITCHIE AR = s 573
953 112 BARBOUR TUCKER GRANT ¢
WIRT LIS 167 68 13 panpy
63 147
CAL- GILMER UPSHUR,
MasoN AGGON AOUN. 85 ME pannoiph
73 ROAME > y 299 PEMDLETON
163 ﬂ“"}gf’” 82
CABELL
45 PUTNAM - CLAY WEEJT-ER
626 ox
KANAWHA NICHOLAS POCAHONTAS
s LINCOLN 2,033 W4 G
459 7 mooME b ol Counti . . .
265 m.lmtles with Uninsured Children
LOGAN o GREENERIER LT BB LY
MINGD 280 RALEIGH Counties with Uninsured Children
EE WYOHTNG I s Estimated at <399 and 2201
116 | MONROE . . . .
Counties with Uninsured Children
= E Estimated at 5200

MCDOWELL MERCER
259 624

Toral Estimared Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1: The mos! recent estimate for aft uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey
is 4 6% it should be noled ihat even lhis five percent extrapolation lo the county level could vary significantly from
counly lo county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance However, il remains our best gross

estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2: It has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid in the

past, WVCHIP uses the 5% uninsured estimale as a target number for oulreach
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WYV CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2010

I.  Enrollment on October 2010: 24,482

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: November 2009 through October 2010

26 000
5 . .
§ 25000 B - =i _:;__'__.__
5 e
“E‘ 24 000 f—————— — I
2
E
I 2 23000
22,000
& 4 A A,
& &FEFEF gb‘\(o S & £ &
| oy
Enrollee Totals: August 2010 to October 2010
Month Total I Year I Total
August 1,821 Average 1,737
September 1,830 High 1,888
| October | 1.659 fow 1.475

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: August 2010 to October 2010

|  Meonth Total I Year

| August 727 Average
September 654 High
October 635 Low

| ‘ Total

662
748
575

II. Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: July 2010 to September 2010

Total Forms Mailed

Enrolled within
Notice Period

Month Total ¥ %
July 1,879 1,014 54%
August 2,112 1,237 59%
September 1,992 1,176 59%

Reopened Cases
After Closure Final Closures
# | % # %
209 | 11% 611 33%
153 7% 684 32%
169 8% 612 31%




WYCHIP

Report For November 2010

Page 2
IIL

Financial Activity

Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended September 2010 was $2,053

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2008 — SFY 2010

SFY 2010 | FFP% = SFY2009 | FFP% | SFY 2008 | FFP%
2010 2009 | 2008
Federal 38,675,336 | 81.83 | 37,550,029 8161 | 35,626,232 | 8198
State | 8618874 | 1817 | 8417193 1839 | 7947861 | 1802
Total Costs | 47,294,210 _100.00|45.967.222 100.00 | 43,574,093 | 100.00 |
gy B |
E = il
E

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: July 2010 — September 2010

Budgeted Per | Witd. Avg | Actual .|
Month For Otr. September 2010 August 2010 July 2010 |
Federal 3,518,058 3.111.292 3454 752 2,621,985 | 3.257.1 39 |
:State 830.077 690,849 767.113 582,201 | 723234 |
' Total 4,348,135 3.802.141 4.221.865 3,204,186 | 3.980.373 |
5
4
2
g3
=
L

-

Per Month

Budgeted

Wid Avg
For Qtr.

Il




WVCHIP Enroliment Report ATTASIREN
October 2010
2009 2009

County Pop Total CHIP  Tofal Medicaid Totat CHIP/Medicaig Est # Children

2005 Est Enroliment Errollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrollmenl Uninsured Uninsured

SRty {0-18 Yrs) Qet-10 Oct-10 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Barbour 3.248 256 1,526 1,782 54 9% 162 a8
Berkeley 22,882 1,284 7,529 8,813 38 5% 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 308 2,605 2813 51 1% 285 24
Braxton 3,044 226 1,528 1,754 57 6% 152 39
Brooke 4 658 283 1,512 1,795 38 5% 233 32
Cabell 18,900 1,022 8,324 9,346 49 4% 945 4
Calhcun 1,389 112 884 926 71 7% 69 52
Clay 2,454 169 1,416 1,585 64 6% 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 140 700 840 52 3% BO 50
Fiaystls 9692 844 4,630 5474 56 5% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 94 601 695 60 2% 58 55
Grant 2,463 184 Q82 1,166 47 3% 123 42
Greenbrier 7.110 591 2,826 3,417 48 1% 356 17
Hampshire 5,110 318 2,139 2,457 48 1% 255 28
Hancock 6,270 358 2,391 2,749 43 8% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 151 1,233 1,384 46 9% 147 40
Harrison 14,973 952 5,812 6,764 45 2% 749 &
Jackson 6277 363 2771 3,164 50 4% 314 19
Jefferson 11,465 441 2,852 3293 28 7% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,275 16,996 19,271 47 4% 2,032 1
Lews 3,577 283 1,760 2,043 57 1% 17¢ M
Lincoln 4,945 388 2,749 3,137 63 4% 247 31
Logan 7.610 556 3,879 4,435 58 3% 380 15
Marion 11,245 703 4,434 5137 45 7% 562 1
Marshall 7,176 338 2,890 1228 45 0% 359 16
Mason 5,461 272 2713 2,985 54 7% 273 26
McDowell 5,170 325 3,305 3,630 70 2% 259 27
Mercer 12,687 1,118 6,708 7,827 61 7% 634 8
Mineral S HT 289 2039 2,328 39 0% 299 22
Mingo 5,204 343 3,175 3,518 56 7% 310 21
Monongalia 14 346 716 4,238 4 954 34 5% 717 7
Monroe 2,728 223 1,083 1,308 47 9% 136 41
Margan 3,365 249 1,207 1,456 43 3% 168 35
Nicholas 5,478 408 2 657 3,065 56 0% 274 25
Ohio 9,068 479 3,017 3,496 38 6% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 112 503 615 37 7% 82 49
Pleasants 1,593 100 543 843 40 4% 80 51
Pocahonias 1,717 136 704 Bag 48 9% 85 48
Preston 6,354 518 2,404 2,922 46 0% 318 18
Putnam 12,522 684 3,442 4,126 330% 626 9
Ralemgrn 15,992 1.256 7,351 1807 53 8% 800 5
Randolph 5,871 406 2,594 3,000 50 2% 299 23
Ritchie 2,234 146 203 1,049 46 9% 112 45
Roane 3,266 314 1,653 1,967 60.2% 163 37
Summers 2,322 212 1,172 1,384 59 6% 116 44
Taylor 3,307 234 1,361 1,595 48 2% 165 36
Tucker 1,354 114 508 622 45 9% &8 53
Tyler 1,887 151 760 911 48 3% O4 47




WVCHIP Enroliment Report ATTACHMENT 1

October 2010
2009 2009
County Pop Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid | Est # Children
2005 Est Enroliment Enrcliment CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured
County (D18 Yrs Qct-10 Oct-10 Enrcliment % of Population 5% Ranking®
Upshur 4,956 395 2,327 2,723 54 9% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 560 4,144 4,704 51 3% 459 13
Webster 2,020 148 1,191 1,338 66 3% 101 46
Welzei 3,732 221 1,645 1,866 50 0% 187 a3
Wirt 1,268 112 589 681 53 7% 63 54
Wood 19,063 1,154 8,423 9,577 50 2% 953 3
Wyoming 5,092 417 2,611 3,028 59 5% 255 29
Totals 382,490 24 482 158,920 184,402 48 2% | 19125
HAMCOCK 314
BROOKE 213
OHIO 453
MARSHALL 159
WIRT .- et 162 68 - HARDY
] N H
NEHEHR] PEMDLETCH
.1 52
a Y 1 2 I
3 3 E 7] Counties with Uninsured Children
ey A !4 | Estimated at 2400
sk L | €ounties with Uninsured Children
peremiing "L W | estimated at <399 and 201
e ~ __ | €ounties with Uninsured Children
syl P | * | Estimated at <200
258 634 Tetal Estimared Low Ineome Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1: The most recent esbmate for all uninsured chifdren statewide fror (he US Census Current Populalion Survey
is 4 6% It should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation to the county level could vary significantly from
county lo counly depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance However, il remains our best gross
gstimate of the remaming uninsured children

Note 2: |l has been estimaled thal 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid in the
pasl, WVCHIF uses the 5% uninsured estimale as a large! number for outreach



ATTACHMENT 2

West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2010 and September 30, 2009

Revenues
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment Income:
Investment Eamings
Unrealized Gain On Investments*
Total Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Claims:
Outpatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services

Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.

Outpatient Mental Health
Vision

Inpatient Mental Health
Therapy

Medical Transportation
Other Services

Less: Collections**

Total Claims
General and Admin Expenses:

Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility

Cutreach & Health Promotion
Current

Total Administrative

Total Expendltures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

{Modified Accrual Basls)

* Short Term Bond Fund Investment began in November 2009

** Collections are pnmarily drug rebales and subrogation

September 30, 2010 September 30, 2009 Variance
10,459,280 9,764,099 695,181 7%
2,085,126 2,194,542  (109,416) -5%
105,784 71,014 34,770 49%
57,326 4,247 53,079 1250%
79,169 0 79,169  100%
136,496 4247 132249 3114%
12,786,686 12,033,502 752,784 6%
3,183,567 3,149,569 33,998 1%
2,857 984 2,517,450 340,534 14%
2,055,340 1,895,932 159,408 B%
1,562,017 1,438,461 123,556 9%
1,011,945 799225 212,720 27%
323,579 371,493 (47,914) -13%
321,503 306,621 14,882 5%
243,937 218,952 23,985 11%
196,744 153,639 43,105 28%
140,531 128,173 12,358 10%
129,318 80,210 49,108 61%
27,136 25,537 1,599 6%
{181.458) {174 511) (6.947) 4%
11,872,143 10,911,751 960,392 9%
131,695 129,999 1,696 1%
684,100 749,671 (65,571) -9%
104,273 102,725 1,548 2%
55,864 101,255 (45,391) -45%
39427 31,494 7,933 25%
1015359 1,115,144 (99,785) 9%
12,887,502 12,026,895 860,607 %
(100,817) 7,007 {107,824) -1539%
10,109,506 8,254,028 1,856478 22%
10.008.689 £.261.035 1747654 21%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



West Virginia Chitdren's<Heaitn insurance Program

Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Due From Federal Government

Due From Other Funds

Accrued Interest Receivable

Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost
Total Assets

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds

Deferred Revenue

Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability
Total Liabilities

Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Comparative Balance Sheet
September 2010 and 2009

{Accrual Basis)

$12,237,966
$3,291,477
$730,858
$22,180
$68,563

$16.351.043

$122,335
$2,320,019
$3,900 000

6,342,354
$10.008.689
£16.351.049

September 30, 2010 September 30, 2009

$10,361,741
$3,432,936
3773,578
$1,076
$70,282

514 ...-“! I'\.‘q

$336,514
$2,172,064
$3.870.000
$6,378.578

$8,261.035

Varlance

$1,876 225 18%
($141,459) -4%
{$42,720) 6%
$21,104 1961%
($1,.719) -2%

E] 11] 53“ 1322
($214,179) -64%
$147 955 7%
$30,000 1%
{$36,224) 1%
$1.747 654 215%
2%

$14.630.613 $1.711.430

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



West Viminla Children's Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2164
For thae Month Ended September 30, 2010
(Accrual Basis)

[investment Account |

Funds Invested $10.576,939
Interest Earmed 57,320
Total $10,634,286

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



Real Estate Division
Montly Summary of Leasa Activity
October 1 - 31, 2010

1 Department of Health and Human Resources HHR:204  Putnem 15,216 1580 240,413
2 Division of Correctons COR082 Mineral 2,100 543 11,403
3 Dhision of Corrections COR-050  Jackson 1316 12.00 15,792
4 Division of Motor Vehicles DMV-D44 Greenbrier 4,772 1159 55,307
5 WV Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board APR-002 Kenawha oco 15.67 14,103
& West Virginfa State Polico PSA-108  Werzel 4,800 103 4,944
7 West Virginla State Poifee PSA-103 Logan 3,200 5.44 17,408
] Bhiston of Homeland Securlty and Emergency Menagement QES-015  Kanawha 4,000 489 18,560
9 West Virginia Conservation Agency sCC.008 Hampshire 2,488 811 20,178
10 Dapartment of Revenue TAX-028  Logao 406 7.83 3.179
11 Depertment of Health and Human Resources HHR-170  Harrison 140 17.14 2,400
12 WV Board of Chiropractic Examinars BCE-004 Kanawha 373 965 3,589
13 State Tex Department TAX-050  Cabell 2,671 1300 34,723
34 Dapartment of Haalth and Human Resoureas HHR-139  Cahell 40,466 1300 526,058
15 Office of Technology F&A-005 Kenawhs 19,173 950 182,144
16 Region 2 Workforce Investment Board, 'nc WwWB2-001  Wayne 4,059 13.00 52,767
1? Uivision of Rehabtlition Services DRS-082 Cabell 9,360 13.00 121,680
18 WORKFORCE Wast Virginia wWwv- Q04 Cabell 11,534 13.00 149,942
19 Division of Veterans Affairs VET-028  Roane 800 7.06 4,236
20 Enterprise Resource Planning ERP-00]1  Kanawha 4,065 10.00 40,650
21 Drviston of Juvenile Servicas DIs-017 Kenawia 3,349 10590 35,165
22 AdJutant Genersl's Office ADG-013 Monongaiia 132 27.08 3,568
23 Cepartment of Revenue TAX-049 Kanawhe 16,947 1300 220,311

Total Rentable Square Feet .15=W~_-——

Average Annual Rental Rate 11.16
Total Annual Remt 1,779,529
_—




Department of Administration Real Estate Division Leasing Report
For the perlod of October 1, 2010 through October 31, 2010

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-204 New Contract of Leass for 10 years, consisting of 15,216 square fest of office space at the
annual per square foot rate of $15 80 for years 1-8, annual rate $240,412.80, rate increases in years 6-10
to $16.55 per square foot, annuet rate $251,824 80, in the City of Winfield, Putnam County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWAL

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-082 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 2,100 squars feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $5.43, annual rate $11.400.00, full service, in the City of Keyser, Mineral County, West
Virginia.

COR-050 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 1,316 square feet of office space at the per square foot rate
of $12.00, annual rate $15,792.00, full service, In the Clty of Riplay, Jackson County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-044 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 4,772 square fest of office space at the current annu_al per
square foot rate of §11.59, annual rate $55,307 48, full servics, in the CHy of Lewisburg , Greenbrier
County.

WEST VIRGINIA REAL ESTATE APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD

APR-002 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 900 square feel of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $15.67, annual rate $14,103.00, fuli service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginla,

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE

PSA-108 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 4,800 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $1.03, annual rate $4,844.00, In the City of Hundred, Wetzel County, West Virginia.

PSA-103 Renewal for 1 year conslsting of 3,200 square fest of office space at the current annual per
squars foot rate of $5.44, annual rate $17,400.00, water and sewaer, in the Clty of Logan, Logan County,
Waest Virginia,

DIVISION OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

OES-016 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 4,000 square fest of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $4.89, annual rate $18,560.00, in the City of Blg Chimney, Kanawha County, West
Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA CONSERVATION AGENCY

SCC-008 Renawal for 1 year consisting of 2,488 square fest of office space al the current annual per

square foot rate of $8.11, annual rate $20,172.00, full service, In the City of Romney, Hampshire County,
Wesl Virginia.

Page 1 of 3



STRAIGHT RENEWAL CONTINUED
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

TAX-028 Renewal on month-to-month basls consisting of 406 square fest of ofﬁoe_ space at the r;un’ent
annual per square foot rate of $7.83, annual rate $3,180.00, full service without janitorial, in the City of
Logan, Logan County, Wast Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCGES

HHR-170 Renewal for 1 year containing 140 square feet of office space at the current monthly rete of
$260.00, annual rate $2,400.00, full service, In the City of Clarkeburg, Harrison County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS
BCE-004 Renewal for 1 year containing 373 square feet of office space at the current annual per square

foot rate of $8.65, annual rate $3,600.00, full service, in the City of South Charleston, Kanawha County,
West Virginia,

STRAIGHT RENEWAL-DOA OWNED
STATE TAX DEPARTMENT

TAX-050 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 2,671 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $13.00, annual rate $34,722.96, full service, in the City of Huntington, Cabsll County,
Woest Virglnia,

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-139 Renewal for 1 year conslsting of 40,466 square fest of office space al the current annual per
squara foot rate of $13.00, annual rate $526,058.04, full service, in the City of Huntington, Cabell County,
Wes! Virginia.

OFFICE OF TECHNOLOQGY

F&A-006 Renewal for 1 yoar consisting of 19,173 square feet of office space at the current annuat per
square foot rate of $9.50, annual rate $182,143.44, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

REGION 2 WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD, INC.

WB2-001 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 4,050 square fee! of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $13.00, annual rate $52,787.00, fuli service, in the City of Huntington, Wayne County,
West Virginia,

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-082 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 8,360 sgquare feet of office space at the current annual per

square foot rate of $13.00, annual rate $121,680.00, full service, in the City of Huntington, Cabell County,
Waesl Virginia.

Page 2of 3



STRAIGHT RENEWAL-DOA OWNED CONTINUED
WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-004 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 11,534 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $13.00, annus! rate $149,841.92, full service, in the City of Huntington, Cabell County,
West Virginia.

INCREASE IN RENT
DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-028 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 600 square feet of office space with an increase in rent from
annual per square foot rate of $6.60, annuat rate $3,960 to annual per square foot rate of $7.06, annual
rate $4,237.20, full service, In the City of Spencear, Roane County, West Virginia.

ADDITION TO SQUARE FOOTAGE
ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING

ERP-001 Addltion of 286 square feet of office space for a total of 4,331 square feet at the current annuai
per squars foot rate of $10.00, annual rate $43,309.92, in the Clty of Charleston, Kanawha County, West
Virginia.

DIVISION OF JUVYENILE SERVICES

DJS-017 Addltion of 1,342 squars feet of classroom space for a total of 4,691 square feet of office and

classroom space, at the current annual per square foot rate of $10.50, annual rate $48,255.58, full
service, In the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginla.

DECREASE [N PER SQUARE FOOT RATE

ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE

ADG-013 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 132 square feet of office space with a reduction in the square
foot rate from $40.68 psf, annual rate $5,368.76 lo $27.03 psf, annual rate $3,587.98, full servics, in the
City of Morgantown, Monongalla County, West Virginia,

DECREASE IN SQUARE FOOTAGE-DOA OWNED

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

TAX-049 Decrease In square footage from 18,947 square feet lo 13,897 square fest of office space at
the current annual per square foot rate $13.00, annual rate $181,861.00, full service, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County, Wast Virginia.

Page 3 of 3
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WY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN REBOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICEB
MEDICAID CASH REPORT

SFY2014
2 Months Ackals 10 Morths Remaining
[ MONTH OF AUGUST 2010 I ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
Current Year-To-Date /172010
SFY2010 Menth Ended Thou Thru SEY2011
REVENUE SOURCES 831110 83110 873011
Beg. Bal. (6084/1020 prior mth) 118,563,846 208,560.608 $213.690,890 30 $213.680,880
MATCHING FUNDS .
General Revenue (0403/188) 252,345,204 10,725.705 21,451,410 205,020,002 226471412
MRDD Walver (040%465) . 5,850,232 11,700,468 78,053,018 87.753.483
Rurzal Hospitala Undar 150 Beds [0403/840) 2,588,000 0 49,000 1,847,600 2,588,000
Terttary Funding (0403B47) 8,356.000 0 1,589,000 4,767 000 6,358,000
THie XIX Y¥alver for Seniors (0403-533) . 800,000 1,000.000 8,500.000 7,500,000
LoHtery Waiver (Less 550,000) {6405/530) 26,772,678 8,000,600 8,000,000 23.272.578 31272578
Lottery Transfer (5405787 1) 8,670,000 2,200,000 2,200.000 B.470.000 8,870,000
Trust Fund Appropriation (5185/189) - 0 30,556,504 30.556,504
Provider Tex {5080/188) 182,689,512 14,009,841 28,850,000 128,204,885 162,854,895
Certifled Match 13,731,424 1.887,452 3.551.421 12.920.283 18,471,714
Relmbursables - Amount Retmbursed 5,195,762 B44,665 636.408 5,492,607 8,129,005
Other Reveme (MWIN, Escheated Warrans, etc.) 5084/4010 & 401 {448.371) 69,083 112.622 [(112.622) o
CMS - 64 Adjustments 69.888 9 0
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 673,857,548 $252,048,626 $2091.231.218 $499,001,439 $780.322.671
FEDHERAL FUNDS 2,108,528,874 $215,108.680 $373,018,707 $1,882,488.387 $2.235,507,083
TOTAL REVENUE S8CURCES [ 2.82416220 | |[ 3467182518 | [ Soma248.822 | [ $2,367.570,842 | [ $2.025,629.764)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: ,
Provider Payments Cessmerz || [=mzmsz | [ sasezesas | [_2.790.848.333
TOTAL ™ 26.166,778 | $204.682,600 | | $204.053470 |, [ $234,880,431]

Neto: FMAP [83.05% applicable July - Dec. 2010) (80.05% applicabla Jan. 2011 - Mar, 2011) (78.08% applicable Agr. 2011 - Jun. 2011)



West Virginia Investment Management Board

Monthly Performance Report
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Participant Plans Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of September 30, 2010

6/30/2010 6/30/2010 Performance %
Asset {$000) % Asset ($000} % 1Month 3 Month  FYTD 1 Year 3Year 5Year 10 Year

WVIMB Fund Assets 10,658,972 100.0 11,616,245 100.0
Pension Assels 8,456,704 794 9,108,261 784
Pitilie Erplvess’ Ballrmmait Systum 3882118 M5 lEpmALE 842 23 87 T nz L4 42 B
Teachess’ Rebrarnant System 40083308 35 A4ATRREY FTT 5.3 Bi5 11,3
Toacheny Enployer Conl Colaction AITC ], 1 .0 i ] 02 o i &1
EMS Retirement Synism 23,345 02 o6 47 nz .4 8 88 118
Public Safsy Rebremen) Sestam A0 445 38 433 36 . B ) 4 BT BT 18 ol a1 8.2
Judges’ Reliremant Sysiam 102814 1.0 1100 1.0 5.4 87
Sigte Police Refirenent Symemn g-FRE &b ELTOS eH -3 -
Depaty Shehfls’ Retmmeant Sysiam 891,540 (] 100 L 0.8 5.3 <0
Municpal Palies & Fislighler Balimmant Systam ] an 12 oo ga
Insurance Assets 1,632,789 15.3 1,858,413 18.1
Whskern' Compenaation Ol Fund BRETED g3 B89 T4 T 1.7 B H AaAa ih
Windess' Ulgmp. S=8-Inaured Cuaranty Rigk Poal .05 0 8,307 o 0.0 0.0 0,0 0.1 13
Wotke' Comp, Lininsumned Empliayar Fund HHE2 o 8951 w1 ] &0 iy i i3
Pneumoconiosis 244 191 23 253 518 &7 2.4 4.9 49 8.5 F-
Board af Aidk & Insurancs Wgmi TR, I3 11 taar 1.1 28 1) | 164 43 Fal
Public Empioyses’ Insurance Agancy 131.127 12 107 (s 1.4 1.8 41 4.1 g.4 15 4T
Wy Alslees Heath Boanfy Taal Fund b ) 22 A B0d i . a2 | n o8
AccessWW 1,965 00 2,163 4 1] 63 101 101
Endowment Asseais 569,479 5.3 649,571 5.5
Wildtte Fund M4 i 0. 4 pop i b | B4 &7 BT 117 «1:3 4.2
Prepaid Tuition Trust 77.283 07 80,435 07 54 83 B3 109 0.8 49 57
Ravaiun Shorfall Ressre Fund sl 1.7 206 805 0 o 25 24 oA 2.3
Revenue Shartfall Reserve Fund - Part B 278,690 26 295,623 25 35 61 61 98 -19
Page 2 STRATEG INVESTMENT SULLTIONS, TN,



West Virginia Investment Management Board
Composite Asset Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of September 30, 2010

Performance %

Asset {$000) % 1 Menth 3 Monih FYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year
Invesiment Pogls Composite 11,621,476 100 00
Total Equily Composite 5,125,594 44 11 958 13 50 13 50 11 85 -4 8¢ 297 358
Total Equity Policy fndex 971 1408 14 08 g 56 -6 93 782 247
Excess Return -0 58 -0 58 229 213 115 117
US Equity Composite 2,423,768 20 86 936 1171 1171 12 05 -6 20 067 184
Russeff 3000 Index g 44 1153 1153 710 86 -5 59 08z a.098
Excess Return -0C8 018 018 108 039 025 185
Large Cap Composite 1,881,221 17 05 909 1151 11.51 11.26 6 71 045 -0 51
S&P 500 index 892 1129 1129 1016 -7 16 0 64 -0 43
Excess Return 017 022 022 110 045 -018 -0 08
Non-Large Cap Composite 442 547 .Y | 10 57 12 57 12 57 16 45 -4 15 171 643
Russelt 2500 index f144 7221 1221 1592 -3 57 2 36 511
Excess Relurn 087 036 036 053 -0 58 -0 65 132
International Equity Composite 2,701,826 2325 978 1517 1517 1105 -3 65 638 635
MSCIAC World ex US Index 987 16 66 16 66 £ 00 -6 98 472 477
Excess Relurn -018 -149 =148 305 333 166 158
Fixed Income Composite 3,418,573 2941 0.80 312 312 10.01 808 559 6.93
Fixed fncome Policy 0 32 2 89 2 89 892 762 632 647
Excess Return 48 023 023 108 -1 54 073 046
Care Fixed Income 1,324170 1139 055 302 o2 867
Barcfays Capifal Aggregate 011 248 248§ & 16
Excess Return 0 44 054 054 159
Total Return Fixed Income 2,094,403 18 02 0.96 315 315 1078 6 B5 625 782
Barclays Capital US Umversal 0.32 2 89 2 89 B892 732 6 26 658
Excess Return 064 026 026 186 -067 -0 01 104
TRS Annuity 154,128 133 026 112 112 4.50
Cash Composite 415,498 358 0.02 005 005 ¢14 138 284 2 67
Citigroup 90 Day T-Bif + 15 bps ] 002 008 008 0 28 i28 276 270
Excess Relurn 000 -0 03 -0 03 -0 14 010 008 -003
Privale Equity Composite 844 137 7 26 198 862 562 2210
Real Estate Composite 541,860 4.66 087 287 2.87 637
Hedge Funds Composite 1,121 686 965 125 258 258 761

Page 3



Weast Vimginia Investment Management Board
Participant Plans Allccation vs Targels
As of September 30, 2010

Domestic Equity Int1 Equity Fixed Income Private Equity Real Estate Hedge Funds Cash
Actual % Targel% Actual% Tarpei ™ Aciunl B Tomget 0 Scual % Tomesd (L Acius Targel W Aigiusdl % Tergel % Aciual % Tamgel %

Penslon Assets

Feutrks Exiicnie=s Amlrenmes Speimi N FED) o= 8] T no CE (=1 nA ®o 1h.a . r = k)

Teachers' Retirement Sesliam 247 250 276 25, 220 240 az 100 6.C 60 102 100 03 [HEy]

Taachnm Empkrpers Sant. Sollecien AT i [-H 4 Ll ne [ & -1 £ [T -, ] og ok E Hins

EMS Retirement Sgalaim 251 250 281 250 192 198 100 100 &80 g0 ie 100 138 a0

Fuitie fatuty Roimmre Bywinm =y 20 = 20 TR Mo g mne [ ] 60 a7 100 01 00

luxages’ Retirement Dgalin 246 250 277 250 220 240 948 100 8.0 af 98 100 03 00

Sl Podes Ralirosanl Dyl R A ny o ] LA L X gLk sa L L0 Qi L [

Ueputy Shenffs' Retirement 5 psten o B e ‘. | 258 2e.1 24,0 5 108 1) L] 1 1.8 1} (N5}

“unmﬂmlﬂmﬂlrﬁmm an ain ain ain A me 04 an (i34] A ¢] ap o0 100 0 1000
Insurance Assets

Wortmes Carmparmallian DT Fumil 52 L ¥ -] TRl we oo 68 g 71 100

Workers' Comp Self-Insured Cswanny Risk Pool ag =] af i1 i oo 00 G o] oo odQ ca 100 0 1000

Virknin Camml Uismmured Eregiomnr Fund R ap anp an an an R ol oo o0 URY 00 1000 1000

Preumnoconiosis 101 100 113 100 54 2 550 00 04 00 o0 19 8 200 48 50

Acerd ol M= & Praoanes Mgml 10 1na s ] HH.0 wh.0 i {als] oa

Puidic Eirgicyneas’ Insurance By 862 i) 7.0 75 526 650 0o oo ap anD 16 2 200 180 oo

W Bairen ot Bered Tt fund 1% =4 7 ik L1 mo T 21 i ng oo 0o 410 oD

AccessWiy 77 250 550 250 27 2 500 oo 0o ap ap i3] o0 01 ao
Endowment Assets

Wl Funo E Bmo ra FiT ] TR 4.6 W £+ *¥ L

Prapad Fuition Trust 354 LEX-] 209 192 423 450 L I ag 0.0 0.0 i1} on LT | [$X0]

it Shiitull Besnres P il an 1o [ e  mon (T m m (" ] 5 i i 00

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B 150 150 168 150 617 700 ao 0.0 0.0 ba 64 an 01 00

Statutory LimAations

- Public Equity - 75%

- Intemational Proporlions of Equity, Fixed Income, and Real Esiale - 30%
- Real Estale - 25%

- Private Equity and Hedge Funds - 20% n aggregale

Page 4 STRATECT INUESTUENT SULLUTIONS, 1Ne



West Virginia Investment Management Board

Foolnotes
As of September 30, 2010

PERS Policy is 30% Russell 3000, 30% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Universal as of 4/1/08. Prior periods, 42% Russell 30600,
18% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Agggregale

Total Equity Policy is 50% Russell 3000 and 50% MSCI ACWV ex USA as of April 2008 Prior periods were 40% S&P 500, 30% Russell 2500,
and 30% MSCI ACW ex USA,

Fixed Income Policy is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008 Prior periods were the Barclays Capital Aggregate,
Western Policy Index is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008. Prior periods were a custom index.

Returns are net of management fees. Returns shorter than one year are unannualized,

Page 5



Status Report
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Taotal Claims
Non-FBL
FBIL.

Total Reserves

Non-FBL Reserves | $2,439,073,075

FBL Reserves

Med Only
PTD
PPD
TTD
TPD

Payment

Agreements
Fatal
Partial Awd
OP/OD
Total NonFBL

Total FBL
Total

Sedgwick Wells Farge  American Mininy
| 18982 2,285 2,891
18.982 2.165 1.539
¢ 120 1,352
Sedgwick Wells Fargo  American Mining
| $2.439,073,075 $265.850.949 | $298,810,302
- $234,618,890 | $188.592,340
$0  $31,232,059 $110,217,962 |
Sedgwick  Wells Fargo  American Mimng
1,601 3 369
6.890 566 347
4.600 983 625
938 0 25
0 0 0
0 14 11
1.592 492 162
9 107 0
1143 ' [ X |
18,982 2,165 1.53
0 120 1,352
18,982 2,285 2,891

Totals

24,158

22,680
1,472

Totals
$3,003,734,327
$2.862,284,306

$141,450,020

Totals
1,973
7,803
6,208

963
0

25
2,246
116
3,352
22,686
1,472
24,158

FEL

Inactive All Total

1,656 4128
Prior Month

Fotil Change
$3.035.990.909  -1.1%
$2.895.169.154 | -1.1%
$140.821,755 0.4%

Prior Month

I otal Change
2.010 -1.9%
7.860 -0.7%
6.346 -2.2%
998 -3.6%
0 0.0%
26 -4.0%
2,257 -0.5%
109 6.0%
3,372 -0.6%
22.978 -1.3%
1.434 2.6%
24,412 -1.1%



WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS
Workers™ Compensation Old Fund — Debt Reduction
{In Thousands)
FY2011
June 30, 2010 Qclober 31, 2010 Change
Assels:
Cash and Cash Equivalenls 388,536 901,117 12,581
Receivables, Net: 19.843 19,843
Total Assels 908.379 920,960 12,581
I.iabiliries:
Estimated Liability for Unpaid Claims and
Claim Adjustinent Expense 1.983,608 1918455 (65,153)
Other Liabilities 244 244
Total Liabilities 1,983,852 1,918,699 (65,153)
Net Assets:
Unrestricted (1,075473) (997,739) 77.734
Total Net Assels (1,075.473) (997,739) 77.734

*Debt Reduction estimates are updaled on a monthly basis See note on "Old Fund Liability Estimate” sheet,



Old Fund Liability Estimate

FY2011
October
Undiscounted Beginning Reserve Amount 3,015,149,330
Claim Payments 21,369,235
Undiscounted Ending Reserve Amount 2,993,780,095
Estimated Ending Reserve Amount -
Discounted at 5% 1,918,454,665

Note:

The discounted estimate of the Old Fund liabilities is derived using a formula that reduces the
reserve amount at the beginning of each month by the amount of claims payments made
during the month. Claims payments were $21,369,235 for October 2010.

The formula makes an adjustment for the time value of money, assuming that claim payments

are evenly distributed through the month. This calculation has been prepared in order to provide
an interim estimate on the
status of the deficit.

10



Old Fund / Debt Reduction

FY2011
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter Y-T-D FY2011 Y-T-D FY2010 Change
Revenues
Personal Income Tax 10,600,000 10,600,000 10,600,000 -
Severance Tax 22,025,208 5,257,237 27,282,445 26,985,985 296,460
Debt Reduclion Surcharge 8,857,456 11,575,262 20,432,718 18,689,958 1,742,760
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge 1,777,733 697,594 2,475,327 2,435,429 39,898
Video Loltery 11,000,000 - 11,000,000 11,000,000 -
Employer Premium 2,399,978 131,814 2,531,792 641,058 1,890,734
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property 1,077 7,147 8,224 31,194 {22,970}
Total Revenues 46,061,452 28,269,054 74,330,506 70,383,624 3,946,882
Surplus Note Principal Payments - 43,500,000 {43,500,000)
Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses) 23,095,895 14,629,094 37,724,989 70,515,933 (32,790,944)
Expenditures
Claims Benefits Paid:

Medical 12,127,841 2,774,671 14,902,512 17,868,757 (2,966,245}
Permanent Total Dishaility 35,131,918 11,287,336 46,419,254 49,642,809 (3,223,555}
Permanent Partial Disability 763,081 212,196 975,277 1,938,029 (962,752)
Temporary Disability 117,290 71,290 188,580 614,112 (425,532)
Fatals 7,514,947 2,682,248 10,097,195 10,692,153 {594,958)
104 weeks death benefit 1,527,745 474,008 2,001,753 1,988,232 13,521
Settlement Agreements 15,764,770 4,123,974 19,888,743 4,487,615 15,401,129
Loss Adjustment Expenses 1,397,144 285,392 1,682,535 598,702 1,083,833
Total 74,344,735 21,811,114 96,155,850 87,830,408 8,325,441
Less: Claims credits and overpayments 2.134,198 441,879 2,576,077 904,517 1,671,560
Total Benefits Paid 72,210,537 21,369,235 93,579,773 86,925,892 6,653,881
Administrative Expenses 4,869,605 1,024,837 5,894,443 6,987,857 (1,093,415)
Total Expenditures 77.080,143 22,394,073 99,474,215 93,913,749 5,560,466

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over

Expenditures (7,922,796} 20,504,076 12,581,280 90,485,808
Cash Beginning Balances 888,535,954 880,613,158 888,535,954
Cash Ending Balances 880,613,158 901,117,233 901,117,233

11



Old Fund / Debt Reduction

Revenues
Personal Income Tax
Severance Tax
Debt Reduction Surcharge
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge
Video Lottery
Employer Premium
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property

Total Revenues

“Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses)

Expenditures
Claims Benefits Paid:
Medical
Permanent Total Disbaility
Permanent Partial Disability
Temporary Disability
Fatals
104 weeks death benefi
Seltlement Agreements
Loss Adjustment Expenses
Total
Less: Claims credits and overpayments
Total Benefits Paid
Administrative Expenses
Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures
Cash Beginning Balance
Cash Ending Balances

1%t Quarter FY2011

July 2010

5118,779.70
8,769,528 72
1,401,614 89
3,885,341 88

113,955 91

19,287,221.10

4,527,112.81

4,632,087.97
11,551,635 68
254,935.24
23,670.59
2,519,676.31
528,883 58
4,669,443.34
450 587 51
24,630,820 22
580,796 53
24,050,023.69
1,584,348.85
25,634,372.54
(1,820,038.63)
888,535,953 68
866,715,915.05

August 2010

9,026,745.37
95,819.00
70,788.17
4,046,095 90
92,719 43
1,076 78

13,333,244.65

14 544,793 42

3,534,601 88
12,114,184 95
261,275.59
43,483 66
2,556,640 44
505,025 05
5,872,763.97
591.991.44
25,480,866.98
405 51049
25,075,347 49
1,641,948.52
26,717,296.01
1,160,742.06
886,715,915.05
887,876,657.11

September 2010

7,881,682 99
(7,891.97)
305,330 02
3,068,562.22
2,193,302 56

13,440,985.82

4,023,988.78

3,961,151 53
11,466,096.92
246,869.72
50,135.47
2,438,730.74
492,936 68
5,222 562 .36
354,564 79
24,233,048 21
1,147,882 04
23,085,166.17
1,643,307.81
24,728,473.98
(7,263,499.38)
887,876,657 11
880,613,157.73

Quarter-to-Date

22,025,208.06
8,857 455.75
1,777,733.08
11,000,000.00
2,398,977.90
1,076.78

46,061,451.57

43.085,885.01

12,127,841.38
35,131,917.55
763,080.55
117,289.72
7,514,947 49
1,527,745.21
15,764,769.67
1.397.143.74
74,344,735.41
2,134.198.06
72,210,537.35
4,869,605.18
77,080,142.53
{7,922,795.95)
888,535,953.68
880,613,157.73
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Old Fund / Debt Reduction
2" Quarter FY2011

Revenues
Personal Income Tax
Severance Tax
Debt Reduction Surcharge
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge
Video Lotltery
Employer Premium
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property

Total Revenues

*Investment / Interest Earnings {Losses)

Expenditures
Claims Benefits Paid:

Medical

Permanent Total Disbaility

Permanent Partial Disability

Temporary Disability

Fatals

104 weeks death benefil

Settlement Agreements

Loss Adjustment Expenses

Total

Less: Claims credits and overpayments
Total Benefits Paid
Administrative Expenses

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Cash Beginning Balance
Cash Ending Balances

October 2010

10,600,000 00
5,257,237 26
11,575,261 93
697,504 09

131.814 41
7,146.74

28,269,054.43

14,629,093.72

2,774,670 79
14,287,336.33
212195956
71,290.19
2,582,247 99
474,007.71
4,123,973 72
285,391 62
21,811,114.30
441,879 05
21,369,235.25
1,024,837 36
22,394,072.61

20,504,075.54

880.613.157 73
901,117,233.27

Quarter-to-Date

10,600,000.00
5,257,237.26
11,575,261.93
697,594.09
131,814.41
7,146.74

28,269,054.43

14,629,093.72

2,774,670.79
11,287,336.33
212,185.95
71,280.19
2,582,247.99
474,007.71
4,123,873.72
285,391.62
21,811,114.30
441.879.05
21,369,235.25
1,024,837 .36
22,384,072.61

20,504,075.54

880,613,157.73
901,117,233.27
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COAL WORKERS PNEUMOCONIOSIS FUND

Revenues
Investment Earnings (Losses)
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Properly
Total Revenues
Expenditures
Payment of Claims

Contractual / Professional

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

Quarterly Summary
FY2011
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter YTD FY 2011 YTD FY 2010 Change

5,580,564 6,425,019 12,005,583 21,902,962 (9,897,379)
5,680,564 6,425019 12,005,583 21,902,962 {9,897,379)
2,481,727 772,158 3,253,885 3,374,418 (120,533}
13,391 - 13,391 35,046 (21,655)
2,495,118 772,158 3,267,276 3,409,464 {142,188)
3,085,446 5,652,861 8,738,307 18,493,498 {9,755,191)

244,074,613 247,160,059 244,074,613

247,160,059 252,812,920 252,812,920



SELF-INSURED GUARANTY FUND
Quarterly Summary
FY 2011

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter YTDFY 2011  YTD FY 2010 Change

Revenues
Guaranty Risk Pool Assessments 331,688 90,344 422,032 699,161 {277,129)
Investment Earnings (Losses) 2,896 834 3,730 4,466 {736)
Total Revenues 334,584 91,178 425,762 703,627 (277,865)
Expenditures

Payment of Claims 11,273 1,655 12,928 8,044 4,884
Contractual / Professional 6,459 - 6,459 19,131 (12,672)
Total Expenditures 17,732 1,655 19,387 27,175 (7,788)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues ovar Expenditures 316,852 89,522 406,375 676,452 {270,077)

Cash Beginning Balances 8,112,918 8,429,770 8,112,918

Cash Ending Balances 8,429,770 8,519,293 8,519,293
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SELF-INSURED SECURITY FUND
Quarterly Summary

FY2011
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter YTD FY 2011
Revenues
Security Risk Pool Assessments 31,272 67,558 98,830
Total Revenues 31.272 €7.558 98,830
Expenditures
Payment of Claims - 64 64
Claim Payment Reimbursement to Old Fund 73,516 - 73,516
Contractual / Professional 9,255 - 9,255
Total Expenditures 82,771 G4 82,835
Excess (Deficiancy) of Revenues over Expenditures {51,499) 67,493 15,995
Cash Beginning Balances 173,041 121,542 173,041
Cash Ending Balances 121,542 189,035 189,035
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UNINSURED FUND
Quarterly Summary
FY2011

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter YTDFY 2011 YTD FY 2010 Change

Revenues
Fines and Penallies 227,102 65,911 293,013 322,745 (29,732)
Investment Earnings (Losses) 3,149 897 4,046 5,478 (1,432)
Total Revenues 230.251 66,807 297,059 328,223 {31,164)
Expenditures

Payment of Claims 133,213 65,815 199,028 146,298 62,730
Conlractual/Professional 1,394 - 1,394 8,168 (6,774)
Total Expenditures 134,607 65,815 200,422 154,466 45,956
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues ovar Expenditures 95,644 993 96,637 173,757 {77,120)

Cash Beginning Balances 8,005 444 9,001,088 8,905,444

Cash Ending Balances 9,001,088 9,002,081 9,002,081
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OFFICE OF JUDGES’ REPORT
TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL

November 3, 2010

.  Statistical Analysis

A.

2009 Oct. 2010
Protests Acknowledged: 6292 458 4202
Fund Iinvolved:
| %of | Oct. | %of % of
| FUND 2009 |protests | ‘10 | protests | 2010 | protests
| Old Fund 1277 | 24.13%| 102 | 22.27% 883 | 21.01% |
| Priv.Carrier 2661 | 50.28% | 247 | 53.93% | 2372 | 56.45%
Self- f
Insured 1354 | 25.59% | 109 | 23.80% | 947 22.54%!
4202 |
___ Subtotal 5292 458 .
 Temporary 1000 89 !
I
Total 6292 547 | 1]
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7 PROTESTS PER CALENDAR YEAR

19,000 |
16,000 +— 2008 |
13,000

@2009
10,000
49! s » Q2010
_ 4,000 - - 4 _
PROTESTS BY MONTH
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Jan '09
Mar
July
Sept.
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Jan."10
Mar
May '10
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B.

C.

Issues Resolved:

Pending Caseload Report

1.

2
8
4

0%

5%
10% -+

15%

20%

25% -

2009
5680

i'PENDING END OF Sept.

2010

_ 3580

| PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE | 3579

PENDING 2 MONTHS
| BEFORE

PENDING 3 MONTHS
| BEFORE
PENDING 6 MONTHS
BEFORE

PENDING 12 MONTHS

BEFORE

Acknowledgment Timeliness:
Protest Ackn. >30 days
. Protest Ackn. 24-30 days

Protest Ackn. 11-23 days

Protest Ackn. <11 days

Jan

Feb

13645 |

| 3693 J

| 3738

| 4021 |

2009
4.0%
3.0%

22.6%
70.4%

QOct.
447

Oct.
6.3%
13%

21.4%

71.0%

Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Receipt

Mar

—
=8
<

-
3]
=

Jun

July
Aug

=1
O
w

Oct
Nov

2010
4569

Dec

YTD

6.5%

2.0%
21.5%
70.0%

——2010 |
e 2009
—2008
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E.

F.

1

G.

Oct. ‘10 2010
Protests Resolved:
1. Protests decided: 285 2954
2. Withdrawals: 95 851
3. "No Evidence” Dismissals: 46 551
Final Decision Timeliness 2009 Oct. ‘10 2010
1. <30 days: 49 2% 44.3% 45 6%
2. 30-60 days: 29.3% 45.0% 32 7%
3. 60-90 days: 20.1% 10.7% 19.5%
4, +90 days: 1.4% 0.0% 2.3%
Decision Within Rule's Time Limits
00.0%
97.7%
97.5%
95.0% | —— ECompliant
92.5% — —
90.0% -
[+}) [=]
[} —
= (=
™~ o™
Time Standard Compliance 2009 Oct. 2010
88 9% 89.7% 88.2%
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Wednesday, November 03, 2010

Time Standard Compliance

Report Dates: From 10/1/2010 thru 10/31/2010

Time Standard

COMPENSABILITY
OPBD
REOPENING

SPECIAL CATEGORY

TRMT/EQUIP CL
TTD

BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT

PPD
PTD ONSET DATE
REHABILITATION
Total

Total Closed

Timely
Count Percent Count Percent

29
10
8
1
48
13
1
43
2
1
156

24
9
7
0

47

10
1

41
0
1

140

82.8% |
90%
87.5%
0%
97 9%
76.9%
100%
95.3%
0%
100%
89.7%

Final Decision Compliance

Report Dates: From 10/1/2010 thru 10/31/2010

Description

Issues Resolved

BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT
OP NON-MED
TRMT/EQUIP CL
TTD
COMPENSABILITY
DEP BEN FATAL
IEB DETERMINATION
QOPBD
PPD
PTD ONSET DATE
REOPENING

Totals

2

80
26
72

17

55

27
23

< 30 Days 30 - 60
Count % Count %
0 00% 1 | 500%
0 0.0% 1 [1000%
47 | 588% | 27 | 338%
7 269% 18 | 69.2%
27  375% | 36 | 500%
3 375% 5 | 625%
1 1000% 6 O 0.0%
13 | 765% | 4 | 23.5%
21 | 382% | 23 | 418%
1 500% | 0 0.0%
9 |333% 16  593%
120 | 443% | 131 | 450%

Late

OMNNO W= a a a{h

16

Days to Decision
61 -
Count

ooc:co—ncno—\|

o=

17.2%
10%
12.5%
100%
2.1%
23.1%
0%
4.7%
100%
0%
10.3%

80
%

50 0%
00%
75%
3.8%
12.5%
0.0%
0 0%
00%
20 0%
50 0%
7 4%
10.7%

> 90

Count

%

00%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
00%
0 0%
0 0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
C.0%
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Wednesday, November 03, 2010

Motion Resolution Compliance

Report Dates: From 10/1/2010 thru 10/31/2010

. , Timely * Late **
U BT Total Motions Count Percent Count Percent__
, ————————
“APPLICATION THRESHOLD 1 1 100% 0 0%
COMPENSABILITY 191 182 | 953% 9 4 7%
IEB DETERMINATION 6 6 100% §] 0%
PPD 149 147 98 7% 2 1.3%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 7 7 100% 0 0%
REHABILITATION 4 4 100% 0 0%
TEMP 3 3 100% 0 0%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 2 2 100% 0 0%
BENEFIT RATE 2 2 100% 0 0%
DEP BEN FATAL 23 22 95 7% 1 4 3%
FAILURE TO ACT 10 DAY 1 1 100% 0 0%
OP NON-MED 5 (5} 100% 0 0%
OPBD 52 51 98 1% 1 19%
REOPENING 26 26 100% 1] 0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 159 156 98 1% 3 1.9%
TTD 91 87 95 6% 4 4 4%
Total 722 702 97.2% 20 2.8%

* Action Date < Motion Date
** Action Date > Motion Date



-------’------------
Wednesday, November 03, 2010

Acknowledgement Goal
Report Dates: From 10/1/2010 thru 10/31/2010
Days to Acknowledge Protests

Description Protests Acknowledged > 30 30-24 23-1 <11
Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

'COMPENSABILITY Total: 84 a 10 7% 1 12% 27 321% | 47 | 56.0%
CCS - CL SEC CONDITION 14 1 71% 0 0.0% 1 7.1% 12 | 857%
CHC - CL COMPENSABILITY 1 33.3% 0 0 0% 1 33.3% 1 33.3%
CIM - CL S| COMPENSABLE 1 0 0.0% 0 0 0% 1 1000% | O 0 0%
CIS - CL S| SEC CONDITION 5 n 0.0% 0o 0 0% 0 0.0% 5 100 0%
CPI - CL SI REJECT CLAIM 14 ! 7.1% i 0.0% 5 35 7% 8 57.1%
CPJ - CL REJECT CLAIM 42 4 9 5% 1 2 4% 18 | 429% 19 | 45.2%
CQR - CL S1 REJ OCCDISEASE 2 1 50.0% \ 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0%
CRZ - CL REJ OCC DISEASE 3 1 333% 0 0 0% 1 33.3% 1 33.3%
DEP BEN FATAL Total; 12 | 8 3% 0 0.0% 5 41.7% 6 50 0%
CDF - CL DENY/GRNT DTH BEN 6 1 16 7% 0 0.0% 4 66 7% 1 16.7%
CIF - CL SIDY/GNT DTH BEN 6 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 1 16 7% 5 83.3%
FAILURE TO ACT 10 DAY Total: 7 1 14 3% 2 28 6% 2 28 6% 2 28.6%
C5N - CL FTA NOT COVERED T ] 14.3% 2 28 6% 2 28 6% 2 28.6%
FAILURE TO ACT 15 DAY Total: 4 4 1000% | ©O 0 0% 0 0.0% 0 0 0%
C01 - CL FTA INJ COMPENSAB 1 1 1000% | @ 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
C03 - CL FTA TREATMENT 3 7 [1000% | © 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
FAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY Total: 7 7| 100 0% i 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
C6A - CL FTA ACT UPON PPD 1 1 100.0% 0 0 0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
C7A - CLFTA RO TTD/MED 1 | 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
C7D - CL FTA REF FOR EXAM 4 4 100 0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
C7E - CL FTA CPLY QJ/BR/SC 1 l 1000% | O 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
IEB DETERMINATION Total: 1 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 1 1000% | O 0.0%
CEB - CL IEB DETERMINATION 1 0 0 0% & 0.0% 1 1000% | O 0.0%
OP NON-MED Total: 2 ] 0.0% 2 |1000% | O 0.0% 0 0.0%
CIR - CL S| NON-MED ORDER 1 0 0.0% 1 1000% | O 00% 0 0.0%
IIR - IC S| NON-MED ORDER 1 ‘ 0 ‘ 0.0% 1 1000% | 0O 0.0% 0 0.0%
OPBD | Total: 27 0 0.0% ] 0.0% 6 222% | 21 77 8%
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Days to Acknowledge Protests
Description Protests Acknowledged > 30 30-24 2311 <11
Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

'CAO - CL ADD BOARD FINDING 11 0 [00% | 0 | 00% | 2 | 182% | 9 | 818%
CBF - CL % BOARD FINDING 6 0 | 00% | O | 00% | O | 00% | 6 |1000%
CSF - CL% S| BOARD FINDING 3 0 | 00% | O | 00% | 1 |333% | 2 |667%
CSO - CL SI AD BRD FINDING 1 0o | 00% | 0 | 00% | O | 00% | 1 |1000%
EBF - EM % BOARD FINDING 3 0 | 00% | 0O | 00% | 2 | 667% | 1 | 333%
ESF - EM% S| BOARD FINDING 2 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 1 |500% | 1 |500%
ESO - EM SI AD BRD FINDING 1 0 | 00% | O | 00% O | 00% [ 1 |1000%
PPD Total: 104 1 10% | 1 10% | 23 | 221% | 79 | 76.0%
CAA - CL ADDL % AWARD D/G 8 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | O | 00% | 8 |1000%
CAD - CL % AWARD DENY/GRNT 70 1 14% | 1 14% | 16 | 229% | 52 | 74.3%
CIE - CL S| ADD% 4WARD D/G 4 0 | 00% | O | 00% | O | 00% | 4 |100.0%
CIG - CL S| %AWARD DNY/GNT 22 0 | 00% | O | 00% | 7 |318% | 15 | 682%
REHABILITATION Total: 1 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% [ O | 00% | 1 |1000%
CPB - CL GRNT/DNY VOC REHA 1 0 | 0o% | 0 | 00% [ O | 00% | 1 |1000%
REOPENING Total: 30 0 | 00% | O | 00% | 4 | 133% | 26 | 867%
CIQ - CL SI DY/GNT R/O PPD 1 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | O | 00% | 1 |1000%
CIY - CL SI DY/GNT R/IO TTD 3 0 | 00% | O | 00% [ 0 | 00% [ 3 |1000%
CJV - CL DNY/GRNT R/O PPD 6 0 | 00% | O | 00% | 1 | 167% | 5 | 833%
CRO - CL DENY/GRNT R/O TTD 20 0o | 00% | 0 | 00% | 3 | 150% | 17 | 850%
TRMT/EQUIP CL Total: 132 5 | 38% | 0 | 00% | 20 | 152% | 107 | 811%
C1Y - CL S| TRMT GRANT 1 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 1 |100.0%
CBX - CL TRMT DENY 83 3 | 36% | O | 00% | 8 | 96% | 72 | 8.7%
CHH - CL AUTH HA/RPR D/G 2 0O | 00% | 0O | 00% | 1 |500% | 1 | 500%
CKN - CL D/G PROV CHNG 1 0 | 00% | O | 00% | O | 00% | 1 |100.0%
CSX - CL SI TRMT DENY 34 2 | 59% | O | 00% | 8 | 235% | 24 | 70.6%
CYY - CL TRMT GRANT 11 0o | 00% | 0 | 00% | 3 |273% | 8 | 727%
TTD Total: 47 1 21% | 0 | 00% | 10 | 213% | 36 | 766%
CCC - CL CLOSING THE CLAIM 35 0 | 00% | 0O | 00% | 6 | 171% | 29 | 829%
CIC - CL SI CLSING THE CLM 7 0 | 00% | O | 00% | 3 |429% | 4 | 571%
CJS-CLTTD 2 1 |500% | 0 | 00% [ 0 | 00% [ 1 | 500%
CPX - CL INITIAL TTD 3 0 | 00% | 0 | 00% | 1 |333% | 2 | 667%
Totals: Claims 389 | 458 |29  |63% |6 |13% |98  [214% 325 |71.0%
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Wednesday, November 03, 2010

Resolution of Issues

Report Dates: Decision Date from 10/1/2010 thru 10/31/2010

Aﬁ'g:f: by Dismissed Modified Moot Other Remanded

Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Cou_nt % Count %

Time Standard Decisions Reversed Affirmed
Categories Issued

DEP BEN FATAL 10 1 10 | 7 70 0 0 2 20| 0 | 0O o [o] o 0 0 0
OP NON-MED 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 50 | 1 so| o |o] o |o| o |oO
PPD 113 21 |1886| 27 |239| 19 |168| 43 (381| 1 |o09| 0o |o| 1 ([o@9]| 1 |09
TTD 47 6 |128| 13 |277| 2 |43 | 20 |426| 5 |106] 0 |o| 1 (24| o |O
BENEFIT
OVERPAYMENT 2 1 50 | 1 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 o Jofi o [Jiolf o [fo
COMPENSABILITY 94 22 |234| 40 |426| 7 74| 18 |191| 6 |64| o [o]| 1 |11 o0 |oO
IEB
DETERMINATION 1 0 0 1 |100| o© 0 0 0 0 0 o (o] o |o]|] o |o
OPBD 27 3 |111]| 14 |519| 3 [111]| 7 |259]| O 0 o [6] o |o| o |oO
PTD ONSET DATE 2 0 1 50 0 0 0 0 1 s0 | o (o] o |[o] 0 |oO
REHABILITATION 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 |100| © 0 o |o|l o [o]| o [0O
REOPENING 35 6 |174]| 19 |543| 4 |114| 4 |114| 2 |s57| o [o] o |o]| o |oO
SPECIAL
e 1 0 0 0 0 1 100 | © 0 0 0 o |o|] o Jof|[ o |o
TRMT/EQUIP CL 111 23 |207| 53 |477] 10 | 9 | 21 | 89| 4 [36] 0 |oj o Jof[ o |o
Totals ' 447 83 18.6| 176 |39.4| 46 |103| 118 |[264| 20 |45 © o0 3 (07| 1 |02

26



00J — Petition for Attorney Fees for Unreasonable Denial

Petitions received 9/1/2005 through 10/31/10

Petitions denied on face;

Petitions denied by ALJ Decision:
Petitions granted:

Petitions withdrawn through seltlement:

Petitions currently pending:

Failure to Timely Act Process

Petitions filed 9/1/05 through 10/31/10

Filed:

Denied/dismissed:
Withdrawn
Reporis 1o LIC:
Pending

Expedited Hearinas Scheduled

Jan Feb: Mar:
20086 | 7. 0 2 |
2007 12 | 4 5
2008 3 | 2 | 1.
2009 5 | 6 | 5 |
2010 | 13| 2 B |

Apr .

47
16
20
6
2
3
198
76
11
23
19
May | June | July |
7 4 |
1 12
1 6l 11
10, 14 10
4 7

12

Aug |

Sept |

12

11

Oct |

Nov |

Dec | TOTAL
3| 52|
2| 8
4| 65
9 90 |

82 |
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00J - Pending Treatment Issues

Comparison to Prior

Pending Treatment Issues Mo/Year
%
Party Month Protests Month
Oct. 110 Oct. ‘09
Claimant 723 20.20% 643
Employer 5
Total 723 648
Pending Treatment Issues
800 L
700
600
500
400
300
200
100
0 —_—

Oct.'09 Oct.'10

Pro Se Claimant Information

Pending Protests Involving Pro Se Claimants: 547

Pending Claims Involving Pro Se claimants:

503

% Protests

16.12%

[ mClaimant

B Employer
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Workers’ Compensation Board of

Review
Offices localed at 1207 Quarrier St, Charleston _
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Rila Hedrick-Helmick
Member

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

MEMORANDUM

Jane L. Cline, Commissioner

Bill Dean, Chairman

Kent Hartsog,Vice Chairman

Dan Marshall

Honorable Brooks MgCabe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Jim Dissen

W. Jack Stevens, Chairman
November 3, 2010

Workers' Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review's October 2010 monthly report.

A number of changes have been made to the Board'’s reports. You will find a total of

eight reports as opposed to the two reports you previously received. These reports include

the fol

lowing:

1, Monthly Report of Appeals Received

Yearly Report of Appeals Received

Monthly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Yearly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Monthly Appeals Received by Issue and Appellant
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

® N O gk LD

Yearly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any questions.
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Appeals Received
From October 1, 2010 Thru October 31, 2010

Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005} Old Fund Appeals by Appellant
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 31

Emptoyer Only 2

Commission Cnly 4

Claimant and Employer 1

Old Fund Total 38

Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-

2005) . ®Claimant Only B Employer Only OCommission Cindy 8 Claimared and Empioges
Appellant Count
Claimant Only 52 Privately Insured Appeals by Appellant
Employer Only 19
Commission Only 1
o
Privately Insured Total 72

Total Appeals 110

Appeals counted more than once:

B Claimant Only BEmployer Only EICommissionOnIyi
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Yearly Appeals Received
From January 1, 2010 Thru October 31, 2010

Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) Old Fund Appeals by Appellant
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 345

Employer Only 37

Commission Only 78 i

Claimant and Employer 2

Claimanl and Commission 2

Employer and Commission 1

Other * 2

Old Fund Total 467
8 Claimant Only B Employer Only A Commission Only
B Claimant and Emplayer B Claimant and Commission  WEmployer and Comimission
B Other *

Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30- Privately Insured Appeals by Appellant

2005}

Appellant Count
Claimant Only 514
Employer Only 204
Commission Only 2
Claimant and Employer 4
Claimant and Commission 1
Other * 1
Privately Insured Total 726
Total Appeals 1193

m Claimant Only ® Employer Only O Commission (nly

* Appeals requiring research B Claimant and Employer B Claimant and Commission @ Other*

Appeals counted more than once:
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Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > June-30-2005)

Appeals Received by Issue

From Oclober 1, 2010 thru October 31, 2010

Typo of |ssuo

| BENEFIT

OVERPAYMENT
COMPENSABILITY
DEP BEN FATAL

IEB DETERMINATION
OPBD

PPD

PTD ENTITLEMENT
REOPENING
SPECIAL CATEGORY
TEMP

TRMT/EQUIP CL

TTD

Totals

Total Old Fund
Issues # %

1 1 100.0

30 4 13.3

5 5 1000

2 2 1000

5] 2 333

23 6 26.1

1 1 1000

11 4 364

1 1 100.0

1 0 0.0

25 11 44 0

13| 1 77 |
119 38 319

1 Privately Insured |

# %

0.0
867
0.0
00
66.7
739
00
636
0.0
1000
14 560

[

—_—
2 O NN RO 0O

12 923
81 68.1 |
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Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > June-30-2005)

Appeals Received by Issue

From Qctober 1, 2010 thru Qctober 31, 2010

Old Fund

EBENEFIT OVERPAYMENT BCOMPENSABILITY

OIEB DETERMINATION
BPTD ENTITLEMENT
BTEMP

mOPBD
OREOPENING
DTRMT/EQUIP CL

Privately insured

DDEP BEN FATAL
BPPD

ESPECIAL CATEGORY
BTTD

i3
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Yearly Appeals Received by Issue

Old Fund Appeals (DO1 < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > June-30-2005)
From January 1, 2010 thru October 31, 2010

Typa of lsaua

APPLICATION THRESHOLD
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT
BENEFIT RATE
COMPENSABILITY

DEP BEN FATAL

IEB DETERMINATION

OP NON-MED

OPBD

PPD

PTD ENTITLEMENT

PTD
SUSPENSION/TERMINATION
REHABILITATION
REOPENING

SPECIAL CATEGORY
TEMP

TRMT/EQUIP CL
TRMT/EQUIP EM

Totals

| Privatel y Insured

Old Fund
¢ % | #
3 100.0 0
3 750 1
3 1000 0
35 11.0 282
24 88.9 3
17 895 2
8 72.7 3
21 487 24
116 41.4 164
26 96 3 1
i 100.0 1]
2 500 2
53 491 55
2 1000 0
1 500 1
150 515 141
3 100 0 0
3] 49 | 116
474 ar4 795

Ha
00
250
0.0
89.0
11.1
10.5
273
633
58 6
3.7

0.0
500
509

00
50.0
48.5

00
95.1

626
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Yearly Appeals Recetved by Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > June-30-2003)
From January 1, 2010 thru October 31, 2010

Old Fund Privately Insured

DAPPLICATION THRESHOLD
B EBENEFIT OVERPAYMENT
OBENEFIT RATE
OCOMPENSABILITY

EDEP BEN FATAL

B EB DETERMINATION

BOP NON-MED

OHED

mFPO

BPTD ENTITLEMENT

OPTD SUSPENSION/TERMINATION
EREHABILITATION
BREOPENING

ISPECINi CATEGORY
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120

From QOctober 1. 2010 Thru October 31, 2010

Claimant
% o
100 0
633
1000
1000
1000
625
1000
727
0.0
1000
840
1000 |

767

Appeals Received by Issue

Employer
# %

33.3
00
00
0.0

29.2
0.0

182

100.0
00
120

O WO a2 NO~NODOo O 0O

]
o

192

00 |

0.0 |

o OO0 00 OO0 0000

oIC

%

i

00
00
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
00
00
0.0
00

00 |

0.0

Emp and OIC

431 ‘.‘D—---*C)‘::il—‘-C‘Jl‘\)C)(.:‘(.D—lcz.t

%

0.0 |

33
0.0
co
00
83
0.0
91
00
0.0
40

0.0

42
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Appeals Received by Issue

From October 1, 2010 Thru October 31, 2010

Cipimant

Employer Employer & OIC

EBENEFIT OVERPAYMENT BCOMPENSABILITY

OIEB DETERMINATION
EPTD ENTITLEMENT
ETEMP

ECPBD
BREOPENING
OTRMT/EQUIP CL

DDEP BEN FATAL
BPPD

ESPECIAL CATEGORY
mTTD
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Appealed By
CLAIMANT

CLAIMANT/EMPLOYER

EMPLOYER

DIVISION/OIC

WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW

FOR OCTOBER 2010

Disposition Year to
BOR Disposition Count Disp %  Total % Date Disp %  Total %
AFFIRMED 57 | 91.9% | 67.9% 639 92.1% | 626%
DISMISSED 1. 01%| 01%
MOOT 4| 06%| 04%
REMAND 3 4 8% 3.6% 21 1 0% 21%
REVERSE 2 32% 2.4% 28 4.0% Z 74
VACATE 11 01% | 01%

Tolal Dispositions 62 694
AFFIRMED 3| 500%| 03%
REVERSE 3| 500% | 0.3%

Total Dispositions 6
ABEYANCE 1 04% | 0.1%
AFFIRMED 1| 647%  131% 147 | 602% | 144%
DISMISSED 1 5 9% 12% 5| 20%| 05%
MOOT 3 12%| o03%
REMAND 13 B, 3% 1, 3%
REVERSE 5| 204% 6 0% 74 | 30.3% 7.
VACATE 1 04%| 01%

Total Disposilions 17 244
AFFIRMED 2| 40.0% 24% 41 | 532% | 4.0%
DISMISSED 1 1.3% 0.1%
REVERSE 3 60 0% 3.6% 35 45 5% 54%

Total Dispositions 5 77

Grand Totals 84 1021
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Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From October 1, 2010 Thru October 31, 2010

i Affirmead Reversed Dismissed Modified @ Remanded Vacated Other
bl bl * | % | #] % (#] % | E| % |®| % |®#| % |*#] %
COMPENSABILITY 27 19 70.4 5 185 8] 0.0 0 00 2 7.4 0 00 1 a7
DEP BEN FATAL 1 1 1000 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 1] Q0
IEB DETERMINATION 4 4 100.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 8] 00
OPBD 1 0 00 1 1000 |0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 00
PPD 29 26 gavy 1 a4 1 34 0] 00 1 34 0 00 0 0.0
PTD ENTITLEMENT 6 5 833 1 167 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0 8] 00
REOCPENING 7 6 857 0 00 1 14 3 o 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 12 10 833 2 167 0 0.0 1] 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
| TTD 1 01 1000 O 00 |0 00 | 0 o0 | 0 0o |0 00 0 00
Totals 88 72 818 10 114 2 23 0 00 I 3 34 0 00 1 11
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Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From October 1, 2010 Thru October 31, 2010

BAFirnerd BReversed ODesmmsed OModied BHernantdsd @YVscHisd l'f..'-'.I'IFI-'I
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Yearly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From January 1, 2010 Thru October 31, 2010

lsaue Affirmed | Reversad Dismissed Modlfied [ Remanded | Vacated Other
i L S 5 N _.|
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 2 2 1000 | O 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 ] 00
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 7 4 571 0 00 1 143 U] 00 2 286 0 00 0 00
BENEFIT RATE 2 2 100 0 0 00 0 00 G 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
COMPENSABILITY 309 230 74 4 50 16 2 8 26 U] 00 12 39 1 03 5 16
DEP BEN FATAL 24 23 958 0 00 1 42 C 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 12 10 B33 1 83 0 00 0 oo 1 83 0 00 0 00
OP NON-MED 0 | 5 500 2 200 2 200 0 00 1 100 0 00 0 00
OPBD 57 50 B7 7 4 70 0 00 0 00 2 35 0 00 1 18
PPD 229 187 B17 26 114 12 5z2 0 00 4 17 0 o0 1] 00
PTD ENTITLEMENT 26 22 84 6 3 115 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 1 38
REHABILITATION 5 4 800 1] 00 1 200 0 00 ] 00 o oc 0 00
REOPENING 92 75 815 14 152 2 22 0 oo 1 11 (] 0cC 0 00
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 0 co 1 1000 0 co 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
TEMP 3 0 00 0 00 1 333 0 00 0 00 0 00 2 667
TRMT/EQUIP CL 247 200 810 31 126 ¢] 2.4 0 0.0 10 40 0 00 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP EM 5 3 600 2 400 0 00 0 00C Q 00 0 00 0 00
TTD 68 | 48 706 | 12 76 | 2 29 10 0.0 3 44 |1 1.5 [ 1 15
Totals 1099 865 78.7 | 146 133 36 33 0 00 36 33 2 0z | 10 09
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Yearly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From January 1, 2010 Thru October 31, 2010
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Workers® Compensation Revenue Recovery

Revenue Recovery Activity September 2010
COLLECTION ACTIVITY
$
Receipts - Old Fund (Employer out of business) 10,229 90 |
Receipts - PC & NU (Private Carrier Cancellation & Reogue $
Employers) 65,363 99 |
3
Receipts - Payment Agreements - 16.581 64 |
742
# of aclive accounts uninsured {cumulative) |
3
$ of aclive accounts uninsured {cumulative) 2,811,766.69 |
Telephone contacts 1,482
Walk-ins 13
LIENS ]
126
Liens sent lo counly clerks Jor recordalion .
Liens sent lo county clerks for release 63 |
Intent to lien letters senl lo employer/owner/officerymember 167 |
INJUNCTIONS
Affidavits for injunction submitled Lo legal i
Hearings attended S 1l
# of injunction complaints filed » 1)
# of injunctions granted 2
# of agreed orders entered 2
PAYMENT AGREEMENTS
# of repaymeni agreements applications 10 |
10
Agreemenis sel up — — — |
100
Total # of agreements on systemn (cumulative) N
71
Intent to void letters mailed |
57
Agreements voided |
MISCELLANEOUS
54
Terminations Processed i
216 |
Rule 11 Letters Mailed — ]
0
Ruie 11 hearings
242
Uninsured Policies Resolved
3
All Cash Receipts from WC accounts 92.875.53
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WEST VIRGINIA

BOARD OF TREASURY

INVESTMENTS

OPERATING REPORT
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

Board of Treasury
Investmenis

1900 Kanawha
Boulevard Eqst
Suite E-122
Charleston Wv
25305
(304) 340-1578

www wbti.com

Board of Directors

John D. Perdue,
State Treasurer,
Chairman

Joe Manchin {ll,
Governor

Glen B, Gainer Il
State Auditor

Martin Glasser, Esq.
Attorney

Millions
Total Net Assets Under e ]
Management 1 —
s36o0
$4,131,389,000 iy e
£3.000 =
3985388858525
Last Month Beginning of Fiscal Year

9.7% Growth This

$3,925,206,000 Fiscal Year

$4,306,857,000

bulipng
35
¥

Total Net Income & Gains

52
1
50
150 F
52
S0

Fiscal Year
$7,686,000

= o 7§ o* E % 5 £ B &
= %oﬁd&;ﬂ&z(z—?

Ef

Fiscal Year Comparison

Appointed by the
Governor

Jack Rossi, CPA
Appointed by the
Governor

Execulive Staff

Executive Director
Glenda Probst,
CPA, CTP

Chief Financial
Officer
Kara K. Brewer,
CPA., MBA

Money Market Pools
As of September 30, 2010

30-Day

1-Day Yield* 7-Day Yield* Avg. Yield* WAM.* Net Assets

Pool

WV Money
Market

2027% 2038% 2062% 21 Days $2 9 Billion

WV Gov't Money

Market $282.2 Million

1854% 1847% 1837 % 52 Days

Yields represent the simple money market yield net of fees
" W.AM. is the weighted auerage maturity




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
SEPTEMBER 2010

Uncertainty Belies Strong September Results

Despite the strong equity results in September, the economic landscape in the US and abroad remains
uncertain and the recovery fragile. While corporations appear fairly healthy and earnings expectations
have returned close to 2007 highs, companies remain reluctant to begin hiring at a meaningful rate.
The jobless recovery continues; new jobs are being created at a rate that is struggling to just keep up
with labor force growth, let alone begin chipping away at the 9.6% unemployment rate. The
government continued to shed jobs in September, while private sector employment stayed on a
modestly positive trend. The broader US U6 unemployment rate rose to 17.1% in September

Another source of significant investor consternation is the status of pension plans. While the recent
equity and fixed income rallies have certainly shored many plans up to some degree, at year end 2009,
93% of the defined benefit plans of S&P 500 companies were underfunded. Things also remain fragile
in Europe as the heavily indebted economies of Southern Europe and Ireland struggle under the
weight of their debt load and the cost of their social programs. Asia entered the crisis with a much
better debt position yet weakness in demand and declining purchasing power from Western countnes
make those Asian export based economies more challenging. This fact was illustrated in September
when the Bank of Japan intervened in the currency markets to stem the consistent rise in the value of
the yen. The Japanese currency reached a 15-year high in mid-September prior to the Bank of Japan
selling something on the order of one trillion yen in an attempt to halt the currency’s rise and protect
the interests of Japanese exporters




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of September 30, 2010

WV Short Term Bond Pool

#, Ty
WV ShortT Bond Pool
Rates of Retum for the Past 12 Months Rotes of Return
Net of All Fees Past 12 Manths
Net Assets October 1 - September30
10%
October 1 - At Sept. 30 9%
September 30 Retumn {in Millions) 33
2010 31% $ 4604 e
2009 6 0% $ 3435 4%
2008 28% $ 3575 2
2007 5 5% $ 2343 (oza} -
1%
2006 40% $ 2721 2006 2007 2008 2008 2010 J
:«:
Frior fo July 2007, the WV Short Term Bond Poo! was kniown as the Enhenced Yield Poof - =
Summary of Value and Earnings (In Thousands)
Percent of Total Het AssetValue
Fiscal
Net Asset Sept. Net YTD Net o
Baol Value Income Income ;::‘r‘::-‘bﬂ?;:"
WV Money Market $ 2937549 $ 512 $ 1804 + Loans 3 3%
WV Gov'l Money Market 282,239 43 122 » Loss Amorizaton,
WV Sher Term Bond 460,375 1,345 4533 S
W Barnk 80,121 24 67 v Shor Tarm
Loss Amortization 188,212 136 486 Bond, 11 ﬁo
Loans * 135,688 237 692 ot 6B
Reserve 30,223 10 31 Lo
Participant Accounls 16,982 6 151
$4,131,389 $2.313 $§ 70686

* There hawe been 5700 000 In writedowns on wenture capital loans in the Loan Pool this fiscal year

Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percentage of Asset Value)

WY Monev Market

us Corporale
Gov'l Bonds,
Agency 1!
Bonds,
9 .

WY Gov't Money Market
us
Govil
Agency
EBonds,
28 7%
Shon (]
Tem Tmatnm
Issues ik
65 9% B iy

WV Short Term Bond

LR T
us e il
Traasury ﬂ:qﬂh
Issues KT
44 T%

=1

Shor
Tam
ssues
2 6%

CETUNE  CuijErie
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS — UNAUDITED

SEPTEMEBER 30, 2010
(In THOUSANDS}
w\!
Government WY Shon Participant
WY Money Money Term Bond WV Bank Directed
Market Pool ~ Market Pool Pool Pool Other Pools __Accounts
Assels
Investments:
Al amontized cost $ 2,936,847 & 282,128 § 80,000 5 165,082 $ 13779
Al far value £ 439,445 188,212 3.069
Cash
Colbteral for securties baned 24,068 3,362
Other assers 997 140 2,462 122 232 134
Tolal assets 2961912 282,268 492 260 80,122 354,126 16,982
Liahilities
Pavable for securiies loaned 24,068 30,362 -
Oriher kabimes . 295 2 ¥ 1,532 |
Total mbiiities 24,363 29 31894 1 o
Net Assets LIV Ad). % dER9E 5 460375 § 8021 5 354123 § 16982

Investment income

Interest and dividends ] 433 1 4 $ t.al3 1] . 250 E EL
Securmes kndmg income

Provison for securnies kendmg loss

Net accretion (amon zaton) 223 (6) (276) 613 (13)
Provson for uncollectible koans o —

Tolal mvestrent meome 658 58 737 25 21
Expenses

Fees 146 13 i [

Securiues kending borrower rebates

Bad debt experse )

Total expenses 146 . Lk 1 = 3

Nel mvestment mcome 512 I 142 23 860 21

Net realzed gam (loss)

ffom mvestments 718
Nel mcrease (decrease)

m AT vaiue of mvestmenis ER L - 477 1153
Net gam (less) Fom mvestments - 653 - ) ] 1131
Nel increase (decrease) in nel =
assets from ope rations 512 {1 1,345 24 383 i
Dis tributions to participants 514 dh 1,409 24 247

Participam activity
Purchases, remvestment of unds

and contribuvions 800,960 114,891 1,079 24 2,259 31
Redempuons and withdrawals 999,127 94,489 50 228 393
Inter-pool transfers n 20,001
Inmer-pool ransfess ow 20,002 .
Netincrease (decrease) in net
assefs from participant activity {218,669} e nag. LS 24 Il
Increase (decrease) in net assels (218.671) 20,402 965 20,025 2167 {356)
Net assets al beginning of period 5, |5 20 261,837 A a1 £ S1HE 351,956 17.338

Net asseis ot end of period E2917549 % JW3IFEC § aEil S RGI21 8 3101 % (Rl
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WEST VIRGINIA
Walter Dovalopmant Authartity

Celobrating 30 Years of Service 1974- 2010

Joint Committee on Government And Finance - Interim

President Tomlin « Chair Speaker Thompson - Chair
Senator Chafin Delegate Armstead
Senator Deem Delogate Boggs
Senator Hall Delegate Border
Senator Helmick Delegate Caputo
Senator Kessler Delegate Miley
Senator Plymale Delegate White
Dear Sirs,

The West Virginia Water Development Authority proposes to construct a new 10,000 to 12,000
square-foot public office building within the corporate limits of Charleston, West Virginia. The
driving factors behind the construction of a new building are:

1) Current Office Space Is Inadeguate — The WDA Is currently located at 180 Assoclation
Drive, Charleston, inslde the Northgate Business Park. In 2009, the WDA chose to co-
locate its sister agency, the Infrastructure and Jobs Development Council {UDC] at this
current location and closed its leased offices in the One Valley Square Bullding. By
statute, the WDA must provide office spaces for the UDC. Subsequently, the WDA/UDC
have undertaken significant Improvement plans which have resulted in extensive
modernization of its project tracking and financlal accounting systems as well as a
staffing increase from 7 employees to approximately 18 employees, The WDA/LJIDC’s
current office space consists of only 6,000 square feet of usable space and its floor plan
does not easlly accommodate the planned improvements. Empioyee office spaces are
inadequate, attendance at public meetings often exceeds the maximum allowable under
the State Flre Marshall requirements to include parking space. Finally, there are no
spaces dedicated for the proper operatlon of newly acquired and sophisticated
IT/computer equipment.

2} The Overall Net Expense to the State Is Relatively Small — WDA currently owns its
current office spaces which it proposes to sell to the State at a cost of around
$1,350,000. The total capital cost of the new building, including property acquisition, is
estimated to be around $2,500,000. Therefore, the net expense for the capltal project is
expected to be around $1,150,000. In addition, the current building owned by WDA is
debt-free as will be the new facllity upon its completion.

180 Association Drive, Charleston, WV 25311-1217
Phone (304) 558-3612 / fax (304) 558-0299
www, wywda org
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3) The WDA is not funded by the General Revenue Fund — The WDA does not derlve its
revenues from tax dollars, but from earmnings from Investments and interest accrued
from its loan programs. As such, It Is exempt from the Department of Administration
purchasing and procurement requirements. On September 2™, 2010 the WDA Board
voted to authorize its Executive Director to proceed with the acquisition of property for
the sole purpose of constructing a new office building at the corner of Spring and Bullitt
Streets in downtown Charleston.

4) The Executive Directors of the WDA and IDC have toured various proposed office sites
both inside and outside the corporate limits of Charleston. None of the sites within the
city limits offer the facllities required, and the WDA/LIDC belleve that moving elther
agency outside of the capital city would not be convenlent to the many agencies that
are directly involved with all UDC projects. Moreover, the WDA recently completed a
municipal re-zoning of the proposed site from an industrial to a commercial designation.

For the above-stated reasons, the WDA seeks to proceed In its efforts to construct a new office
building in order to facilitate its extensive and much-needed improvements to the State’s
infrastructure development capabilities.




i BN N BN B2 I N B B B B Ee

WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA AND
WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORTS

Gibbo
€3] Kawggh

Certified Public Accountants
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Certified Public Accountants gandkcpas.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
West Virginia Legislature

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govermmental activities and each
major fund, of the West Virginia Department of Transporiation, Division of Highways (the Division}, as
of and for the year ended June 36, 2010, which collectively comprise the Division's financial statements
as listed in the 1able of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Division's
management. Our responsibility is [0 express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audil in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial sialemen: audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comprroller General of the United States. Those siandards require that we plan
and perform the audil 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
malerial misstalement. An audil includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial stalements. An audil also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

P N N S R N YR R Em

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements of the Division are intended (o present the financial
position and the changes in financial position of only that portion of the governmental activities and each
major fund of the West Virginia Department of Transportation and of the Siate of West Virginia that is
attributable to the ransactions of the Division. As a result, the financial statements do not purport to, and
do not, present fairly, the financial position of the West Virginia Department of Transportation or the
State of Wes! Virginia as of June 30, 2010 and the changes in their financial position for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred 1o above present fairly. in all maierial respects, the
financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the West Virgima Department of
Transportation, Division of Highways as of June 30, 2010, and the respective changes in financial
position thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the State Road (General) Fund for the year
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November
12, 2010, on our consideration of the Division's internal coniral over financial reporting and on our 1esis
of its compliance with cerlain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matiers. The purpose of that report is 1o describe the scope of our testing of iniernal control over financial
reporting and on compliance and the results of thal testing, and not to provide an opimon on Lhe internal
conlrol over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an inlegral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audil

300 CHASE TOWER | 707 VIRGINIA STREET, EAST | CHARLESTON, WV 25301 | PHONE: 304.345.68400 | rax. 104.345.8451



Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
managemen!'s discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 11 be presented to supplement the financial
statemments.  Such information, although not a part of the financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We
have applied certain limited procedures 10 the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing siandards generally accepted in the United Stales of America, which consisied of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
cansisiency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

November 12, 2010
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Unaudiled

This section of the West Virginia Department of Transportation, Division of Highways (Division) annual financial
report presents our discussion and analysis of the Division’s financial performance during the fiseal year that ended
June 30, 2010. This section introduces the financial statements and provides an analytical overview of the Division’s
financial activities. Please read it in conjunction with the Division's financial statements, which immediately follow
this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Ner Assets - The Division’s total combined net assets are $7.53 billion as of the close of fiscal year 2010.

Changes in Net Assets - During the year the Divisions' Net Assets increased $176 million or 2.39%. This percentage
of increase is & slight increase from the prior year, when Net Assets increased $160 million or 2.22%.

Revenues and Expenses - Tolal revenues increased by $86 million or 7.48%. Total expenses increased $70 million or
7.07%. There were no significant changes in the programs carried out by the Division during the year.

Governmental Funds - Fund Bailances - As of the close of liscal year 2010, the Division’s governmental funds
reported combined total fund equity of $235 million. a decrease of $66 million in comparison with the restated prior
vear balance.

Long-term Debt - The Division’s tolal outmanding generel obligation bonds, net of bond premiums, decreased by
$33 million during the current fiscal year. The Division's 1olal outstandmg special obligation notes, net of note
premium, decreased by $22 million decreasing 1otal leng-lerm debt by 9.78% during the current fiscal year,

OVERVIEW OF THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The discusston and analysis serves as an inlroduction lo the Division®s financizl statements. The Division's financial
slatemenls are comprised of three components. government-wide linancial statements, fund financial statements, and
noles 1o the financie] staiements,

Government-wide Statements

Governmenl-wide financial statements provide both long-term and shori-term information about the Division’s
financial condition. Changes in the Division’s financial position may be measured over time by increases and
decreases in the Statement of Net Assels. [nformation on how the Division's net assets changed duning the fiscal
year are presemed in the Statement of Activities.

Fund Financtal Statemenls
The fund linancial statements focus on the individual paris of the Division. reporting the Division's operations in

more detail than the government-wide financial statements. Fund financial statements ¢an include the statements for
governmental, proprielary, and fiduciary funds. The Division has only govemmental funds.



WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Unaudited

Notes to the Financial Statements

Notes 1o the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to the full understanding of the data
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Condensed Statement of Net Assets

The following condensed financial information was derived from the government-wide statement of net assets and
stimmarizes the Division's net assets as of June 30, 2010 and 2009 (amounts in thousands).

Net Assets as of June 30

2010 2009 % Change

Total current assets $ 365,756 $ 3883892 -5.95%
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 7.852,616 7656377 2.56%
Other non-current assels 2,378 2,694 -11.73%
Total assets 8,220,750 8,047,963 2.15%
Total current liabilities 160,055 144,717 10.60%
Long term liabilities 532,935 551,139 -3.30%
Total liabilities 692,990 695,856 0.41%
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 7,358.147 7,144,763 2.99%
Restricted 17,035 18,119 -5.98%
Unresiricted 152,578 189,225 -19.37%
Total net assets $ 7527760 $ 7352107 2.3%%

The largest component (97.75%) of the Division's net assels reflects its invesiment in capital assels (e.g- land.
buildings. equipment, infrastructure and others) less any related debt oustanding (excluding debt proceeds that have
yel 1o be expended for infrastructure construction) that was needed to acquire or construct the asscts, The Division
uses these capital assets [0 provide services 1o the citizens and businesses in the State; consequently, hese net assets
are no!l available for future spending. The remaining portion s classified as either resincied or unrestricied net
assels. The unresiricted net assels may be used at the Division's discretion, The restricled net assels have
conslraints as lo how these funds may be used. Enabling Tegislation directs the use of these funds.



WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Condensed Statement of Activities

Unaudited

The following condensed financial information was derived from the government-wide staiement of activities and
reflects how the Division's nef assets changed during the fiscal year (amounis in thousands):

Revenues
Taxes
Invesiment and interest income
Intergovernmental
Miscellancous revenues
Total general revenues

Capital grants and contributions
Charges for service
Total program revenues
Total revenues

Expenses
Road maintenance
Other road operations
General and administration
Interest on long-term debt
Unallocated depreciation
Total expenises

Change 1n net assets
Nert assets, beginning
Net assets, ending

2010 2009 % Change
$ 541,023 $ 533,833 1.35%
(457) 1,919 -128.81%
41,318 27,924 49.97%
25,012 28,647 -12.69%
606,896 592,323 2.46%
535,020 463,790 15.36%
93,393 93,213 0.19%
628,413 557,003 12.82%
1,235,309 1,149,326 7.48%
411,816 464,083 -11.26%
522,766 425,687 2281%
99,118 73,854 3421%
22,514 22,730 -0.95%
3,442 3,364 232%
1,059,656 989,718 7.07%
175,653 159,608 10.05%
7.352,107 7.192.499 2.22%
$ 7,527,760 $ 7.352,107 2.39%

Over time, increases and decreases in net assels measure whether the Division's financial position is improving or
deteriorating. During the fiscal year, the nel assets of the governmental activities increased by $176 million or

2.39% percent.
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The following chart depicts the revenues of the Divisien for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010
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Total revenues increased by approximately $86 million Total lax revenues increased by approximalely 37 million
Federal aid revenue increased by approximately $71 million or 15 46% The following summanzes revenues for the

years ended June 30 2010

and June 30, 2009 {(amounts in thousands):

Increase % Increase

2010 JLACH {Decrease) {Decrease)
Mortor fuel excise 1ax § 393557 f 391,903 b} 1,654 042%
Industrial access roads 3,000 3.010 (1) -0.33%
Automobile privilege tax 147 466 141,930 5,536 3 90%
Molor vehicle registration fees 87.600 87,255 345 (0 40%
Special fees and permits 5793 5,958 {163) -2 77%
Federal aid 532,020 460,780 71,240 15 46%
Investmenl and interest income {457) 1,919 (2,376) -123 81%
Imergovernmemal 41,318 27,924 13,394 47 97%
Miscellaneous revenues 25012 28.647 {1,635} -12 69%
O Bl L AETH | 1483, L =5 R 7 48%

The Division’s primary sources of revenue for funding of ongoing admimstrauon of the Division, general
maimtenance and construction of the State Road Sysiem and for providing resources Lo match available Federal
funds are derived from fuel 1axes, aulomobile privilege 1axes. molor vehicle regisiration and license fees, net of
costs incurred by the Division of Motor Vehicles in collecting funds for deposit into the Slate Road Fund,
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The lingering elfects of the recession conlinue lo impact Stale Road Fund lax revenue collections in FY2010
Reported on a cash basis, the revenues were only $1,72 million { 27%) higher than in FY2009 Sales (Privilege) Tax
collections continued lo fag significantly; $12.24 million (7 62%) below estimates and $2 48 million (1 64%) below
FY 2009 revenues Registralion Fees were $2 02 million below estimates and $2 04 million (2 28%) below FY2009
revenues The one revenue source that appeared (o weather the recession successfully was the Motor Fuel Excise
Tax Thal revenue exceeded estimates by $10,92 million (2 87%} and was $6 38 million (1 66%) above FY2009
revenues The overages in Motor Fuel Excise Tax revenue, however, were nol able to complelely offset the
shortages reported in the other revenue sources Overall, FY2010 lax revenues were $3 49 million ( 55%) below
estimates In FY2011, minimal revenue growlh is expecied As a result, many programs thal are operaled by the
Division will experience little, il any, real growth in the foreseeable future, and it is possible 1hat some programs
may be reduced

The Division also relies on federal funds as a source of revenue The federal aid is obtained in the form of
reimbursable grams Federal transportation legislalion and special spending authorizations provide funds that are
available for obligation by the Federal Govemment in specific years, and the Division expects to continue Lo fully
obligate available funds, thus ensuring thal it caplures all federal dollars Revenue under these grants is recognized
when expenditures occur on specific projects that have qualified for federal parucipation Federal funds received
during 2010 were authorized under the Highway Transit Bill, the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient
Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU) and the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
of 2009,

The following chart depicts expenses of Lthe Division for the [Iscal year
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Total expenses increased by approximately $70 million or 7.07%. The following summarizes expenditures [or the
years ended June 30, 2010 and June 39, 2009 (amounts in thousands);

Increase % Increase

2010 2009 {Decrease) (Decrease}
Road maintenance $ 411,816 $ 464,083 $ (52267 -1126%
Other road operations 522,766 425,687 97,079 22.81%
General and administration 99,118 73,854 25,264 34.21%
Interest on long-term debt 22,514 22,730 (216) -0.95%
Unallocaled depreciation 3,442 3,364 78 2.32%
$ 1,059,656 $ 989,718 $ 69,938 7.07%

The maintenance expenses of the Division are comprised primanly of routine maintenance, small bndge repair, and
contract paving.

Operating units are allocated yearly amounts for routine mainignance. The type of routine maintenance expenses
incurred is dependent, fo a degree, on the level of snow and ice removal (SRIC) that is required in a given year. In
FY 2010, the agency continued its core maintenance plan, which emphasizes diiching, mowing, brush-cutting, and
paiching mainienance activities. County crews concentrate on these activities during all non-SRIC penods. The
intent is 10 improve safety and perform maintenance that will extend the life of the highway system.

Other road operalions expendilures reported in the Government-Wide Financial Statemenis include the total
expended for al! cther road operations and small construction activities that fail 1o meet the criteria established for
capitalization as infrastruciure assels. A discussion of the change in aclual funds expended is included in Lhe
financtal analysis of the Division's Fund Financial Stalements below.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DI¥ISION’S MAJOR FUNDS

Al June 30, 2010, the Division reported fund balances of approximately $235 miilion, Of this to1al amount, $180
million, 76.6%, conslitutes unassigned fund balance, which is availablc for the general purposes of the funds. The
remainder of fund balance is restricied for capital projects and nonspendable as it is not avatlable for new spending
because it is dedicated for various commitments, such as inventories.

State Road Fund

The State Road Fund is the Division's General Fund. At the end of the 2010 fiscal year, unassigned fund balance of
the General Fund was $180 million and nonspendable fund balance was $37 million. The total General Fund balance
decreased $27 million over the prior year restated general fund balance during the year primarily dug 10 Increases in
fiscal year 2010 federal aid program expenditures.

Capital Projects Fund

The Capital Projects Fund accounts for financial resources to be used for road construction financed by the procesds
from the sale of Surface Transporlation Improvements Special Obligation Notes. The notes were issued as a Grant
Anlicipation Revenue Vehicle (GARVEE), a debi-financing instrument authorized to receive federal reimbursement
of debt service and relaled financing costs under Secticn 122 of Tirle 23, United States Code. In general, projects
funded with the proceeds of 2 GARVEE debt instrument are subject (o the same requirements as other federal-aid
projects. The exceplion is the reimbursement process; retmbursement of GARVEE preject costs occurs when debl
service is due rather than when consiruction costs are incurred. To allow for ¢fTective use of federal obligation
autherity, a state may request partial conversion of GARVEE projects lo coincide with GARVEE debt service
payments, In West Virginia, under lerms of the Memorandum of Agreemenl between the Federal Highway
Adminisiration and the Division of Highways, the yearly debl service must be the first obligation in the federal fiscal

8



WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Unaudited

year. The Division sold $77 million in GARVEE notes during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. Those GARVEE
note sales were for the construction of portions of the US Route 35 corridor. At June 30, 2010 the capital projects
balance of approximalely $18 million represented unexpended note funds associated with the 2009A note issue.

State Road (General) Fund and Budgetary Highlights

The Division is dependent on revenues generated from the purchase and use of molor fuel, motor vehicle fees,
privilege tax on consumer purchases of motor vehicles, and federal funding gencrated from maotor fuel purchases.
Revenues are affected by state and national economic conditions, world events affecting availability and pricing of
motor fuel, and fuel consumption rates for motor vehicles. Due 10 the faltering economy, individuals and businesses
continued, in FY2010, 1o delay vehicle/fleet purchases. Many of the vehicles that were purchased are more fuel-
efficient, which will reduce fuel consumption and impact future revenue collections. The following table
summarizes tax and fee collections for FY 2010 and FY 2009.

Increase % Increase

2010 2009 {Dexrease) {Decrease)
Motor fuel excise and wholesale fuel $ 393,557 $ 391,903 3 1,654 0.42%
Maror vehicle registration 87,600 87,255 345 0.40%
Privilege tax 147,466 141,930 5,536 31.90%
$ 628,623 $ 521,088 % 7,535 1.21%

On January 1, 2005, the gasoline and special fuels excise lax was repealed, and the motor fuel excise lax was
imposed on motor fuel. The motor fuel excise tax is the combination of a flar 20.5 cents per invoiced gailon rate and
a variable sales and use tax rate that is calculated yearly. West Virgima Senate Bill 4004 passed on November 20,
2009, and established the base average wholesale price of motor fuel at $2.34 and included a provisien that on and
after January 1, 2011, (he average wholesale prices shall not vary more than 10% from the average wholesale price
of motor fuel as calculaled by the Tax Commissioner for the previous calendar year, This will eliminate the large
swings in the variable component of the motor fugl tax rate that have occurred in recent years as oil prices have
fluctualed wildly, Thal same legislation removed the requirement that the legislature had 10 renew every six years
the $.05 flar 1ax rate increase enacted in 1993.

The Division’s lederal revenue, on a cash (budgetary) basis for fiscal year 2010 was $495.27 million, used
primarily for design, right-of-way and construction of Cormridor D, Corridor H. WV 9, US Route 35 and other major
corriders including King Coal Highway, WV 16, and WV 10 and all other federal highways. As previously
discussed the recognition of revenue under these grants occurs when expenditures occur on specific projects that
have qualified for federal participation. The budgeted amounts for federal revenue and expenditures are based on
prajects thal have been approved and estimates of the timing of cach phase of the project. Since the timing of such
expendilures are dependent on varizbles such as the weather, the existence of differing site conditions that require
plan modification, or delays caused by environmental issues or the results of public mectings. expenditures ofien do
not occur as planned. Federal revenue recognized in the Staiement of Activities in each of the lasl two years is
summanzed below (armounts in thousands):
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Increase % Increase

2010 2009 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Federal reimbursement - Budgeted funds $ 494588 $ 441658 $ 52930 11.98%

Federal reimbursement - Surface

Transportation 27,591 14,692 12,869 87.80%
Federal reimbursement - Emergency funds 9,842 4430 5412 122.17%
Tolal Federal Aid $ §32,02] $ 460,780 $ 71,241 15.46%

SAFETEA-LU expired in August 2009, and Congress has yel (o pass the next six-year federal highway funding
authorization. Consequently, the Division is receiving its obligation authority through continuing resolutions. This
will nol have any immediate impact on budgets but could eventually lead to a reduction in expenditures due to the
Division’s reduced funding authority.

State revenues are projected 10 grow minimally over the next five years and will be unable to keep pace with
increases in opereting cosls. Projecied revenues will not enable the Division of Highways (o maintain the state’s
roads and bridges at accepiable levels; paving and small bridge repair and replacement expenditures will be reduced
in fulure years. Eventually, other areas of expenditures also will need 10 be reduced 1o maintain a fiscally sound
fund equity balance.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

As of June 30, 2010, the Division had invesied $7.85 billion, net of accumulated depreciation, in a range of capital
assets (see note 8 for additional details). Depreciation charges for he fiscal year totaled $314 million.

The $196 million increase in capital assets, net of depreciation, reflects the nature of the Siate’s road system. While
the Division continues to expand the siate road sysiem, these expansions are focused primarily on upgrading existing
roadways and completion of Appalachian Highway Corridors. While (hese are significant construction prajects, the
additions are offset by $293 million in depreciation of the infrastructure. The Division expended $560 million
dollars during the year ended June 30, 2010 for additions (o capital assets. Of this amount, $477 million was related
10 the acquisition of right of way and construction of roads and bridges. Construction costs for compleled projects in
the amount of $391 million were reclassified from construction in process o roads and bridges. Major construction
expenditures during (he year included continued construction related to Corridor H in Hardy County and Gram
Counties, upgrade of WV ¢ in the Eastern Panhandle, upgrade of 1S Route 35 in Puinam county, preservation
projects on Interstales 64 and 70, and construction on WV 2, WV 10, Coalfields Expressway, and King Coal
Highway, and continued environmental studres on various prajects in process,

Long-term Debt

The Division has been autharized 10 issue bonds by constitutional amendments and all bonds are general obligation
bonds of the State of West Virginia. All bonds authorized under prior constitutional amendments have been issued.
Al June 30, 2010, the Division had $340 million in cwistanding bonds. The amoun! outstanding decreased by 331
million or §.51% due 1o netl principal payments.

The Division has also been authorized 1o issue revenue notes in the amoun! of $200 million by constitutional
amendment. The Division issued revenue notes in the amount of $76 million m October 2006, $33 million in Apnl
2007. and $77 million during fiscal year 2009. These noles are revenue noles and the debt service payments will be
funded through lederal aid revenue. At June 30, 2010, the Division had $144 million in oulstanding revenue nolcs.
The amount decreased by $2) million or 12.62% due 10 net pnncipal payments.

10
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The following is a summary of the amounts outstanding, including insured status and bond and nol¢ ratings:

|ssme Statrs of nmsurance Band Raling Amout (i thotrmands)
Safe Rowds S8A - All Bonds manomg an Instred by FGIC Fich: AAA
or before Jume 1, 2023 Moody’s: Asma
S&P: AAA $ 36,028
Safe Ronds 01A - Bomds mmwring  Ilnsured by FSA Fitch: AAA
between June 1, 2007 10 2053 Moady's: Ann
S&P- AAA 25,5985
Sefe Roads 03A - Bonds maturing o ¢r  Inmured by FSA Fitch: AAA
before hme 1, 2028, Moody's: A
S&P: AAA 277,595
Swrfece  Tramsportanon  Inpmovements  Not lnsired - notes matormg Fich: AAA
Specinl Cbligaton Notes (Garves 2006A)  Sept. [, 2008, Insured by F5A  Moody's: Am
— Nolcs meturing or or before June 1, - notes mattrimg after Sepr. |, S&P: AAA
2016 2008 53,934
Surfacc  Transporation  Improvements  Nol bmswred - noles mamwrmg  Fach: AAA
Special Obligation Notes (Garvee 2007A)  Sept. I, 2008, Insured by FSA  Moody’s: Asn
— Notes Memuring on or before hme |, - ootes mutwrmg afier Sept. 1, S&P- AAA
2016 2008 23388
Surface  Trmsporiaton  Improvementa  Lmuped by FSA Frch: AAA
Special Obhgalion Notes (Garves 2009A) Moody's: Aaa
- Noles Matuommg ot or befors June 1, S&P: AAA
2016 66,993
$ 453,830

More detailed information regarding capital asset and long-lerm debl activily is included in the notes 8 and 10,
respectively o the financial stalements.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed Lo provide an overview of the finances of the Division for those with an interest in
this organization. Questions conceming any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional
fnancial information should be addressed tc the West Virginia Deparument of Transporiation, Division of Highhways
al 1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East, Building 5, Room 220, Charleston, West Virginia 25305,
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2010
(amounts expressed in thousands)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash eguivalents
Accounis receivable, net
Taxes receivable
Due from other State of West Virginia agencies
Invenlories
Total current assets

Non-current assels:

Capital assets not being deprecialed
Land - non-infrastrucrure
Land - infrestructure
Construction in progress

Capial assets net of accumulated depreciation:
Land improvements
Buildings
Furmiture and fixtures
Rolling s1ock
Scientific equipment
Shop equipment
Roads
Bridges

Toral capital assets

QOther non-current assets
Total non-current assels

Tolal assels

Governmental
Activities

$ 191,750
78,697

55,834

2318

37,157

365,756

15,477
928,577
I,117,065

6,606
69,816
596
75,455
635

58
3,745,318
1,893,013

7,852,616

2,378

7,854,994

8,220,750

(Conrinued}
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LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Retainages payable
Accrued payroll and related liabilities
Due to other State of West Virginia agencies
Accrued inferest payable
Current matumities of long-term obligations
Total current liabtlities
Non-current liabilities
Claims and judgments
Compensated absences
Other post employmemnt benefits
Long-term debt obligations
Total non-current liabilities

Tolal liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted
Restricted
Coal resource
Waste lire
Industrial access

Tatal net assets

Governmental
Activities

57,805
4,985
19,507
3,333
3,572
70,853

160,055

16,920
16,152
44,656
455,207

532,935

692,990

7,358,147
152,578

1474
2,363
7.198

$ 7,527,760

The accompanying notes are an integral part ol the financial statements.



WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Program Revenues

Net Revenue
Capital (Expenses) and
Charges for  Grantsand  Changes in Net
Functions/Programs Expenses Services  Contributions Assets

Governmenl activilies
Road maintenance

Expressway, trunkline & feeder & SLS $ 319219 3% - % - % (319,219)
Coniract paving and secondary roads 62,542 . - (62,542)
Small bridge repair & replacement 10,416 - - (10,416}
Litter control program 1,688 - - (1,688)
Depreciation 17,951 - - (17.951)
Other road operations
Interstate highways 86,148 - 112,435 26,287
Appalachian highways 5.482 - 81,840 76,358
Other federal aid programs 129913 - 337,745 207,832
Non federal aid improvements 5,500 - - {5.500)
Indusinial access roads 3121 - 3,000 (121)
Depreciation 292,602 - - (292,602)
(General and adminjsirative
Support and administrative operations 55,956 5,793 - (50,163}
Claims 11.172 - - (11,172)
Cost associated with DMV 31,990 87,600 - 55,610
Interest on leng-term debt 22,514 - . (22,514)
Unallocated depreciation 3.442 - (3.442)

$1,059656 $ 93393 § 535020 $ (531,243}

General revenues

Taxes:

Gasoline and motor carrier 3 393,557
Automobile priviiege 147,466
Invesunent and interest income (457
Intergovernmental 41318
Miscellaneous revenues 25,012
Total general revenues 606.896
Change in net assels 175,653
Ne1 assels, beginning 7,352,107
Net assets, ending $ 7,527,760

13
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemenis.



WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(amounis expressed in thousands}

Total
State Road Capital Governmental
{General) Projects Funds
ASSETS
Curren{ assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5§ 171,413 $ 20,337 § 191,750
Receivables 78,697 - 78,697
Taxes receivable 55,834 - 55,834
Dug from other funds 6,430 - 6,430
Due from other State of West Virginia agencies 2318 . 2,318
Inventories 37,157 - 37,157
Tolal assets $ 151849 8§ 20,337 $§ 372,186
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 55637 % 2,168 % 57,805
Retainages payable 4,985 - 4985
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 19,507 - 19,507
Other post employment benefits 44 656 - 44,6356
Due to other funds 6,289 14! 6,430
Due (o other State of West Virginia agencies 3,333 - 3,333
Total liabilites 134,407 2,309 136,716
Fund balances
Nonspendable 37,157 - 37,1587
Restricted for capital projects by trust indenture - 18,028 18,028
Unassigned 180,285 - 180,285
Toral fund balances 217,442 18,028 235,470
Total liabilities and fund balances S 351840 § 20337 & 372,186

14
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial stalements.
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2¢10
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Tota! fund balances - governmental funds 3 235,470
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statements of net assets
and different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financigl resources and
therefore are not reported in the funds. These assels consist of:
Capital asseis not being depreciated:
Land - non-infrastructure 3 15,477
Land - infrastructure 028,577
Construction in progress 1,117,065
Capital assets net of accumulated depreciation:
Land improvements 6,606
Buildings 69,816
Furniture and fixtures 596
Rolling stock 75,455
Scientific equipment 635
Shop equipment 58
Roads 3,745,318
Bridges 1,893,013 7,852,616
Bends issued by the Division have associaled costs that arc paid from current
available financial resources in the funds. However, these costs are deferred on
the stalement of net assets. 2,378
Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are
nol reported in the funds. Those liabilities consist of :
Accrued interest payable (3,572)
Claims and judgments (18,485)
Compensaled absences (28,150)
General obligation bonds and revenue notes (512,497} (562,704)
Net assets of governmental activities $ 7,527,760

15
The accompanying notes are an integral par! of the financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT CF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010
{amounis cxpressed m thousends)

Revenues

Taxes
Gesoline and motor carrien
Automobile privilege

Indusinal access roads

License, less and permits
Martor vehicle registrations and license:
Special fees and permits

Federal aid
Interstate highways
Appalachizn highways
Other federal aid programs

Investmen! and interest ingome, net al
arbiirage rale

Imergovernmenmal

Miscellaneous revenues

Expenditures
Current:
Road mainlenance:
Expressway, runkline and leeder.
stete and Jocal services
Contract paving and secondary roads
Small bridge repair and replacemem
Latter control program
Support and admimstrative operations
Division of motor vehicle opemtion:
Claims
Capital outlay and other road operetions:
Road consinuction and other road opetziions:
Iptersiae highways
Appalachian highways
Other federal aid program:
Nonfederal aid consttuetion and road operatinn:
Indusirial access roads
Debt service:
Bond issue cost
Principal
Interest

Deliciency of revenue under expenditure:

Fund balances, beginning of year {previcusly repored)
Prior period adjustmen:
Fund balances, beginning of year (restaled

Fund balances, cnd of yecar

Total
Stzic Road Capial Governmental
{General) Projects Funds

$ 393,587 5 - $ 393,557
147,466 . 147,466
3,000 - 3,000
87.600 - 87,600
5,193 - 5,793
112,435 - 112,435
81,840 . 81,840
310,155 271,591 337,746
510 (967) (457)

41,520 (202) 41318
25,012 . 25,012
1,208,888 26,422 1,235,310
318,389 318,389
62,542 . 62,542
27,638 - 27,638
1.688 1,688
96,251 96.25|
31990 . 31,590

497 . 497

125,499 125,499
102,626 - 102,626
389,235 37,745 426,980
26,714 . 26,714

a2 3121

4 4

31.590 20,845 52435
18,388 6.746 25,134
1,236,172 65.336 1,301,508
(27,284) (38,914) (66,198)
258,826 56,942 315,768
114,100) - (14,100)
244,726 56,942 301,668

) 212,442 3 18,028 $ 235470

=}

The accompanying noles are an integral part of the financial statements



WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT QF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO
THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds £ (66,198)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statemeni of aclivities are
different because:

Governmenta! funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities, the cost of those assets 18 allocaled over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
capital outlays of $510,745 exceeded depreciation of ($313,995) in the
current period. 196,750

In the statement of acrivities only the loss on the sale of assets is reported,
whereas in the governmental funds, the proceeds from the sale increase
financial resources. Thus the change in the net asscts differs from the change
in fund balance by the undepreciated cost of the assets sold. (513}

Repayment of bond and note principa) is an expenditure in the governmental
funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statemeni of
assels. 52,435

Some expenses reported in the statement of aciivities do not require the use of
current financial resources and therefore are not reporled as expenditures 1n
the governmental funds. This is the amount by which the increase in claims
of $(10,676) amortization of bond issue cost of $(316) and decrease in
interest payable of $288, exceed the decrease in compensated absences

$1,228 and the accretion of bond premium of $2,655. 6,821
Change in net assels of governmental activities $ 175,653
17

The accompanying notes are an integral part of (he financiel statements.



WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. DIVISION OF HIGIIWAYS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(BUDGETARY BASIS) - STATE ROAD FUND
FOR THE YEAR GNDED JUNE 30, 2010
{amounls expressed m thousarnds)

Veariance with
Original Budget Final Actual Final Budget -
Budger Amendments Budget Amounts Positive (Nepalive;
Revenues
Taxes
Gasoline and miAor carricl $ 320,000 3 - s 380,000 $ 390,914 ) 10,916
Automobile privilege 160.550 - 160,350 148,314 (12.226)
Mortor vehicle registralions and hicense: 89407 - 89,407 87,388 (2,010
Revenue irensler tomndustnal access roads 13.000 - 13.000) (3,000) -
Federal aid AR4.NRT - 684,087 485 266 {IRR.B21)
Miscellzncuus revenues 36,199 23478 59677 56083 (3.594)
1.347.343 23478 1,370,721 1,174,967 (193,754)
Expenditures
Road construchion and other road operation:
Intersiate Inghways 115000 - 115.000 89.56% 25335
Appalachian highways 112,000 . 112.000 95,718 16.282
hher (ederal aid programs 350,00 - 350.700 AN0.638 50.06%
Nonlederal aid consitoclion 32,000 . 32,000 26,213 5.787
Federal econpmic stimulur 204.572 - 204,572 108.128 96,444
Road maimenance .
Mainienance 39184 20,000 329.184 319,530 2654
Coniract paving and sccondery roads 40,600 27319 67,319 55.390 11,929
Small bridge repair and replacemen 33.500 - 33,500 28.311 5,189
Luter control program 1.691 - 1,691 [.691 -
Suppont and adminisiralive operations -
General operalions 56,500 - 56,500 30,178 26,322
Equipment revolving 20.000 - 20,000 14.531 5465
Invemory revolving 4.000 - 4,000 (4,009) 8.005
Delt service 50.000 - 50.000 49,969 k]
DMV operalions 37481 - 37.481 31.464 6,017
Clums - DO and DMV 509 509 509 0
1,367,137 47 319 1.414.456 1.147923 266,333
xexss (deliciency) of rovenues over expendiiure: (19.894) {23.841) (43,7135 27.044 M
Fund balance, beginning of vear 98.419 29,492 127,911 127,911 -
Fund halance, end ol vear b 78.525 $ 5.63] b 84,176 3 154,953 5 70,779

18
The accompanying notes are an imiegral part of the financial statements.



WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(amounis expressed in (housands)

NOTE !: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PRESENTATION - The accompanying financial statements of the West Virginia Department of
Transportation, Division of Highways (the “Division') have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepled in the United States of America as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB).

REPORTING ENTITY - The Division is an operaling unit of the West Virginia Department of Transportation and
represents separate funds of the State of West Virginia (the *State™) that are not included in the State’s general fund.
The Division is a legally separate entity defined by the State constitution, and has statutory responsibility for the
construction, reconstruction, maintenance, and improvement of all State roads. The Division is govemned by a
commissioner who is appointed by the Governor, bt does not have a governing board separate from the Staie
Legislature. The Division is considered 2 component unit of the State and its financial statements are blended with
the financial statements cf the primary government in the Stale’s comprehensive annual financial report.

The financial statements of the Division are intended Lo present the financial position, and the results of operations
of only that portion of the financial reporting entity of the West Virginia Depariment of Transporiation and the Siate
of West Virginia, that is attributable to the transactions of the Division. They do not purport to, and do not, present
fairly the financial position of the West Virginia Depariment of Transportation or the State of West Virginia as of
June 30, 2010 and the results of its operations for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United Stales of America.

Management has considered all polential comporent units to be included in the Division’s reporting entity by
applying the criteria set forth in accounting principles generally accepled in the United States of America. These
criteria include consideration of organizations for which the Division is financially accouniable, or organizations for
which the nature and significance of their relationship with the Division are such that exclusion would cause the
Division's financial statemenis 1o be misleading or incomplete. Since no organizations meel these criteria, the
Division has nc component unils,

The Division of Molor Vehicles is an operating division of the Wes! Virginia Depariment of Transportation, which
collects certain revenues for expenditure by the Division. The expenditures related to the collection of these
revenues are recorded in the State Road Fund of the Division,

The Public Service Commission collects revenues from c¢oal companies that are operating trucks with excessive
weights. These revenues are deposited into the Coal Resource Fund, which is controlled by the Division.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - The government-wide financial statements
(1he statemen: of nel assets and the statemenl of activities) report information of all of the activities of the prmary
government and its component units, if any. For the most part. the effect of interfund activity has been removed
from these govemnment-wide statements. Governmental activities. which normally are supporled by taxes and
intergovemmental revenues, are reported separalely [rom business-1ype activilies. which rely to a significant extent
on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reporied separately from the legally separale
compoanent units [or which the primary government 1s financially accountable.



WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(amounl(s expressed in thousands)

NOTE I: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (Continued)

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree 1o which the direct expenses of a given function, segment or
component unit are offsel by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific
function, segment, or compenent unit, Program revenues include charges 10 custorners who purchase, use or directly
benefit from goods or services provided by a given function, segment, or component unil. Program revenues also
include granis and contributions that are restricted 10 meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular
function, segment, or component unit. Taxes and other iems not properly included among program revenues are
reported instead as general revenues. Resources thal are dedicaled internally are reported as general revenues rather
than as program revenucs. The Division does not allocate general government (indirect) expenses to other functions.

Net assels are resiricted when constraims placed on them are either externally imposed or are imposed by
censtitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Internally imposed designations of resources arc not presented as
restricied net assets. The government-wide statemeni of nel assets reporls $17,035 restricted assets, of which all is
restricted by enabling legislation,

When both resiricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, generally it is the Division's policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources, as they are needed. Separate financial statements are provided
for governmental funds, proprietary funds, fiduciary Funds and similar component units, and major component units,
if applicable. However, the fiduciary funds are not included in the governmeni-wide statements, Major individual
governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds, if applicable, are reported as separate columns in the
fund financial statements,

MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION -

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - The govemment-wide financial slatements are reported
using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when
eamed and expenses are recorded when z lability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows, Grants
and similar items are recogmized as revenue as scon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have
been mel.

GOVERNMENTAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - The govermmental fund financial statements are
reporied using the current Mnanctal resources measurement focus and the medified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized gs soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered 1o be available
when they are collectible within the current period or seon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current penod.
For this purpose, the Division considers revenues 1o be available if they are collected within 45 days of the end of
the current fiscal year. Principal revenues subject lo accrual include gasoline and wholesale fuel 1axes, aulomaobile
privilege taxes, federal reimbursements and other reimbursements lor use of materials and services.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a Tiability is incurred. as under accrual accounting. Medifications (¢ the
accrual basis of accounting for the governmental fund financial sizlements imclude:

¢ Employees” vested annual leave is recerded as expenditures when utilized. The amount of accumulated annual
leave unpaid at June 30, 2010, has been reported only in the government-wide financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2010
{amounts expressed in thousands)

NOTE I: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

¢ Division employees eamn sick leave benefits. which accumulate, but do not vest. When separated from
employment with the Division, an employee’s sick leave benefits are considered ended and no reimbursement is
provided. Any employee who retires, however, may convert any unused accumulated sick Jeave to increase
service credils for relirement purposes. Additionally, certain employecs may choose to apply any unused
accumulated sick leave to pay a portion of the employee’s postemployment health care insurance premium in
lieu of increasing their service credits. Those employees cannot split their unused leave between the two
oplions.

» Principal and interest on general long-lerm debt are recorded as fund liabilities when due or when amounis have
been accumulated for transfer 1o the fiscal agen: or for payment to be made early in the following year.

¢ Claims and judgments are recorded only when payment is due.

FUND ACCOUNTING - The Division uses funds to report its financial position and the results of its operations,
Fund accounting is designed to demensirale legal compliance and 1o aid financial management by segregaling
transactions related 10 certain government funclions or activilies.

A fund is a separale accounting entity with a self-balaneing set of accounts. The following summarizes the major
governmental funds that are presented in the accompanying financial stalements:

¢ State Read (General) Fund - This fund serves as the Division's general fund and is used to account for all
financial resources, except those required 1o be accounted for in another fund. The State Road Fund is funded
primarily by dedicated highway user laxes and fees and maiching {ederal highway funds.

¢  The Capital Projects Fund — This fund accounts for financial resources 10 be used for road construction financed
by the proceeds from the sale of Surface Transportation Improvements Special Obligation Notes. The notes
were issued as a Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicle (GARVEE), a debt-financing instrument authorized to
receive federal reimbursement of debt service and related financing costs under Section 122 of Title 23, United
States Code

INTERFUND ACTIVITY - As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the
govemnment-wide financial statements. Exceplions (¢ this gencral rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other
charges from the government’s various functions. Elimination of these charges would distor the direct costs and
program revenues reparted for the various functions concerned. The Division processes certain rouline payments,
such as payroll through the State Road Fund and allocales 1hose cosis to the other governmental funds based on
individual projects charged. The interfund balances at June 30, 2010 are a result of these routine paymemts and
transfers.

BUDGETING AND BUDGETARY CONTROL - The Division’s expendilures are subject 10 the legislative budget
process of the Stale. with annual budgets adopled utilizing the cash basis of accounting. The cash basis is modified
al year-end 1o allow [or payment of invoices up 1o 45 days afier year-end for goods or services received prior 10
year-end. Appropriaied budgeted expenditures, which lapse 45 days after the end of the fiscal year, are incorporated
into the Division's overall financial plan, which includes revenue estimates developed by the Division and the
Stale's execulive branch. Expenditures are budgeted using natural caregories of activity including specific categones
of construction, maintenance, and operations, as well as special items. Any revisions that alter overall budgeied
expenditures for an expenditure calegory must be approved by the State Legislature.
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(amounts expressed 1n thousands)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The Division’s State Road (General) Fund which in¢cludes the Statc Road Fund and A, James Manchin Fund has a
legislatively approved budget. However, the Coal Resource Fund, Industrial Access Fund and certain monics
reported within the State Road Fund in accordance with accounting principles generally aceepted in the United
States of America are nol considered appropriated funds in accordance with the Division’s budgetary reporling
policy. Accordingly, these funds have not been reported in the Division’s Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis) - Stale Road Fund. A reconciliation of the excess
of revenues over expenditures and other financing uses for the year ended June 30, 2010, on the budgetary basis to
the GAAP basis for the State Road fund follows:

Excess of revenues over expenditures - budgetary basis 3 27,044
Basis of accounting differences (budgetary 16 GAAP) {60,279)
Unbudgeted funds 5,951
Deficiency of revenues under expenditures - GAAP basis $  (27,284)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Cash and cash equivalems are short-term investments with original
maturities of 90 days or less. Cash and cash equivalents principally consist of amounts on deposit in the State
Treasurer's Office (STQ) that are pooled funds managed by the Wes! Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTI).
Interest income from these invesiments is prorated 1o the Division at rates specified by the BTI based on the balance
of the Division’s deposils maintained in relation 1o the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool.
Depesits are available with ovemnight nolice to the BTI.

The STO has statutory responsibility lor the daily cash management activities of the State’s agencies, deparimenis,
boards, and commissions. The STO determines which funds to transfer Lo the BTI for investment in accordance with
the West Virginia Code, policies set by the BTI, and provisions of bond indentures and trust agreements when
applicable. The Wes! Virginia Legislature, effective July 8, 2005, established the BTI 1o manage the short-term
operating funds of the State. Prior 1o this date, the West Virginia Invesiment Managemen: Board (the “IMB") was
responsible for investment of both the short-term and long-term funds. The Legislature declared this transfer to
ensure direct governmental oversight of state general and special revenue funds. The TMB continues 10 manage the
reuremeni funds, the employment security funds, and other assets with Tonger time horizons.

INVENTORIES - Inventories are slated at weighted average cost generally using the “consumption method”
whereby expenditures are recognized in the period in which mveniory usage, as opposed to purchase, occurs. The
portion of fund balance relaling to inveniories is reparied as “Nonspendable™ in accordance with GASB Statement
No. 34 in the Governmen! Fund Financial Sualements.
CAPITAL ASSETS - Capital assets, which include buildings, non-infrastructure land, fumiture and lixtures, rolling
stock, scientific equipment, shop equipment and infrastructure assets (which are normaily immovable and of value
only 1o the Division, such as rcads, bridges. and similar ilems), are reparted in the statement of net assets in the
government-wide {inancial slatements. Capiial assets are defined by the Division as follows:
#  Non-infrasiructure assets with a useful life of at least three years and:

= A cost of five thousand dellars or more for machinery, equipment, rolling stock, furniture and fixtures; or

*  An acquisition cost of twenty-[ive thousand dollars or more for buildings at the date of acquisition; and

e Infrastructure assets with a cost in excess ol one million dollars.

T
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(amounts expressed in thousands)

NOTE [: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Purchased and constructed capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated hisiorical cost. Donaled capital
assets are recorded ar their fair market value ar the date of donation.

The estimates of historical costs of buildings and other improvements were based on values that were compiled in
1983. Buildings and non-infrastructure land have been recorded at cost since 1983, Infrastruciure constructed from
July 1, 1980 ta July 1, 2001 has been recorded ar estimated historical cost. The estimated historical cost for years
1980-2001 was based on capital oullay expenditures reported by the West Virginia Department of Transportation in
the annual reports for those years, less an amoun! estimated for the historical cost of the acquisition of fand for right-
of-way. The Division has not capitalized any infrastructure expenditures for assets constructed prior to July 1, 1980,
as permitled by GASB 34. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add 1o the assel’s value or
materially extend an asset’s useful life are not capitalized. Interest incurred during construction of capital facilities is
not capitalized.

Capital assets utilized in the governmental funds are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund financial
statements. Depreciation expense 1s recorded in the government-wide financial statements.

Capital assels are depreciated on the straighi-line method over the assets’ estimated useful lives. There i1s no
depreciation recorded for land and construction in progress. Generally, estimaled useful lives are as follows:

. Machinery and equipment 5 - 20 years . Scientific equipment 3 - 25 years
. Buildings 40 years . Infrastructure roads 30 years

. Furniture and fixtures 3 - 20 years . Infrastructure bridges 50 years

»

Rolling stock 3 - 20 years

ACCOUNTS AND TAXES RECEIVABLE - Accounts receivable in 2!l funds report amounts that have arisen in the
ordinary course of business and are staled nel of allowances for uncollectible amounts. Governmenial fund type
receivables consist primanly of amounts due from the Federal government. Inicrest and investmen! revenue
receivable in all funds consist of revenues due on each investment. Taxes receivable n governmental funds
represent laxes subject to accrual, primarily motor fuel excise taxes and awlomobile privilege taxes, which are
collected within forty-five days afler year end. The uncoliectible amounts are based on collection expenence and a
review of the status of existing receivables.

OTHER ASSETS - Other assets represent payments that reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as other assels in both government-wide and fund financial statemems.

CLAIMS - Claims awarded against the Division in the Wes! Virginia Stale Count of Claims musl be approved and
funded by legislative action. Expenditures in the fund financial statements for such claims are recognized 1o the
extent that claims awarded are approved and funded by the Legislature. A liabilily for unfunded claims is recorded
in the governmem-wide financial statements when management and the Division’s legal section delermine that it is
probable (hat a loss has occurred and the loss can be reasonably estimated. Such claims are segregated as either Lor
or contract actions and estimates of loss are based on an analysis of the individual ¢laims and historical experience.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES - Division employees generally eam vacation and sick leave on a monthly basis.
Vacation. up 10 specific limits, is fully vested when eamed. and sick leave, while not vesting to the employee prior
10 relirement, can be carried over to subsequent periods. The Legislation allows regular full lime employees hired
before July 1, 2001, having accumulated at least 65 days of sick leave, to be paid, at their option, for a portion of
their unused sick leave, not to exceed the number of sick leave days thal would reduce the employee’s sick leave
balance to less than fifty days. The employee shall be paid a1 a rete equal to one quarter of their usual rate of daily
pay during that calendar year. Expendilures for compensaled absences are recognized as incurred m Ihe
governmenial fund financial statements. The governmeni-wide financial stalements present the cost of accumulaled
compensaled absences as a liability.



WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(amounts expressed in 1housands)

NOTE I: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS — For employees hired prior te July 1, 2001, any unused sick leave accumulated
at employee retirement vests lo the employee and may be provided in the form of post-retiremem payment of all or a
portion of the employee’s health insurance premiums, or as service credits for retirement purposes, based on hire
dates, periods of service and benefit amendments. To the extent that eligible conversion and retirement benefits are
determined, a lizbility in the governmental fund financial stalements has been accrued as a result of the Division’s
participation in the State’s post-employment benefits plan, in accordance with GASB Statement No. 45, Accouniing
and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemplovment Benefits Other than Pensions. Sec Note 14.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS - The Division's employees are covered by the West Virginia Public Employees
Retirement System (PERS), a multi-employer cost-sharing defined benefit pension plan. PERS covers subsiantially
all employees of the Division, with employer conisibutions prescribed by the State Legislature as a percentage of
covered payroll.

PREMIUMS, DISCOUNTS AND ISSUANCE COSTS - In the government-wide financial stalements iong-term
debt and other [ong-term obligetions are presented in the columns for governmental activities. Where material, bond
and note premiums and discounls, as well as issuance cosls, are deferred and amortized over the life of 1he debt.
Bonds and notes payable are reporied net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are
reporied as deferred charges in other assets and are amortized over the term of the related debt. In the governmental
fund financial statements, governmental funds recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance
costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums
received on debt issuance are reported as other financing sources while discounts are reported as other financing
uses. Issuarnce costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as expenditures.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE - Intergovernmenial revenue represents legally authorized appropriations
under West Virginia State Code by the West Virginia Legislature.

NET ASSETS - As required by GASB Statement No. 34, 1the Division displays net assets in the govemment-wide
lnancial statements in three components; invested in capital assets, net of related debt; resiricted, and unrestricied.

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS - This component of net assels consists primanly of capital assels,
including restricied capital assels, net of accumulared depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances
of any bonds, morigages, notes or other borrowings (hat are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets.

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Restricted net assets are assets whose use or availability has been restricted
and the restrictions limit 1the Division's ability (o use the resources (0 pay current liabilities. When both
restricted and unresiricted resources are available for use, 11 15 the Division's policy (o use restricled
resources first, then unresiricted resources as needed.

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Unrestricted net assets consist of net assets that do nol meet the
definition of “restricled” or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt.” In the governmental
environment, nel assels are often designated (o indicale that managemem does not consider them 1o be
available for general operations. These 1ypes of constraints on resources are intemael and management can
remove or modify them. Such interna! designations are not reperied on the face of the statement of net
assels,

FUND BALANCE - In accordance with GASB Statement No. 84 Fund Balance Reporiing and Governmental Flund
Tvpe Definitions 1he Division has classified in the governmenial fund financial statements its fund balances in the
following categories: nonspendable, restricted, commitied, assigned and unassigned as applicable.

The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in
spendable form or legally or contraciually required to be maintained intact.

24



Y (5 EE T W =l e

B TN (J I I N B B N By EBE e

WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
{gmounis expressed in thousands)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The restricted fund balance classification includes amounts restricied for use 1o specific purposes including
externaily imposed by creditors {such as through debt covenanis), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of
other governments; imposed by law through constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation including fegally
enforceable requirement that those resources be used only for the specific purposes stipulated in the legislation.
Legal enforceability means thal a government can be compelled by an externel party-such as citizens, public interest
groups, or the judiciary-1o use resources created by enabling legislation only for the purposes specified by the
legislation.

Committed amounts reported in fund balance can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed
by formal action of the West Virginia State Legislatire. Those committed amounts cannot be used for any other
purpose unless the government removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action (for example,
legislation, resolution, ordinance) it employed 1o previously commil those amounts, The Division has no committed
fund balances a1 June 30, 2019.

Amounts that are constreined by the Division's imerr 10 be used for specific purposes as expressed by the West
Virginia State Legislature or budget and or finance officers of the Division 1o be used for specific purposes, but are
neither restricted nor committed, are reported es assigned fund balance. The Division has no assigned fund balances
at June 30. 2010.

Unassigned fund balance is (he residual classification for the general fund. This classification represents fund
balance that has nat been assigned 1o other funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned 10 specific
purposes within the general fund.

The Division considers restricted or unrestricted amounts 1o have been spent when an expenditure s incurred for
purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is awvailable; and committed, assigned, or
unassigned amounts are considered 10 have been spent when zn expenditure is incurred for purposes for which
amounts in any of those unrestricled fund balance ¢lassifications could be used.

NEWLY ADOPTED STATEMENTS ISSUED BY THE GASB - The Divisicn adopted GASB Statement No. 51.
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Intangible Assets. duning the year ended June 30, 2010. This statcment
requires thar all intangible assets not specifically excluded by its scope provisions be classified as capital assets.
Accordingly, existing authoritative guidance related (o the accoumting and financial reporting for capital assets
should be applied 1o these imangible asscts, as applicable. This statement also provides authontative guidance thal
specifically addresses the nature of these imangible assets. Such guidance was applied in addition to the existing
authoritative guidance for capital assets. The adoption of this statement had no impact on the June 30, 2C10
financial statements.

The Division adopled GASB Stalement No. 53 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Denvarve [nsrruments,
during the year ended June 30, 2010. This statemem addresses the recognition, measurement, and disclasure of
information regarding derivative instruments enlered 1o by state and local governments. Derivative instrumenis
are often complex financial arrangements used by govemments {0 manage specific risks or 10 make invesimenis. By
cntering inlo these arrangements, governments receive and make payments based on markel prices without actually
enlering into the related financial or commodity transactions. Dervative inslruments can be used as effective risk
management or investment lcols. Derivative instruments can also expose governments 1o significant risks and
liabilities. The adoption of this stalement had no impact on the June 30, 2010 financial statements

The Division adopted GASB Statement No. 34 Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Tvpe Deflnitions.
The early adoption of this statement changed the terminology used 10 describe fund balances in the governmental
funds and expanded the disclosure of those new definitions in the accompanying notes 1o [inancial slatements of the
Division for the year ended June 30, 2010,
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(amounrs expressed in thousands)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

RECENT STATEMENTS ISSUED BY THE GASB - The GASB has issued Stmement No. 39, Financial
Instruments Omnibus, the provisions of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning
after June 15, 2010. The requirements of this Statement will improve financial reporting by providing more
complete information, by improving consistency of measurements, and by providing clarifications of existing
standards. Applying the reporting provisions of Statement No. 31 for interest-eaming invesiment contracls 10
unallocated insurance contracts improves consistency of investment measurements that are reporied by pension and
other postemployment benefit plans. Emphasizing the applicability of SEC requirements to 2a7-like external
investment pools provides practitioners with improved guidance. Limiting interest rale risk disclosures for
investments in murual funds, external investment pools, and other pooled investments 1o debt investment pools
provides better guidance regarding the applicability of interest rate risk disclosures. Finally, addressing the
applicability of Statement No. 53 1o certain financial insuruments refines which fnancial instruments are within the
scope of that Statement. The Division does not anticipate this Statement to have a significant effect on the financial
slatements.

NOTE 2: RESTATEMENT OF FUND BALANCE (GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS) - The Division has restaied the
beginning fund balance of the State Road Fund (the Fund) to account for liabilities of the Fund that were not
previously recorded in the Fund for post employment benefits.

July |, 2009
Fund balance (as previously reported) 3 258,826
Liabilities previously not reported in the fund (14.100)
Fund balance (as restated) b 244,726
NOTE 3: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
The composition of cash and cash equivalents were as follows at June 30:
Amortized Esumated
Cost Fair Value
Cash on deposit with Staie Treasurer 3 17,578 % 17,578
Cash on deposit with Stale Treasurer in Debt Service Fund 26 26
Cash on deposit with State Treasurer invested in BT1
WYV Money Markel Pool 138,581 138,581
Cash on deposit with State Treasurer invested in BT
WYV Short Term Bond Pool 15,133 15,133
Cash on deposit with Stale Treasurer mvested in BT
WV Government Money Market Pool - (Garvee 2009A) 20,334 20,334
Cash in transil o 98 58
§ 191,750 % 191,750
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(2mounts expressed in thousands)

NOTE 3: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued)

West Virginta Board of Treasury Investments (BTI) WV Money Market Pool, WY Goavernment Money
Market Pool, and WV Short Term Bond Pool

Cash on deposit with the Stale Treasurer is a non-safeguarded deposit in accordance with GASB Siatement No. 3,
Deposits with Financial Institutions, Investments, (inchiding Repurchase Agreements}, and Reverse Repurchase
Agreements. Additionally, such deposits are subject 10 the following BTI policies and procedures,

The BTT has adopied an investment policy in accordance with the “Uniform Prudent Investor Act.” The “prudent
investor rule™ guides those with responsibility for investing the money for others. Such fiducianies must act as a
prudent person would be expected to act, with discretion and intelligence, to seek reasonable income, preserve
capital, and, in general, avoid speculative investments. The BTI's investment policy is 10 inves! assels in a manner
that strives for maximum safety, provides adequate liquidity to meet all operating requirements, and achieves the
highest possible investment retumn consisient with the primary objectives of safety and liquidity. The BTI recognizes
that risk, volatility, and the possibility of loss in purchasing power are present ic some degree in all types of
investments. Due 1o the short-term nawre of BTI's Consalidated Fund, the BTI believes that it is imperative 10
review and adjust the investment policy in reaction 1o interest rate market fluctuationsftrends on & regular basis and
has adopted a formal review schedule, Investment policies have been established for each investment pool and
account of the BTT's Consolidated Fund. Of the BTT’s Consolidated Fund pools which the Division may invest in,
three are subject Lo credit risk: WV Maoney Markel Pool, WV Govemment Money Market Pool, and WV Short
Term Bond Pool.

WY Money Market Pool

Credir risk - Credit risk is the risk that an 1ssuer or other counterparty 1o an investment will not fulfill its obligations.
For the year ended June 30, 2010, the WV Money Market Pocl has been rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's. A fund
raled "AAAm" has exiremely sirong capacity to maintain principal stability and to limi exposure t¢ principal losses
due to credit, market, and/or liquidity risks. “AAAm™ is the highest principal siability fund rating essigned by
Siandard & Poor's. As this poal has been raled, specific information on the credit malings of the underlying
investments of the pool have not been provided.

The BTI limits the exposure to credit risk in the WV Money Market Pool by requiring all corperue bonds 10 be
rated AA- by Siandard & Poor’s (or its equivalent) or higher. Commercial paper must be rated al least A-1 by
Standard & Poor’s and P1 by Moody's. The pool must have at least 15% of its asseis in U.S. Treasury issues.

Al June 30, 2010, the WV Money Market Poal investments had a total carrying value of $2,876,711, of which the
Division's ownership represenis 4.82%.

WYV Government Money Market Pool

Credit risk - For the year ended June 30, 2010, the WV Government Money Market Pool has been raied AAAM by
Standard & Poor's. A fund rated *AAAm™ has extremely strong capacity to mainiain principal stability and (o limit
exposure to principal losses due o credit, market, and/or Tiqundity risks. “AAAm™ is the highest principal stability
fund raling assigned by Standard & Poor’s. As this pool has been rated, specific information on the credit ratings of
the underlying investments of the poal have nol been provided.

The BTI limils the exposure to credit risk in the WV Government Money Market Pool by limiting ihe pool to U.S.
Treasury issues, US, governmem agency issues, money market funds investing in U.S. Treasury issues and U.S.
government agency issues, and repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. Treasury issues and U.S. government
agency issues. The pool must have at least 15% of its assets in U.S. Treasury issues.

Al June 30, 2010, the WV Government Money Market Poo! investments had a total carrying value of $221,183, of
which the Division's ownership represents 9.19%.
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
{amounts ¢xpressed in thousands)

NOTE 3: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued)

WV Short Term Bond Pool

Credir risk — The BTI limits the exposure 1o credit nisk in the WV Short Term Bond Pool by requiring all corporate
bonds 1o be rated A by Standard & Poor’s (or its equivalent) or higher. Commercial paper must be rated at least A-1
by Standard & Poor’s and P1 by Moody's. The following table provides information on the credit ratings of the WV
Short Term Bond Pool’s investments:

Credit Ratling
Carrying  Percent of
Secunty Type Moody's  S&P Value Poo) Assets
Corporate asset backed securities Aaa AAA 24,330 5.37
Asa NR* 10,353 2.28
Aa3 AAA 1,600 0.22
»o Bal CC 45 0.01
b Be2 BB 219 0.05
»o Bl BBB 605 0.13
.8 Bl CcCC 857 0.19
"e B2 CCC 366 0.08
b B3 B 442 0.10
b B3 BBB 247 0.05
»s B3 CCC 554 0.12
o Caa) ccc 230 0.05
b Caa? CCC 79 0.17
NR AAA 3,538 0.78
Total corporate asset backed securities 43,565 9.60
Corporate bonds and notes Aaz AAA 72,549 16.00
Aaa AA 2,060 046
Asn) AA 5430 1,20
Aa? AA 6,650 1.47
Ar3 AA 6,722 1.48
A3 A 13,850 3.05
Al AA 15,485 141
Al A 21,098 4.65
A2 A 41,093 9.06
A3 A 4,158 0.92
Total corporale bonds and notes 189,095 41.70
LS. agency bonds Aan AAA 40,180 8.86
Uj.S. Treasury notes *»* Aaa AAA 158,423 3493
U.S. agency mortgage backed securities *»*= Aas AAA 4,540 1.00
Money market funds Aan AAA 17,715 391
$453,518 100.00%
* NR = Not Rared

"= These securities were ot in compliance with BT Investment Policy a1 une 30, 2010. The securities were m
compliance when ongmally acqomred, but were subserquently downgraded BTl managemeni and %5 investmenl
advizors have determined that i is mn the best mterests of the participants to bold the securitics for gptimal atrtcome.

#ss U 8 Treasnry fsuss are explicitly guaranteed by the Uintted Stetes govanment and are pot subject to credit rmk.

=44t 7S agency morigage backed securities are xssued by the Government Nationa] Marigage Association and are
explicitly guaranteed by the Unijted Stales government and are nol snbject to credit risk

Al June 30, 2010, the Division’s ownership represents 3.34% of these amounts held by BTL
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(amounts expressed m thousands}

NOTE 3: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued)

Interest Rate Risk (Continued)

Tnierest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. All BTI
Consolidated Fund pools are subject to interest rate risk.

The overall weighted average maturity of the investments of the WV Money Market Pool cannot exceed 60 days.

Maximum maturity of individual securities cannot exceed 397 days from date of purchase. The following table
provides information on the weighted average maturities for the various asset types in the WV Money Market Pool:

Carrying Value ~ WAM

Security Type {In Thousands) __ (Days)

Repurchase agreements $ 174,980 I
U.S. Treasury notes 65,153 140
U.S. Treasury bills 476,670 35
Commercial paper 855,844 18
Certificates of deposit 281,000 45
U.S. agency discount notes 606,048 52
Corporate bonds and notes 20,000 19
U.S. agency bonds/notes 246,990 55
Money market funds 150,026 1

$ 2,876,711 33

The overall weighted average maturity of the invesiments of the WV Government Money Market Pocl cannot
exceed 60 days. Maximum maturity of individual securities cannot exceed 397 days from date of purchase. The
following table provides informalion on the weighted average maturities for the various asset types in the WV
Government Money Market Pool:

Carrying Value  WAM

Security Type {In Thousands}  {Days)

Repurchase agreements $ 66,600 |
U.S. Treasury notes 8,526 114
U.S, Treasury bills 29,982 72
U.S. agency discount notes 36,465 115
U.S. agency bonds/notes 79,532 30
Money market funds 78 \

$221,183 44

9
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(amotnts expressed in thousands)

NOTE 3: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued)

The overall effective duration (overall weighted average meturity in 2009) of the investments of the WV Short Term
Bond Pool cannot exceed 731 days. Maximum maturity of individuel securities cannot exceed 1,827 days (five
years) from dale of purchase. The following table provides information on the effective duration for the various
asset types in the WV Short Term Bond Pool at June 3G, 2010:

Effective
Carrying Value Duration

Sccurity Type {In Thousands)  {Days)
U.S. Treasury bonds/notes $ 158,423 583
Corporate notes 189,095 560
Corporate asset backed securities 43,565 619
U.S. agency bonds/motes 40,180 288
U.S. agency mortgage backed securities 4,540 360
Money market funds 17,715 1
$453,518 530

Other Investment Risks

Other investment Hsks include concentranion of credit risk, custodial credit risk, and foreign currency risk. None of
the BTI's Consalidated Fund’s investmen poals is exposed 1o these risks as described below.

Concentration of credil risk is the risk of loss auributed 10 the magnitude of a BTI Consolidated Fund Pool
mvestment in a single corporate issuer, The BT investment policy prohibits those pools permitied to hold corporate
securities from investing more than 5% of iheir assets in any one corporale Rame OF ONE COrporale issue.

The custodial credit risk for invesiments is the risk thai, in the event of the failure of the counterparty o a
transaction, the BT1 will not be able to recover the value of investment or collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party. Repurchase agreements are required 10 be collateralized by at least 102% of their
value, and 1he collaleral is held in the name of the BTI. Securnities lending collateral that is reported on the BTL’s
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets is invested in the lending agent's money market fund in the BTT’s name. In all
transactions, the BT1 or its agent does nol release cash or securities until the counterparty delivers its side of 1he
tratisaclion.

Foreign currency risk is the risk that changes in exchange rates will adversely affect the fair value of an invesiment
or a deposil. None of the BT1’s Consolidaled Fund’s investment pools holds interests in loreign currency or mterests
valued in foreign currency.

Sccurities Lending

At June 30, 2010, the fair value of securities on loan and the collateral held by the pools of the BTI are as follows.
Of the collateral held, approximately $133,606 was received as cash. The collateral received as cash is invested in 2
collateral pool. For securities loaned at June 30, 2010, the BTT has no credit risk exposure lo borrowers because the
amount the BTT owes the borrowers exceeds the amounts the borrowers owe the BTI. There were no losses during
the year resulting from borrower default, and there were no significant violations of legal or contractual provisions.
The BTI is exposed 10 cash reinvestmen! risk, which is the risk that the cash reinvestmen! assets would not be
sufficient 1o cover the liabilities due the borrowing brokers. Maturities of investments made with cash collateral are
net matched 1o maturities of securities loaned.

3
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGITWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(amounis expressed n thousands)

NOTE 3: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {Continued)

Fair Value of
Securities on Loan Collareral Held
WV Money Market Pool $ 79,708 3 81,332
WYV Short Term Bond Pool 51,473 52274
$ 131,181 $ 133,606

Deposits

Custodial credit risk of deposils is the risk that in the evenr of failure of a depository financial institution, a
govemnment will not be able 10 recover deposits or will not be able 1o recover collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party. Deposils include nonnegotiable certificates of deposit. None of the above pools
contain nennegotiable certificates of deposit. The BTI does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk.
NOTE 4: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts recetvable at June 30, 2010 consisted of the following:

Federal aid billed and not paid $ 10684
Federal aid eamed but not billed 57,124
Tota! federal aid receivable 67.808
Orther receivables 11,381
Combined total receivables 79,189
Less: allowance for uncollectibles (452)
Net accounts recetvable 3 ?8!697

Accounts receivable representing federal aid eamed but not billed relate principally to the Federal Highway
Administration’s (FHWA) panticipating share of expenditures on highway prajects.

NOTE 5: TAXES RECEIVABLE

Taxes receivable at June 30, 2010 consisted of the lollowing:

Automobile privilege taxes 3 18.733
Motor fuel excise 1axes 34,808
Registration and other fees 2,293

Tolal 1axes receivable $ 55,834
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(amounis expressed n thousands)

NOTE 6: DUE FROM/TO OTHER STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA AGENCIES

Amounts duc from other State of West Virginia agencies at June 30, 2010 consisted of the following:

The Department of Motor Vehicles s 2,060
Orher agencies 258
Tolal amounts due from other State of Wes! Virginia agencies § 2318

Amounis due to other State of West Virginia agencies ar June 30, 2010 consisted of the following:

Public Employees Insurance Agency $ 1800
Public Employees Retirement System 1,472
Other agenctes 61

Total amounis due to other State of West Virginia agencics $ 3333

NOTE 7: INVENTORIES

Inventories ar June 30, 2010 consisted of the following:

Materials and supplies $ 26,341
Equipment repalr parts 7,863
Gas and [ubncaticn supplies 2,953
Total inventories $ 37,157
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
{amounis expressed in thousands)

NOTE 8: CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2010, was as follows:

July 1.2009 Incresses Decreases June 30, 2010
Capnal assets not being deprecinted:
Land « non infrastructure 5 14,221 $ 1,256 $ - § 15477
Land - infrastructure 898,613 29964 - 928,577
Cansiruction-in-progress - buildings 14,331 11,108 11,088 14,35]
Construction-insprogress - land improvements 1,118 1,288 1,833 573
Construction-in-progress - roods 765,591 311 ,599 230,210 846,980
Consjruclionn-progress - hridges 287,490 164,695 197,024 255,161
Total caprial assets not bemg deprecaled 1.981.364 519910 440,[55 2.061,119
Capita] sssets bemg depreciated-
Buildings 102,399 10,050 347 112,102
Fumiture and fixtures 3,861 439 169 4,131
Land improvements - non infrestnscluze 8.567 1,486 - 10,053
Rolling stock 217,600 27,939 7.800 237,739
Shop equiprm: 3,040 s 5 3,050
Screntihc equipment 2,?39 46 - 2,735
lfastroeture - reads 7,539,386 196,232 - 7,735,618
Infrastructure - bndges 2.150.585 194,785 - 2,345,370
Total capital assets being depreciancd 10,028,177 430,992 8,321 10,450,848
Less accumulaled deprecialion
Buildings 39,730 2,846 290 42,286
Famnure and [ixtures 3,535 [69 169 3,535
l.atd 1mprovements « non mitrasTuciute 3.019 428 - 3,447
Rolhng stock 151,853 I'L776 1,345 162,284
Shop equipmem 2,98? 9 4 2.992
Scrennfic equipmann 1,985 165 - 2,150
Infrastruc ure - roads 3,744,862 245438 - 3,990,300
InfrogiTucture - bndges 405,193 47,164 - 452,357
Teae] eccvmulated depreciation 4,353,164 313,995 7,808 4,659.351
[otal capiial assels bemy depreciated. net 5,675.013 116,997 513 5,791,497
Ciovernmental aclivings camial assats, net $ 7.656.377 $ 702,783 $ 506,544 $7.852.616
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(amoun!s expressed 1n [housands)

NOTE 8: CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Current year depreciation 1otaling $310,553 was allocated (o separate line items in the staiement of activities under
the major functions of the Division, such as Maintenance and/or Improvements. The remaining $3,442 unallocated
depreciation expense is included as a separate ling 1tem in the stalement of activities. Infrastructure depreciation is
primarily related 1o construction type activities; depreciation of shop and rolling stock assets is primarily related to
mainienance type activities; and depreeiation of buildings and improvements and furniture and fixtures suppont all of
the various activities of the Division.

A summary of depreciation on each capital asset type follows:

Asset Tvpe | Depreciation
Buildings and improvements $ 2,845
Furniture and fixtures 169
Land improvemenis 428
Total unalleeated 3442
Rolling stock 171,776
Shap equipmen 10
Scientific equipment 165
Total road maintcnance 17,951
Infrastructure - roads 245437
Infrastructure - bridges 47,165
Total other road operations 292,602
Total depreciation expense $ 313995

NOTE 9: RETAINAGES PAYABLE

Retainages payable mcludes funds withheld from payments to consulting firms and construction contractors.
Retainege payments are made to the consulianis and coniraclors when work is sausfactorily compleled. The
Division has entered inlo an arrangement with the BT] whereby amounts retained from payments to construction
contractors may, al the option of the contracior, be depostied in an mierest bearing account in the contraclor’s name.
The funds on deposit in these accounts are noi reporied as assets of the Division. At June 30, 2010, retainages
payable included $237 that was on deposit at BT1 for consiruction contraclors.
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(amounts cxpressed in thousands)

NOTE 10: LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Long-term obligations at June 30, 2010, and changes for the fiscal year then ended are as follows:

S (W .

lssue Magurity Beginning Ending
Date Inlerest Rales Through Balance Additions Reductons Balance

General abligation bonds payable

from |ax revenue:
Safe mad bonds 1998 4.30% - 5.25% 06/0173023 L3 35,028 5 - 5 - s 36,028
Szlc raad bonds 2001 3.50% - 5.50% 66/01/2013 36,745 11,150 25505
Safe mad bonds 20038 3I00% - 5.00% namni2025 298,338 20.440 271,898
Total general obligation bonds 371,108 31.590 339518
Nole premium 24,184 1.633 225851

Total gencral obligation bonds

payable including premiunt 395289 - 33223 362,066

Revenue noles payeble from [cderzl

and revenue
Surface (ransponalion improvements

special notes (Garvee 2006A) 2006 1.75% - 5.00% 06/0172016 61.600 7,663 51938
Surface ransportation improvements

special notes [Garves 2007A) 2007 4.00% - 5.00% 0&e0172016 26,725 - 31340 23,385
Surlace ransporialiol IMPIOvVCmcnis

special notes (Garves 2009A) 2009 3.75% - 5.00% 06/0172016 76.835 - 9.840 66,995
Tolal revenue notes payable 165,160 20.84% 144315
Note premium 1135 1,019 6116

Total general obligalion nolcs

payzble mcloding premium 172.295 - 21.864 150,431

Claims and judgments 7.809 11.18% 509 18.485
Compensaled absences 29378 - 1.228 28,150
Othar postemployment benelits 14,101 30.55% - 44 656

Total Tong-lcrm obligations $§ 6183872 3 41,740 $ 36,824 $ 603784
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
{amounts expressed tn thousands)

NOTE 10: LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continuer)

Generzal obligation bond issues are authorized by constitutional amendments and are general obligations of the State
of West Virginia. Legislation implementing the amendments requires that debt service on the bonds be paid from the
State Road Fund and, 10 the extent that there are insufTicient funds therein, from a levy of an annual state tax. All
bonds authorized under prior constitutional amendments have been issued and include amounts outstanding above.

Surface Transportation Improvement Special Obligation Notes are authorized under Chapter 17, Anticle 17A of the
Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amended. The Code provides for the issuance of special obligation noies 1o
facilitate the construction of highways, secondary reads and bridges to be funded wholly or in part by federal dollars
and in anticipation of reimbursement from such sources. The federal legislation that enables reimbursement of such
costs is included in Title 23. Section 122. The Memorandum of Agreement executed between the Federal Highway
Administration and the Division of Highways documents the procedures for managing the stewardship and oversight
of highway prejects that are financed with the proceeds of these notes.

Debt service expenditures for debt service funds included interest of $25,148 for the year ended June 30, 2010. Total
debt service costs, exclusive of coupon redemption costs, for each of the next five years and thereafter, on general

obligation bonds payable and revenue notes payable liquidated through debt service funds, are as follows:

2016- 2021-
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2020 2025 Total

Genera! obligaton
bonds payzble from
lax revenue:
Sale road bonds 49,993 S 49995 S 38618 $ 368713 16,981 131,045 117,572 46],182
l.ess: imterest 16,828 15,130 13,384 12,133 10,891 37,740 15,557 121,667
Total princ ipal 33168 34 BoS 25230 24,840 26,090 93,308 102,020 139515
Bond premivm 1,586 1,541 1499 [.494 14K 7,469 7,468 22,551
Towl prineipal and
bord prerrium 34,781 % 36408 $ 26,728 $ 2634 21,584 100,774 109 488 362,066
Revenve noles
payable from lederal
aid reverue:
Surface
Lrapsporiation speciel
chligatian noles 21878 $ 27584 5 22,547 s 27819 27504 27499 165,232
Less: imerest 6,085 5.163 4171 3044 1,854 624 20917
Totn| prmeipal 271,420 22,424 23370 24,475 25,650 26,874 144,313
Note premm 1,019 1019 1,019 1,019 1019 1.021 6,116
Tolal principal and

nole premaumn 22,539 $  234ad $ 24389 $ 25494 26,669 27.89% 150,431
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
{amounis expressed in thousands)

NOTE 10: LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Conftinued)

During the year ended June 30, 1997, the State was authorized by constitutional amendment to issue $550,000 of
general obligation bonds 1o fund highway and road construction projects known as Safe Road Bonds. These bonds
will be repaid from revenues of the State Road Fund. Safe Road Bonds of $220,000 were issued during July 1998;
$110,000 were issued during July 1999; $110,000 were issued during July 2000; and an additional $110,000 were
issued during July 2001.

In 2008, the State refinanced part of the above mentioned bonds in the amount of 8321,405. These bonds will be
repaid from revenues of the State Road Fund through the year 2025.

During the year ended June 30, 2007, the Staie was authorized by constitutional amendment to issue $200,000 of
Surface Transponation Improvements Special Obligation Notes (Garvee Notes) to fund highway and road
construction projects. These nates will be repaid from future federal highway revenues. Garvee Notes of $76,000
were issued during October 2006 and $33,000 were issued during April 2007. The Division sold $76,835 of
additional Garvee notes duning the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009.

In 2008, the State refinenced $321,405 in general obligation bonds to advance-refund $319,860 of outstanding 1998.
1999 and 2000 Series bonds. The net proceeds of $351,405 (after payment of $1,606 in underwriting fees, insurance,
and other issuance costs) were used to purchase U.S. Government State and Local Government Series securiiies.
Those securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service
payments on the refinanced pertions of the 1998, 1999, and 2000 Series bonds. As a result, the refinanced portion of
the 1998 and 1999 Series bonds along with all 2000 Series bonds are considered 10 be defeased and the liability for
those bonds has been removed from the government-wide statemen of net assets. The reacquisition price exceeded
the net carrying amount of the old debt by $1.545. This amounl is being netted against the new debl and amoriized
over the remaining useful life of the refunded debt. This advance refunding was undertaken to reduce total debt
service payments aver the nex( 20 years by $19.689 and resulied in an economic gain of $18,821.

The pertion of long-lerm and shon-lerm compensated absences, other post-employment benefits, claims payable,
and general obligation bonds are 2s follows:

General
Obligation
Other Post Bonds and
Compensated Employment Claims and Revanue Notes
Absences Benefits Judgments and Premium Toal
Short-term liability 5 1199 § . 3 1,564 3 52,290 8§ 70,853
Long-lerm liability 16,151 44,656 16,921 455,207 532,935

$ 28,150 % 4465 S 18,485 3 512,497 % 603,788
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NOTE [0: LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

The following summarizes the estimated claims liability for the current year and that of the preceding hwo years.

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008

Estimated claims liability, July 1 $ 7809 § 12,729 $ 6,050
Additions for claims incurred during the year 1,564 509 714
Changes in estimates for claims of prior periods 0.621 (4,715) 6,595
Payments on ¢laims (509) (714} (630)
Estimated claims liability, June 30 $ 18,485 3 7809 3 12,729

At June 30, 2010, approximately $13,871 of ton claims, $1,850 in environmental claims, and $1,200 of construchion
claims, including non-incremental claims, were pending against the Division in the West Virginia State Court of
Claims. With respect to these claims, the Division has an estimated obligation of $18,485 recorded in the
government-wide Statement of Net Assels, based on management's evaluation of the nature of such claims and
consideration of historical loss experience for the respective types of ection. Such claims will be recognized
primarily as expenditures of the State Road Fund if, and when, they are approved for payment by the Legislature in
accordance wilh legal stalules. Also included in claims are claims that have been setiled in the court of claims and
approved for payment through legislative action. These amounts [otal approximately $1,564. During the normal
course of operations, the Division may become subject to other Iitigation. No provision has been made m the
financial statemems for liabilities, if any, from such litigation.

The Division's obligalion for accrued vacation leave 1ime includes leave time and related costs expecied to be paid
1o employees in the future and are determined using wage levels in effect at the date the obligation is calculated.
Upon retirement, an employee may apply unused sick leave (o reduce their future insurance premiums paid to the
West Virginie Public Employees Insurance Agency or apply unused sick leave or annual leave or both 10 oblain a
greater benefil under the West Virginia Public Employees Retirement System.

NOTE 11: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS WITH THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Division enlers into cerain Iransactions with various agencies of the State of West Virginia. The following
summarizes 1he nalure and lerms of the most significant transactions:

¢  The Division leases frem the Depariment of Administration substantially all of Stale Office Building No. 5 and
a portion of State Office Building No. 3 which are owned by the State Building Commission. The Division
may be released from its obligation only at the option of the lessor. The Division is obligated under these
operating [eases, which expire June 30, 2011, for rental payments of approximately $2.0 million annually,
Managemenl expects Lhe leases 1o be renewed upon expiration,

e The Division's employees participate in various benefit plans offered by the State of West Virginia. Employer
contributions 1o these plans are mandaiory. During the year ended June 30, 2010 the Division incurred payroll
related expenditures of approximately $22,846 for employee health insurance benefits provided through the
West Virginia Public Employees I[nsurance Agency and approximately 318.040 in employer matching
contributions 10 the Stale Public Retirement Sysiem.

38



WEST VIRGIN]A DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
{amoums expressed in thousands)

NOTE 12: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The amount of unexpended balances of highway design and construction contracts entered into by the Division with
various conlractors approximated $655.569 at June 30, 2010.

The Division participates in several federal programs which are subject to audit by the federal awarding agency.
Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected by the Division, may constitute a liability 10 the federal
awarding agency of the appliceble funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures tha: may be disallowed by the federal
awarding agency cannot be determined at this time. The Division expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial to
the financial position of the Division. The Division records these disallowed costs in the period the audit is finalized.

Bascd on the Division's Inspection Program the Division has reviewed the information on obsolete and deficient
bridges. The Division is concemed gbom safety and tries lo prioritize bridges for repair and replacement based on
engineering assessments. The Division's long range plans to address this issue will be impacted by actions that may
be taken by both 1he lederal and stale government, including funding levels provided for this purpose.

Various [egal proceedings and claims related 10 condemnation and eminent domain cases are pending against the
Division. At June 30, 2010, there were approximately 416 open cases. These cases involve the acquisitions of
properties by the Division for right of way purposes. The Division has paid the applicable courts, on behalf of the
land grantors, estimated fair values of the properiies acquired. The open cases may result in condemnation
commissioners or jury verdicts awarding amounts in excess of the previously paid estimated fair value amounts. In
these situations, the cxcess award amount plus a statutery interest rate of 10% would be paid to the grantor. The
interest amount would be calculated on the excess award amount front the date of the petition filing 1o the date of the
excess paymeni amoun lo the court. Several of these cases relate to condemnations from the 1960s and 1970s.
There is no estimate available as to the amount of monies needed 10 resolve 1hese cases. Management is of the
opinicn that any liability resulting from these claims would have no adverse effect on the financial positien of the
Division.

NOTE 13: RETIREMENT PLAN

PLAN DESCRIPTION - The Division contributes to the West Virginia Public Employees’ Relirement System
(PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the West Virginia
Consolidated Public Retirement Board. Chapter 5, Article 10 of the West Virginia Stale Code assigns 1he authority
1o eslablish and amend benefit provisions 1o the PERS Board of Trustees. Employees wha retire at or afler age 55
and have completed 25 years of crediled service are eligible for retirement benefits as established by Siate statute.
Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of 2 straight-line annuity equal 10 rwo percent of the
employee’s [nal average salary, multiplied by the number of years of the employec’s credited service a1 the time of
retirement. PERS also provides deferred relirement, early retirement, death, and disabiliy benefits to plan members
and beneficiaries. The West Virginia Consolidaled Public Relirement Board issues 2 publicly available financial
report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for PERS. That report may be
oblained by writing to the West Virginia Consolidated Public Retirement Board, 4101 MacCorkle Avenue S.E.,
Charlesion, West Virginia 25304-1636 or by calling (304) 558-3570.

FUNDING POLICY - The PERS funding policy has been established by action of the State Legislature. Stae statute
requires thal plan participants contribute 4.5% of compensation. The current combined contribution rate is 15.5% of
annual covered payroll, including the Division’s contribution of 11% which is established by PERS. The Division’s
contributions (0 PERS for lhe years ended June 30, 2010, 2009, and 2008 were $18,040, 318,154, and $16,912,
respectively, equal to the reguired contributions for each year.
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NOTE l4: OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Division participates in the West Virginia Other Postemployment Benefit Plan (OPEB) of the West Virginia
Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund (RHBTF), a cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit postemployment
healthcare plan administered by the West Virginia Public Employee Insurance Agency (WVPEIA). The OPEB Plan,
established in accordance with GASB Statement No. 45, provides retiree post-employment health care benefits for
participating staie and local government employers. The provisions of the Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amendex
(the Code), assigns the authority lo establish and amend benefit plans 10 the WVPEIA Board of Trustees. The
WVPEIA issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial staiements and reguired supplementary
information for the OPEB Plan. That report may be oblained by writing to West Virginia Public Employees
Insurance Agency, 601 57" Street, Charleston, WV 25304 or by calling 1-888-680-7342.

The Code requires the RHBTF to bill the participating employers 100% of the Annual Required Comribution
{ARC), an amoun! actuvarially determined in aceordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45, The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and
amortize any unfunded acluarial liabilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a peried not 1o exceed thirty years.
State of Wes1 Virginia plan employers are billed per active health policy per month.

The OPEB Plan costs are accrued based upon invoices received from PEIA based upen actuarially determined
amounts. The ARC rate is nine hundred one dollars per employee per month for the year ending June 30, 2010. The
Division's ARC was $30.555, $19,296, and $22,605 and the Division has paid premiums of $7,516, $10,267, and
$11,622, which represent 24 6%, 53.2%, and 51.4% of the ARC, respectively, for the years ending June 30, 2010,
2009. and 2008, At June 30, 2010, the Hability related to OPEB costs was $44.656.

NOTE 15: RISK MANAGEMENT

The Division is exposed to various risks of loss related 10 torts; theft of, demage 10, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; injuries lo employees; employee health and life coverage; and natural disasters. The State of Wesl
Virginia esiablished the Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM) and the Public Employees Insurance
Agency (PEIA), 1o account for and [inance uninsured risks of losses for state agencies. institutions of higher
education, and componen! units,

BRIM is a public entity risk pool that provides coverage for generel, property, medical malpractice, and automobiie
Liability. PELA is also a public entity risk pool and provides coverage for employee and dependent health, life and
prescription drug insurance, The Division retains the risk of Joss on eertain tort and contractor claims in excess of
the amount insured or covered by BRIMs insurance carrier. Other than the amounts disciosed in Note 10, amounts
of setilements have not exceeded insurance coverage in the pasi three years. The Division has evalualed this
patential risk of loss as discussed in Note 10.

Through us participaticn in the PELA, the Division has oblained health coverage for 11s employees. In exchange for
payment of premiums to PEIA, the Division has transferred its risks refated 10 health coverage. PEIA issues publicly
available financial reperts tha include financial statemems and required supplementary information, these reports
may be cblained by writing 1o PELA. These reports may be obtained by wniting to Wes! Virginia Public Employees
Insurance Agency, 601 577 Street, Charleston, WV 25304 or by calling 1-888-680-7342,

The Division also ¢arries workers compensalion insurance coverage titrough a commercial insurance cammer. The

commercial insurance carrier is paid a monthly rated premium 1o provide compensation for injuries sustained in the
course of employment.
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NOTE 16: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Division issued on behalf of the State of Wes! Virginia, $35,135 in General Obligation State Road Refunding
Bonds, Series 2010A on July 22, 2010, resulting in proceeds of $38,388. This bond issue refunds Series 1998 and
Series 2001 General Obligation State Road Bonds with cumulative ouistanding principal of $37,730, and will resuit
in a net present value savings of $4,265 over the life of the bond issue. The effects of this transaction are not
reflected in the accompanying financial statements.
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Certified Public Accountants gandkcpas.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
West Virginia Legislature

We have audited the financial statements of the West Virginia Department of Transportation,
Division of Highways (the Division) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our
report thereon dated November 12, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable 1o financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Qver Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Division's internel control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Division’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Division's intemal control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses and therefore, there can be no
assurance that all deficiencies, significam deficiencies, or material weaknesses have been identified.
However, as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses, we identified ceriain
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting tha! we consider to be material weaknesses and
other deficiencies thal we consider to be significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, 10 prevent, or
detect and correct misstatemenis on a limely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and correcied on a timely basis. We
consider the deficiencies described as items 2010-[ and 2010-3 in the accompanying schedule of findings
and responses 10 be material weaknesses.
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A significant deficiency is a deficiency , or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yel important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance. We consider the deficiency described as item 2010-2 in the accompanying schedule of
findings and responses to be a significant deficiency.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Division's financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of ils compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and gran! agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain other matters that we reported to the Joint Committee on Governmen! and Finance
of the West Virginia Legislature in a separate letter dated November 12, 2010.

The Division’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and responses. We did not audit the Division's response and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on it.

This report is inlended solely for the information of management of the Division, and the Joint

Committee on Government and Finance of the West Virginia Legislature and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

November 12, 2010
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES

Year Ended June 30, 2010

2010-1 FINANCIAL REPORTING - CAPITAL ASSETS

Criteria.

Expenditures for infrastructure assets are required by accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America to be capitalized in the Government-wide Financial Statements and
depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Condition:

The Division's process for identifying expenditures for infrastructure assets that meet its
established capitalization threshold is dependent on the project completion date as reported in the
project management syslem. We noted that the Division does not have effective controls
established 1o ensure that the project completion date entered into the project management sysiem
is accurate.

Cause:

The Division has not established effective procedures o ensure that the project completion dale
used to evaluate and determine the capitalization of expendinures is accurate,

Context:

We noted a $22.047 million reduction of expenditures for infrastructure assers in the currem
fiscal year that related 1o the correction of prior year errors made in extraciing data from the
project management sysiem to amrive at final capital asset balances in the Government-wide
Financial Statements. The Division's nel infrastructure capital assets reported in its Government-
wide Financial Statements were $5.638 billion at June 30, 2010.

Effect:

Errors in the reported balances for capital assels and expenses in the Division’s Government-wide
Financial Statements could occur without being detected by management.

Recommendation:

To ensure that capitalized expenditures and relaied depreciation expense are complele and
accurate, managemen! should establish procedures 1o ensure that the project completion date in
the project management system is accurate. The Division should consider changes in supervisory
review procedures [0 ensure that infrastructure items are appropriately identified and capitalized.



WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES

Year Ended June 30, 2010

2010-1 FINANCIAL REPORTING - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Views of Responsible Officials:

Agree. We will work with the appropriate Engineering personnel to establish definitive criteria
for Capital Assets and implement that criteria with the new PRIMAVERA database that will track
DOH projects. PRIMAVERA is scheduled for “roll-out™ in the Spring 2011 and should be fully
operational for the audit of FYE June 30, 2017,
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
{Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2010

2010-2 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SYSTEM CONTROLS
Critena:

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemnal controls over
financial reporting. A fimdamental concept of intemal control is adequate segregation of
incompatible duties, the premise being that responsibilities for authorizing transactions, recording
transactions, and maintaining custody of assets are assigned 10 different employees.

Condition:

The Division operates several information technology systems that affect the information that is
reported in the Division's financial statements. During our review of the information technology
systems, we noted:

o The process for system change management for the contract management system (PRS)
is informal and the key authorizations (initial system change request, testing of the
change, and migration to production) are not documented.

e The process for system change management in the Division's primary accounting system
(REMIS) lacks adequate segregation of duties. Specifically, iwo Information Services
Managers have the ability to make changes in the development environment and migrate
those changes to the production environment. Additionally, we noted that an independent
review of the system change reports is not performed 1o determine if any unauthonzed
changes have occurred.

» The process fo grant, modify, or revoke user rights within PRS is not formally
documented and reviewed.

Cause;

The Division has nol established or monitored the existing information lechnology sysiems
policies and procedures over change management and certain system access controls.
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
(Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2010

2010-2 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SYSTEM CONTROLS (Continued)
Context:

All financial transactions of the Division are processed through these information technology
systems.

Effect:
Changes to the information technology systems programming can be placed in production
without appropriate supervisory review and approval. Additionally, unauthorized access to these

information technology systems may occur and go undetected.

Recommendation:

The Division should implement procedures to:

¢ Document the change management process for PRS. This documentation should include
the change requested, individual making the request, and appropriate supervisory review
and approval, which must occur prior to the changes being migrated to production.

o Segrepate the incompatible duties over change management fo REMIS and implement a
process for independent review of sysiem change reporis for unauthorized changes.

» Document the process for changing existing user rights within PRS. This documentation
should include the change requested, individual making the request, and appropriate
supervisory review and approval of the change.

Views of Responsible Officials:

Agree. Information Systems has developed a program to document and track all changes made 1o
PRS and all other programs which may be applicable. The Information Systems Division agrees
that management should be periodically reviewing the changes. However, with the limited
programming staiT available, there is not sufficien: time for other experienced programmers (o
review changes in comprehensive detail. Should the additional programmers be employed, more
compliance with this finding would be expected. The process to add or delete a user to the SQL.
tables has been made the same as the rules for adding and deleting to the PRS domain user group.
It is anticipated with the implementation of the Statewide Enterprise Resource Program in luly
2013, all the system cantrol issues will be resolved.
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
(Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2010

2010-3 NON-FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE RECONCILIATION
Criteria:

To ensure the completeness and accuracy of financial information, procedures should be in place
10 ensure that the amounts recorded in accounts receivable are properly recorded.

Condition;

We noted that the Division does not have a process to ensure that balances in the accounts
receivable non-federal aid eamed and unbilled are valid receivables that represent amounts that
will be collected in the future.

Cause:

The Division has no procedure established to ensure that amounts recorded as non-federal aid
receivables eamed and unbilled are timely reconciled to subsidiary records for accuracy.

Comext:

The unadjusted general ledger balance was overstated by $3.43 million. Non-federal aid accounts
receivable net of estimates for uncolleciable accounts were $10.9 million in the accompanying
financial statements.

Effect:

Without an effective procedure to ensure that receivables are properly recorded, misstatements of
the financial statements can occur, and have occurred, and gone undetected by the Division’s

personnel in the normal course of performing their assigned functions.

Recommendation:

We recommend that the Division establish procedures lo ensure that recorded receivables exist
and are recorded for the proper amount. The procedures should include analysis of individual
recorded items to ensure that all recorded items represent amounts fo be collected in the future.

Views of Responsible Officials:

Agree. The Accounts Receivable Section will develop and implement reconciliation procedures
for the Non-Federal Aid Receivables.
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November 16, 2010

To the Members of the
West Virginia Legislature
Joint Commitiee on Governmenl
and Finance

Charleston, Wes! Virginia

We have audited the financial statements of the West Virginia Division of Transportation, Division of
Highways (the Division) for the year ended June 30, 2010. Professiona) standards require that we provide
you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of
our audit. We have communicated such information in our communication on June 9, 2010. Professjonal
standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management of the Division and the West Virginia Financial Accounting and Reporting Section
(FARS) are responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Division are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. The Division,
at the request of FARS, early implemented Governmenlal Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 54 Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions for (he year ended
June 30, 2010. This GASB statement did not require restatement of previously reported balances. No
other new accounting policies were adopted that affect the Division’s financial statements and the
application of existing pelicies was not changed during 2010. We noted no transactions enfered into by
the Division during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All
significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting eslimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current evenis and assumptions about
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance lo the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was:

¢ Management's estimate of depreciation which is based on the estimated economic useful lives of
jong-term capital acquisitions assuming normal usage and maintenance. We evaluated the key
factors and assumptions used to develop curremt year and accumulated depreciation in
determining that i1t is reasonable in relation (o the financial stalement laken as a whole.
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Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. The mos! case sensitive disclosures affecting the financial siatements were:

o The disclosure of long-term obligations and subsequent events in Notes 10 and 16 to
the financial stalements described the Division's financial obligations for aj] future
periods based on currently known facts and circumstances.

Difficuities Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing
our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatemen:s

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during
the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them 10 the appropriate level of management.
The attached schedules summarize the uncorrected misstatements of the financial stalements.
Management has determined that their effects are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to
each opinion unit’s financial statements 1aken as a whole. In addition, none of the misstatemenis detected
as a result of audit procedures and correctied by management were material, either individually or in the
aggregate, (0 each opinion unit’s financial stalements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Marnagement

For purposes of this lenter, professional siandards define a disagreement with management as a
financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matier, whether or not resolved to our salisfaction, that could
be significant to the financial statements or the audilors’ report. We are pleased 1o report that no such
disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Represeniations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation lerter dated November 12, 2010.

Managemenr Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, managemenl may decide 1o consull with other accoumants abour auditing and
accounting matiers, similar to obtaining a “second opinion™ on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounling principle to the governmental unit's financial statements or a
determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those staiements, our professional
standards require the consulting accountam to check with us 1o determine that the consultant has all the
relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.
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Other Audit Findings or Issues
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the povernmental unit’s auditors.

However, these discussions occwred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our
responses were not & condition to our retention.
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This information is intended solely for the use of the West Virginia Legislature and management of
West Virginia Department of Transportation, Division of Highways and is not intended to be and should
nol be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Sincerely,
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Wes1 Virginia Department of Transporiation, Division of Highways
Schedule of Uncorrecied Misstalements - STATE ROAD FUND

Year Ended June 30. 2010
(In Thousands}

Overstatement (Understatement) of Financial Statements

Change in
Fund Fund
Description Asser Liabililies  Balance  Revenues Expendiures Balance
To consider caleulation errors with
regard to payroll, inventory, and
equipment noted during (esting $ . g .3 - S -8 471 3 {477)
To consider effects of prior vear
unrecorded liabilities on current vear
balances - . - - 4,783 {4.783)
To consider effects of unrecorded
i1abilities at year end - (5817) 5817 - (5817 5.817
$ - 5 (58)7) 8 5817 § - $ {337) § {557

Total Financial Statement Categories $ 351.849 § 134407 § 217442 §$1.208.888 $1.236172 § 27,284




Joint Committee on
Government and Finance

Page 5

November 16, 2010

West Virginia Department of Transportation, Division of Highways
Schedule of Uncorrecied Misstatements - GOVERNMENT WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Year Ended June 30, 2010
{In Thousands)

Overstalemenl {Undersiatement) of Finanical Statements

Net Change in
Description Asset Liabilities Assets Revenues  Expenses  Net Assels
To consider the effects of the change
in claim liabilties for prior vear
understatements $ - 5 - 3 - 3 - $ 5770 § (5770
To consider the effects of unrecorded
claims estimated at vear end . (4,771 4,771 - (4.771) 4,77
Ta consider the effects of State Road
Fund Uncorrecled Misslaterments - {5.817) 5.817 - (557 557
To consider nel effect of improperly
capitalized current and prior fiscal
vear infrastructure transactions - - - - 22.047 {22.047)
3 - § (10.588) $ 10588 § - § 22489 § (22.489)

Total Financial Statement Categories  $8.220.750 $§ 692990 §$7.527.760 $1.235.309 31.059.656 § 175.653
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November 12, 2010

To the Members of the
Joint Committee on Government and Finance
West Virginia Legislature

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the West Virginia Department of
Transportation, Division of Highways (the Division) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, we
considered the Division’s internal control in order 1o plan our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, and not to provide assurance on the inlernal control.

During our audit we became aware of matters that are opportunities for strengthening the internal
control, compliance with laws, regulations, and grant agreements, and improving operating efficiency.
This letter summarizes our comments regarding these mauters. We have reported on the Division’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance in a separate repert dated November 12, 2010.
This report does not affect our audit report dated November 12, 2010, on the financial statements of the
Division.

Wl AR B R R R e o T B

COST RECOVERY ~ WATER AND SEWER PROJECT INSPECTIONS

The Division performs inspections on water and sewer projects that cross the Division’s roads or
rights-of-way. A fee of $.43 per linear foot for water projects and $.80 per linear foot for sewer projects
is charged by the Division, based on a fee schedule established by management of the Division. During
our audit procedures we noted thal these fees are generally not sufficient lo cover the cosls of these
services. We recommend that the Division evaluate the current fee schedule for these services and
consider charging these projects the actual costs incurred to ensure that the Division does not need to use
other financial resources to subsidize these inspections.

PHYSICAL ACCESS TO THE DATA CENTER

During the assessment of information technology controls, we noted that the access 1o the data center
located in Building five of the West Virginia State Capitol Complex that houses the Division’s contract
management system’s (PRS System) test and development servers was not restricted. We noted that the
door remains open throughout the work day and anyone with building access has access to this data center.
Additionally, we noted that this data center also serves as an employee break room and does not have
adequate environmental controls, including a dedicated air conditioning or a zoned dry-pipe fire
suppression system. We recommend that the Division secure the data center so that only authorized
individuals have access. Additionally, we recommend that the Division consider the addition of
appropriale environmental controls.

300 CHASE TOWER | 707 VIRGINIA STREET, EAST | CHARLESTON, WV 25301 | PHONE! 304.345.8400 | FAX: 304.345.8451
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DRAFT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

As was noted during the prior year audit of the Division, several key policies and procedures remain
in draft form, including: Incident Management and Password Standards. We recommend that the
Division work with the West Virginia Office of Technology to enstre that these policies are completed
and approved in a timely mammer.

REMIS AND DMV BACKUPS

We noted that backups of REMIS and DMV systems are not rotated offsite. To ensure that all data is

stored properly in the umlikely event of catastrophic failure of the system and the primary backup, we
recommend that backups be rotated off site on a regular basis.

MAINFRAME SECURITY

During our review of Mainframe security (RACF), we noted the following:
e Password end lockout settings did not follow proposed West Virginia Office of Technology

(WVOT) password standards.
s A former user's account was still active, and being used by a current employee when needed.
e User IBMUSER was not disabled.

To prevent the system from being compromised, we recommend that all password settings comply
with WVOT standards. Furthermore, only active employee accounts should be enabled.

PURCHASE CARDS (P-CARDS)

While performing procedures over purchases made using P-Cards (credit cards), we noted several
instances in which documentation supporting the transactions was not adexquately reviewed and approved
or that the documentation did not include sufficient detail to allow an offective review. The P-Cards
allow Division personnel to make small purchases more efficiently. This ease of use increases the risk of
improper use and frand. The Division has established significant controls including supervisory review of
transaction details and reconciliations between the card holders log and the credit card statement. None of
the exceptions we noted were determined to be improper transactions. However, the lack of adherence to
the established controls for documentation of review and approval increases the risks that fmproper
charges could occur. We recommend that the Division establish monitoring procedures to test the
application of the existing controls.

USE OF STATE VEHICLES - COMMUTING

The Division has established a written policy prohibiting the personal use of employer provided
automobiles, for other than commuting, Approximately 300 employees, for at least part of the year, used
an employer provided automobile for commuting during the fiscal year ended Jume 30, 2010. However,
the Division does not have procedures to determine if prohibited personal use is ocourring. Additionally,
the West Virginia Legislative Auditor’s Post Audit Division issued a report titled “State Vehicle Use”
during the year ended June 30, 2009, that contains a recommendation for state agencies that use the
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“commuting valuation rule™ for tax reporting purposes. This legal opinion recommends that the agency
essure (and retain sufficient records to evidence) that at least 50% of the vehicle’s total miles are for the
agency’s business.

We recommend that the Division establish procedures that require employees using an employer
provided automobile for commuting to maintain & log of mileage use of that automobile. Additionally,
this log should be reconciled regularly to the actual mileage recorded on the vehicle odometer by
someons other than the vehicle operator. Also, the Division should evaluate any potential tax liability to
which the Division or its employees may be exposed in situations in which the agency business usage
(commuting) is less than 50% of the total vehicle usage.

FUEL USAGE RECORDKEEPING

The Division operates over 100 fuel dispensing locations throughout the State of West Virginia
'I'hmeﬁleldispensiuglocaﬁonsm'eusedbytheDMsion,otherStaIeofWemVu'giniaagencim,andlocal
povernment agencies. The Division issues cards with account numbers to authorized entities and outside
agencies and their persommel that are authorized to purchese fuel. However, recordkeeping for firel
dispensing is a manual system in which the person dispensing the fuel either uses a manual impression
based credit card machine (non-electronic) or simply writes the account number on the fuel dispensing
voucher. These vouchers are the basis for the cost allocation within the Division and billings for fusl
usage to the other State of West Virginia Agencies and/or local governments. This manual process
exposes the Division to increased risk that fuel may be improperly dispensed or charged/illed to the
wrong project or entity, either through error or fraud.

We recommend that the Division replace its existing menual recordkeeping system and equip its
existing pumps with an electronic card based fuel tracking system or purchase new pumps equipped with
such a system. Such a system should require fuel dispensed to be recorded in the District’s computer
system to more officiently and accurately charge the appropriate activity or purchaser.

DEFERRED REVENUE

The Division did not properly record a deferred revenue liability for tmeamed boat registrations
processed by the Division of Motor Vehicles (DMV). Boat registrations are renewed every third year,
with the current rencwal period expiring on April 1, 2011. Therefore, collections related to the
registration period from July 1, 2010 through March 31, 2011 should have been recorded as a liability
because this revenue has not yeot been eamed as of June 30, 2010. We recommend that the Division
revise the deferred revenue calculation to ensure that all revenue not earned is recorded as a liability at
year end.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

We noted that the Division’s accounts payable procedures failed to identify $5.8 million and $4.8
million of expenditures in the State Road Fund that should have been recorded as liabilities at June 30,
2010 and 2009, respectively. The Division’s accounts payable cutoff procedures should be designed to
ensure that all significent liabilities are identified as of year end and properly reported i the Division’s
financial statements. We recommend that the Division ensure that all significant expenditures incurred
prior to year end are properly identified as a liability.
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PHYSICAL INVENTORY COUNT PROCEDURES

The mitial physical count of parts, materials and supplies inventory as of June 30, 2010, conducted
for Division of Highways District 8 and District 7 Org 0704, was not completed accurately by the
respective District personnel, which required a recount to be conducted. The annual physical count of
inventory is an integral component of the Division®s control activities over its inventory and should be
conducted by personnel that heve been adequately trained and imstructed in the mventory coumt
procedures. We recommend that the Division evaluate the physical inventory count process to ensure that
all personnel performing the counts are properly trained in the count procedures.

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS

We noted an instance for which an account description did not aceurately describe the items recorded
in the account. To prevent miscoding of transactions, we recommend that the Division periodically
review all accounts to ensure that descriptions accurately represent the nature of the account balance.

R N R RN N ERNRN)

IMMATERIAL INSTANCES OF NONCOMPLIANCE

Government Auditing Standards requires commumication of immaterial instances of noncompliance
to those charged with govemance. We noted the following:

Advertising for Construction Procurement

West Virginia Code Section 17-4-19(b) and 17-4-19(c) requires that, for procurmg construction
services, the Division must advertise for sealed proposals in one daily newspaper in Charleston. We
noted 2 instances in which the Division could not demonstrate that they had complied with this
advertising requirement. We recommend that the Division monitor the established controls to ensure that
the advertisements are made as required and copy of the advertisement is maintained in the procurement
file to evidence the Division’s compliance with West Virginia Code.

State-Wide Auction

Code of State Rules Section 157-3.2 requires that the Highways Commissioner or his designee shall
make a finding that equipment is obsolete or unusable prior to disposal. We noted that the Division does
not have an established procedure to ensure that this determination is documented. We recommend that
the Division implement a process that ensures that the determination of equipment as obsolete be
documented prior to the disposal.

LA AN RRN R BENEN
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance, the West Virginia Legislature and management of the Division and is not mtended to be and
should not be used by enyone other than these specified parties.

Sincerely,
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Approval of Octl.fnber 13, 2010, minutes

Committee Repg oi

(Speaker Thompson presides)

AGENDA

MMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
November 17, 2010

uests:

, Senate Finance Room

Parks, Recreatio and Natural Resources Subcommittee (Senator Fanning, Chair;
Cha.lr) Reguests expense reimbursement for site visitations to North Bend
orth Bend Rail Trall and Blennerhassett Islond Historlcal State Park on

Delegate Eldri
Resort State Park,
December 6, 7

MOVE that ¢
Recreauon

Joint Commmee{
Chair) Requests fil
Buffalo, WV. - Joh

8, 2010. -

John Homburg

ense reimbursement be approved for site visitations for the Parks,

and Natural Resources Subcommittee members.

|
on Economic Developmen¢Senator Browning, Chair; Delegate Kominar,

| expense reimbursement for travel expenses to the Toyota Plant in

n Hom bmg

MOVE that full expense reimbursement be approved for travel expenses to the Toyota Plant

in Buffalo|

Monthl}ig)_nmghy Reports Distribution:

Status Reports onlthe Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,

and General Revenue Fund

Consolidated Public Retirement Board: Harry Mandel, Board Actuary

Workforce WV Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund Distribution: Russell Fry,
Acting Executive Director
i _

Monthly/( m;:;_talllz Reports Distribution: Robert Ferguson, Jr., Secretary, Dept. of

Administration ‘

PEIA
BRIM i
CHIP |

Real Estate Repot}




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Monthly/Quarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human
Resources: Nancy Atldns, Commissioner for Bureau for Medical Services

Medicaid Report

Investment Management Board: Craig Slaughter, Executive Director

Workers’ Compensation: Bill Kenny, Deputy Commissioner

Board of Treasury Report Distribution

Water Development Anthority Distribution

QOther Business

Scheduled Interim Dates: December 13-15 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
January 9-11 (Sunday, Monday and Tuesday)

Adjournment




